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NOTICE

THE BEST COPIES OBTAINABLE ARE
INCLUDED IN THE REPRODUCTION
OF THE FILE. PAGES INCLUDED
THAT ARE BLURRED, LIGHT OR
OTHERWISE DIFFICULT TO READ
ARE THE RESULT OF THE CONDITION
AND OR COLOR OF THE ORIGINALS
PROVIDED. THESE ARE THE BEST
COPIES AVAILABLE.
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ALL mmRMAﬂ"N CONTALGEED - = cwmmsmm = (2w —
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED L wyem o [EET
DATE I SO4oAWTlImw AL 1030

- o btV
WASHINGTON AND WFO 1 AND NY 2 FROM 1 PHILADELPHIA  3-2§-50 %“"""““—

;/ " 12-07 PM
IRECT{JP. Ann SACS.. U R.G ENT

ABRA‘HA”I BROTHMAN, ESP - R. TO DATE
CONTACTS OF HARRY GOLD HAVE BEEN OBTAINED
CDNTACT WAS. NINETEEN FORTYFOUR AND FORTYFIVE,

WAS DESCRIBED AS

é VTHIRTYFIVE, FIVE FT. TEN, ONE EIGHTY TO ONE EIGHTYFIVE POUNDS,

. MEDIUM BUILD, BROAD SHOULDERED, HAJR - DARK, STRAIGHT, WELL CUT,
COMBED IN SUCH A WAY THAT BETTER PART OF IT WAS STRAIGHT BACK,

. " EVES DARK, TEETH VERY REGULAR AND WHITE, DRESSED LIKE AN AMERICAN

AND WORE A HAT WHICH GAVE THE GENERAL APPEARANCE OF A HONBURG
TYPE HAT. AT IS GOLD-5 RECOLLECTION THAT IT VAS NOT ACTUALLY A
HOMBURG BUT MIGHT MAVE BEEN A SHAP BRIM WAT WHICH JOHN WORE VITH

. . ’
THE BRIM TURNED UP. GENERAL APPEARANCE - JOHMN APPEARED TO BE OF

GEORGIAN EXTRACTIOM AND NMENTIONED A SINILARITY TO THE FAMOUS RUSSIAN .
' S | FAUILY MDAVANI. PECULIARITIES - GOLD SAID JOHN HAD A DISTINCT
' o EUROPEAN WALK AND DESCRIBED IT AS MINCING BUT NOT EFFEMINATE.

. MARITAL STATUS - GOLD-S IMPRESSION OF JOHN WAS THAT HE VAS
MARRIED AND KIS WIFE WAS PROBABLY IN THIS COUNTRY WITH HIM.

UNRECERD=D Cort FLED IN 45 ~E DY P~ —

SRR | - SPEECK - RUSSIAM ACCENT. THE FOLLOWING IS A_DESCRIPTION -G
978 WHOSE DATES OF COMTACT WITH GOLD UERE FROM NINETZEN FORTYONE TO LATE
Ry l;g 4 . .
. //n - =3 FORTYTHREE OR EARLY FORTYFOUR. PLACES OF CONTACT - PHILA. ON/QNE
ety 74 .. OR TWO OCCASIONS, MOSTLY NYC, SEVERAL TIMES IN ROCHESTER OR |
o ’/ AN SYRACUSE OR BUFFALO. AGE - THIRTYTHREE TO THIRTYFOUR IN NINETZEN
L -
‘ : FORTYOME, HEIGHT - FIVE FT. FIVE TO FIVE FT. SEVEN, \ﬁGHT - ONE

HUNDRED FORTYFIVE, BUILD - SMALL AND SLIGHT,A‘ IR - S RS‘E, Lig? ’
. BROUN, COMPLE‘(ION J 'J"%P}.T‘Y, EYES - B“@'}vs:' ' E&R"'D Q?BE Y OR

! "JHOPT, "Q‘?E - guu'r GHITT STRATLGLHT .;¥. s B - on - i -
' 1 e e . > ) ; cbv ......k.. g~
NS X SR _ - - i,
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“_:rnom raonr, TEETH - SOMEWHAT YELLOW, APPARENTLY rﬁﬁﬁ'éxcaasrrss.fﬂjf“hj7§
" DRESS - USUALLY WORE TAN GABARDINE surrs AND sonxffgtshnngsszn ';?egf:?é
'tnfﬂgiDéDILY:i occu;Arxbn - goLy’ BELIEVED sam TO BE A MEEQAN1CAL ENGINEER.- 5%
" RESIDENCE - GOLD BELIEVED-SAM RESIDED IN uppzn MANHATTAN.‘; MARITAL _vé
STATUS - GoLD SAID IT UAS st IMPRESSION THAT SAM WAS EITHER NOT . *:.ﬁé
MARRIED OR IF HE WAS MARRIED nzs WIFE wAS NOT UITH RIM AS SAM ~ LA?%

. Y E2 S i
. 5 L L -
SRR 1 - F%< YERPROR 1

\/fﬁPARTMENT. GOLD STATED THAT S HAD BEEN IN HEXICO. GOLD HAS jjagg-
STATED THAT THE PHOTOGRAPH OF SEMEYSTUENOV LOOKS A LOT LIKE SAM BUT -

o) e
*n-.iDNKNOWN AMERICAN NO. ONE, WHOM- GOLD SAID HE MET SOMETIME IN SUMMER Co
%

; FORTYTUO FIVE FT. SIX TO FIVE FT. SEVEN, APPROXIMATELY ONE

GAVE HIM THE IMPRESSION HE WAS RESIDING IN A BACHELOR TYPE '_‘_ CE LY

Za
-
‘

‘ . . .."
"{h' [VeTs

“WE WOULD LIKE TO SEE MORE PHOTOGRAPHS OF SEMENOV BEFORE EFFECT;NG o ”“‘;
AN IDENTIFICATION. RELATIVE TO GOLD-S CONTACTS IN UPPER NEW YORK

STATE, GOLD RECALLS MEETING FOUR INDIVIDUALS IN THE AREA OF g
| SYRACUSE, BUFFALO AND ROCHESTER. IT IS GOLD-S DEFINITE IMPRESSION _'43
THAT ALL OF THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE AMERICANS AND NATIVES OF THAT ' é
AREA. FURTHER, ALL OF THESE INDIVIDUALS PASSED INFO TO GOLD £
WHICH HE IN TURN RELAYED TO SAM IN THAT AREA. THEY ARE AS FOLLOVS -

OF NINETEEN FORTYTWO AND POSSIBLY AGAIN IN WINTER OF FORTYTHREE,

s

BOTH TIMES SYRACUSE.; NY. GOLD HAS IMPRESSIDN THAT THIS INDIVIDUAL
UORKED FOR FIRM OF KRAUSE-HINDS IN SYRACUSE. INDIVIDUAL
DESCRIBED AS TWENTYSEVEN TO TWENTYEIGHT YEARS OF AGE IN NINETEEN :

a..-;‘

FORTYFIVE POUNDS BL OND SOMEWHAT WAVY HAIR, LIGHT

BLUE OR GRAY EYES, SILVER RIMMED GLASSES thn FAIRLY BUT NOT

UNUSUALLY HEAVY LENSES, LIGHT COMPLEXION, WEDGED SHAPED NOSE, -
NORMAL ERECT CARRIAGE, ORDINARY nnzss. “&_qf‘;__ _' .
END pAgg TWO o - o el ,Lw-a T
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GQLD sa1n THIS INDIVIDU VA HAT ON EITHER OF THESE -
tg- L : --_-.-;.H 1; ..'_ atm ;_;. .-

. _j,r -"x rk'.__-v_—r' e
MEETINGS . GOLD BELIEV?T)

4w
HE COULD IDENTIFY 8 PICTURE OF THIS IN
Z, DIvIDUAL ~jﬁnxuoww AMERICAN ﬁo.'rwo wuou GOLD MET ouct IN

-, -i.,.:nd -{“'

R . _.'l
9-41’ f-(..,-, L

- ROCHESTER AND. oncz IN BUFFALO, PROBABLY‘INWLATE NINETEEN roarv-i

: \-—*'p ‘--\ R R -; .é- “\‘s' . m- - —"q.- -y

. ONE o EARLY FORTYTWO.. GOLD SAID HE thw'THIS INDIVIDUAL RQ(EARIIN,

‘;AAND BELIEVES MARTIN WORKED AT EASTMAN KODAK CO., ROCHESTER, NY.-~

VJGOLD DESCRIBED Maﬁrrﬁ AS THIRTYSIX To THIRTYEIGHT YEARS or AGE Im w», b
:};iNINETEEN ronrvons, FIVE rr. TEN TO FIVE FT. ELEVEN, APPROXIMATELY .
" oNE SIXTYFIVE LBS., LIGHT BROUN HAIR, BROUN EYES, DARK Evzenows,f
.fFAIRLY BUT nor ESPECIALLY WIDE MOUTH, THIN FACE, GENERAL LANKY OR 7

' BONY STRUCTURE, ONCE WORE CLOTH ZIPPERED JACKET ON MEETING. GOLD

BELIEVES OCCUPATION OF MARTIN VAS CHEMIST OR ENGINEER AND STATES HE .
‘:'TJBELIEVES HE COULD RECOGNIZE A PICTURE OF THIS INDIVIDUAL~\k$ﬁ&NOUN

R AMERICAN NO, THREE WHOM GOLD MET ONCE IN BUFFALO SUMMER NINETEEN
Tj?ronryrwo. PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION OF THIS INDIVIDUAL [& SUPPLIED BY

" GOLD IS EXTREMELY SKETCHY.‘ GOLD STATES RIS ONLY IMPRESSION or THIS I&-}f

‘‘‘‘‘

:DIVIDUAL WHOM HE MET VERY BRIEFLY WAS THAT HE VAS AN INDIVIDUAL OF
LEe

NPT { e

EXCEPTIONAL HEIGHT 'AND WEIGHI; STATING THAT HE BELIEVED HE WAS fff:%

S e . ot

WELL OVER SIX FEET.- ALSO STATES THIS MAN WAS PROBABLY AROUND o
i i1y STy 8%t Do
= THIRTYFIVE YEARS OF AGE IN 'NINETEEN ronrvrwo AND DID NOT HAVE }‘}..:f]ulﬁ

A 700 ﬁbcu HAIR._ GOLD HAS IMPRE.SION THIS MEETING was SOMEUHERE
q;Ah UNION STATION, BUFFALO, NY « WUNKNOWN EEQRICAN NO. roun,
‘ uf;i QEZB GOLD BELIEVES HE MET ON ONLY ONE OCCASION IN IITHER SYRACUSE
,,.'i
i’

;&
1. L -."-\ o

OR BUFFALO IS DESCBIBED AS ABOUT FORTY YEARS OF AGE IN NINETEEN
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PAGE FOUR'

s : = : z
T:‘-' e - A Py iy e m!" '—'Il""" PARPE S _:
SHAVEN BUT BEARD HEAVY, LARGE NOSE, DRESS - DARK CLOTHES NATIONALITY *‘

__._v__ h-_J \- -

”_ PROBABLY ITALIAN - AMERICAN, AS GOLD RECEIVED DEFINITE IMPRESSION“

-HIS PERSON or ITALIAN EXTRACTION. THE 'BUFFALO AND/ALBANY ogﬁfEfé
RE REQUESTED TO MAKE Tﬁg_ﬂggfssanv conracrs VITH JASTMAN KODAK i_-ﬁf*ﬁf
AND KRAUSE-HINDS TO DETERMINE How MUCH DESCRIPTIVEthfA Ié IN # f._fd;
4 PERSONNEL FILES or INDIVIDUALS EMPLOYED PERTINENT DATES. IN EVENT 15%9

PHOTOGRAPHS ARE AVAILABLE, SAME SHOULD BE FORWARDED TO THE PHILA

OFFICE FOR DISPLAY TO HARRY GOLD. IF PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION ALSO TR

; IN PERSONNEL FILE, SOUE SELECTIVITY SHOULD BE EXERCISED. 'THE NEV .
T ORK OFFICE AND WFO SHOULD REVIEW THEIR FILES AND ronwann ANY - g

PHOTOGRAPHS OF INDIVIDUALS WHO MIGHT FIT THE ABOVE DESCRIPTIONS. e T
: LEADS IN THIS CASE MUST BE HANDLED IN MOST EXPEDITIOUS FASHION.

T ' . - o :.:.:“ r‘.:, . — :~ . ":-',"".-.‘_-.-‘V" i‘ .
T £ T AR

CORNELIUS o . Wl oemn L s st s T

SR R e S LR .__,_3;.} W L

BUFFALO AND ALBANY ADVISED'“ e D,AJ“._;““-J;

" CORRECTION - PAGE 1, NEXT T0 LAST LINE, WD 3 'SWARTHY' o
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“fho fi16s of the House Conmittes on Unwhmerican Activities
reflect that N, MEIT sent greetings ¢o the USSR on a 10th Anniversary of
the Russian Revolution and that the HOUA source of this information was '

ths ®Daily Worker® published November 10, 1927. pege 4. T4 1s to be notod
ttnt tho'ifl otBROl‘HlWiioNAM IET!'. ¥ L A
o * i s : . B il =
S T deitiaml BCUA :lni'orn.tion reflsects tht ABRATAN. Bnormn, . -3
Repubne Stesl Co., Reserve Officer, U,S. Arty, was msmtioned by RLIZABETH - .3
T. EENTLEY in lists sudbmitted toths Subcommittee of the Senate Judiciary . 7%
P B Committes by orders dated w 13, 1949; further, that this list is headed, -~ - '3
l | *List of People Involnd Giving Into:ut:lon %0 the Soviet Goremnu:t'
o F- - BECUA files furthor reflect that BRO'."HIM. a Ruem h-nw Ofrioor, A
-} s was cited by KLIZABETH ¥, EENTLEY for the Senate Judiclary comttu, lccording .
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Rebule'l: to Baltimore da.ted April 2
that all information concerning
and Assoclates, and the Abrehant
of Elmhurst, Long Island, be obtained

A “Br.othman o
Q_Assooiatés Labbratory_ L

ol the Division of Place~

ment and Unemployment Insurance of the New York State Depa.rtment R
of La.bor. , . e
6&.11 of the a.va:lla‘ble information concerning the emplovees of A. b.';, q,u
Srothman and Assooiates was obtained from :

the following persons! names appeared in the Quarterly Peyroll ]

3 & confidential source of the Albany Office. was agcertained that mb
Reports of A. Brothman and Associates, 114 Bast $2nd Street, New York

. g ~y,City, and these nemes will be wet out as indicated in the a.bove o o
K mmentioned letter. 3
i = . _ :
: '_j‘f o arterly Peyroll Report . . S
= Hnl 45 Through June 50L1945 o
QL . .
Cax MI OSKOWITZ. . :
g <. SEYMOUR ELEORN - f : . "
= LT B : : ‘ 4
= O~ ¥ - . R
<=5, SHOL LBERSTEIN - [ -+ . g
: === 3} ) ] ;‘ C | -
:. _ ggo arterly Payroll Report . |
= :)) g'ir_{_uau Ty 1, 1946 hrough September 30, 1045
. = . MIRIAL MOSKOWITZ ' L j
— et SEYMOUR MANDELKORN ; 4
<o . MILTON YUSEM (terminmated 8/31/45) :
_ w SHOLEY SILBERSTEIN ',

t

A

\
-l [ '.:
b ’sw.mﬁd.'uﬂﬁﬁ\. st o Wl

Qa arter]% Payroll Report ' '
goﬂl@ October s 1945 through Decemborm, 1940 ¢

‘ 33
o e T 3
«copiB® 6 \® MIRIAM MOSKowiTz RECORDED . g3 -
2906 = SEYMOUR MANDELK

WILLIAM RO

| ROBERT K. JLH TG 2n ~ B
U . 5 &t -‘@V- B
65-1640 - /{_’1‘;{:. T
oc: New York - o

53JuL5  wees7

SHOLEM suBmsTﬁNDEXED &? 5(.50‘”’ ,L/
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_* 727 letter to Director e - ;
-7 Be: AMRATAM BROTHMAN, wa. .- . <% Loz i SN
« ESPIOHAGE_" R i s ’. : S e RS ,-‘— ",

Quarterly Payrecll Report
Jamuary 1, 6 ) March 31, 1946

SENMOUR MANDELKORN
SHOLEM SILBERSTEIN

WILLIAM ROBALL o
ROBERT, K SEED - T
ROBERIALIP A '~ :

ROBER IN@¥RSQON ’
Wsm

Quarterly Payroll Report
April 1, 1946 through dJune 30, 154

SOL FANS
ROBERT ox
HARR

SEV.Z0YR MANDELKQRN
WILLIAM ROHALL
SHOLEM SILBERSTEI
Rnrg‘{tmm \

It is to be noted that the address of A. Brothman and Associates on
the following Quarterly Payroll Reports is designated as 2928 ~ 41st
Avenus, long Island City, New York.

%ar‘terl; Payroll Report
y 1, 1546 through September 30, 1946

S0L FANSHEL

ROBERT GERSON

EARRY GOLD

SEYMOUR MANDELEORN
e - HERSRACBINOVITCH

WILLIAM ROEALL

SHOLEM SILBERSTEIN

arterly Payroll Report .ot
‘ O:uEEBEer §, 154% EE"ou?EH December 31, 194

SOL, FANSHEL
ROBERT GERSON
HARRY GOLD

H=RSH RABIROVITCH
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Let'l;er'l;o Diraotor 3
‘_R‘éi ABRARAM BROTBMA.H. wu.. K
... ESPIONAGE - B.= oo

SHOLEM SILBERSTEIN . -~ & - .- S
gga.rteri% P;.Eoll Remrt o - Conn TR
January 1, 1947 thrLEh Merch 51, 1947 L
S SOL FANSHEL - 'jf_ S eE R A S
ROBERT GERSON ™ AT T s T e LR
* o= .~ -7 . HERSE RABINOVITCH _ PR R . -
WILLIAM ROHALL : ‘ -
SHOLEM SILBERSTEIN L, - SR
ROLF SIDN@ : ’ . et T - ;

JOEL STA
ERNEST IR

srterly Payroll Report =~
April 1, 1947 through June 30, 1847

S0L FANSHEL . : L :

iv . y . - S . . NN -

2 : ROBERT GERSON " | : : A AP
. HERSH RABINOVITCH % . -~ S .. R
HARRY GOLD \

7 WILLIAM ROHALL

- SHOLEM SILBERSTEIN

ROLF SIDNEY WOLLAN |
ol Supplementary Quarterly Payroll Report
- April 1, 1947 through June 30, 1947

) o SOL FANSHEL L B

Q arterl% Payroll Report T T
July 1, 1947 through September 30, 1947 e T

2 .- . . co e

© memmremsow TS oonTEc .
_ HARRY GOLD T
WILLIA ROBALL SR IR

! ‘ srterly Peyroll Report , _ : T
October 1, 1847 through December 31, 1947 Cod

ROBE%T GERSC(m \ $ : y - . _

HARRY GOLD (Total wages ~$3100 , -

WILLIAM RORALL Rbind ' : - . o
- s - . ’ -



- Letter to Director -~ S ' June 7, 1850

Re: ABRAHAW EROTHMAN, wa. ™. [.. 0 1 05 el o=

._“--‘.7---' - mPIOHA.GE- R‘ B _,‘.. . -;,- . -‘-'_ .;'_ .' ) __ ) _- .‘- "‘ -‘; - —-_":.

et . - - . PO . ol T P - e g
o e X . o 4 -l - - . P

o ‘ ‘ — gt_arter]{f Pa§oil Iieggrt e T T
Jannary 1, 1948 through March 31, 1948 - :
' ROBERT GERSON

HARRY GOLD
WILLIAM ROHALL

arterly Payroll Report -
April 1, 1948 Ehrouég June 30, 1948 o
PEIL¥PXLEVINE T

WILLIAM ROHALL
HARRY GOLD

c%rter'li_r Payroll Report R ‘
July 1, 1948 through September 30, 1948

WILLIAM ROHALL - -

It is noted that no Quarterly Payroll Reports after September 30,
15948 are available, possibly due to the fact that at that time, only
one employee was listed to this company. =RUC-. ’ _
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TO ‘s ii:;;?r, FB%’BI Laborato : DATE: June 8, 1950
f'mn;;’._ 8AC, Row Tork AL |NFOR.\.P\4TIOA€ cd;ﬁﬁ%
UBJBCT: T ERE‘ 4 ib ‘ L W 'l'
_ 7.3" gl :oAnMI

O ]

. 771' Re Phila.delphla t.eletype aated June 6 1950, 8: 52 p.m., in R
'I'he "'HABRI GOI.D, was.; ESPIONA.GE R" case. - Lo

-

""'__ 1. x

: It will be noted that i.n the mterview of GOLD reporbed in L
referenoed teletype , GOLD asserted that in late 1942 or early 1943, after . -
he, GOLD, had been having "so much trouble® with BROTHMAN relative to the =

" latter's not showing uwp for meetings or not coming through with information
\ ‘which BROTHMAN had promised, the wnknown subject, with aliasﬁﬂ suggested
}1\ : .
*
™

" %o GOLD t.hat. he personal.ly would give Baomm a "pep talk" »

B A.fter a con.t‘erenoe between "SAM" and GOI.D, it nas Y
LD would tell BROTHMAN that an important Russian was in 10
{ see BROTH:AN to thank him personally for information which BROTHMAN had-
v e available to the Soviet Union. Pursuant to this, GOLD stated that he
‘ engaged a suite consisting of a bedroom and parlor in the Hotel Lincoln,
New York City, either under the name of HARRY GOID or FRANK KESSLER. -

:g ‘ merefore, the meeting between BRG‘HH..AN and "SAM" occurred in that hotel e
S e I.ESTEE! 0. GALLMER exa.r.:ined the re::ords of t.he Hotel ]'.a.ncoln,
\\ * New Iork c:u;y, on June 7, 1950, with the following results. (It should be -
noted that these récords are in & kighly disorganized state and that t.here
§ 18 no uniform filing system by means o.f.' which e:isting recon'ls can be
£ locatedrithanycertainty.) B T Fos s L
E\*" Apan "5.. “One HARRI GOID, address 1227 North Broad Street, Phila.delphia, :
: Pennsylmia, registered at the Hotel Lincoln in Room 2639 on November 10,

. 1943, remaining there for the dates November 10 and 11. He gave his  ‘ -

X employer's name as the Sun Ray Drug Company, no address given. The. a.ctual . S

: registration ‘card signed by this HARRY GOLD has been’ obtained and is bei.ug-__ "_-;‘. i %
rorwa.rded for examination by the FBI Iaboratory. R DR ol

WRESNCT RN St CUE S e i S
e U “One’ HARRY GOLD r‘egistered from 120 Bln Street, Troy, New Iork,
i 1913, for one day and was assigned Room 6lh. Specinena of i
{6 his mitms are. GJ.IO M?’d‘gn&rﬂed to the Bureaute. '.di., BN w.t‘%’*u _“ s RPN A

ﬁé Encs. (6) )

1 co: WY 65-1532h
2 cot thladelphia.
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“4&77 7% " One HARRY GOLD, probably identical with the HARRY GOLD
.. mentioned immediately above, registered at the Hotel Lincoln on. ¥ /\emiege

" November 29, 1943, from 121 Elm Street, Troy, New York, and was assigned®’ : .
Room 1421. He was there on November 29 and 30. His registration card is -
also being forwarded to the Bureaw. . = .. R LR

One HARRY GOLD registered from 122 Elm Street, Yonkers, = L
New York, on November 12, 19L3, at the Hotel Lincoln and was assigned 3¢
Room 1126. The records do not show how long he remained at the hotel. It - .
is possible that this HARRY GOID is identical with the above two HARRY GOLDS -

., w .registering from the Elm Street address in Troy, New York. This registration
¥ card is also being forwarded to the Bureau. R S ! Lo

E )
5 21

.  One HARRY GOLD, address 215 West Olth Street, registéred . .-
at the Eotel Lincoln, New York City, on the following dates, but no )
registration cards bearing his signature could be located among the

; existing Hotel Lincoln records: T T e
. August 25 and 26, 1942 -  Room 611
= - . August 30 and 31, 1942 @ - Room 2215
September 11 and 12, 1942 ~~ Room 2323 "
September 22 and 23, 1942 -  Rooms 2501 and 2413
_ September 29 and 30, 1942 -  Room 505 e .
October 12 and 13, 1942 - . Room 3317 ~ “.n 7 i
Lo October 26 and 27, 1942 - " Room 1123 .. I} o
.2 ' November 3 and L, 1942 - " Room 915 IR RS
T November 10 and 11, 1942 =~  Room 11l
o Kovember 18 and 19, 19,2 -  Room 805
May 10 and 11, 1943 =  Room 2425
T ' Since no handwriting specimens of this HARRY GOLD can be
SRS located at the Hotel Lincoln, it is requested that the Philadelphia Office

:l.g a subsequent interview witl_u GOLD question him about the following:

1. On how many occasions did he register at the Hotel linceln ¢ .
©  for the purpose of meeting with BROTHMAN or espionage - 2
superiors or for any other purpose. L
e E - e . Se e - . e et ‘ S
CrEemsei T oemm o 2. Vhether the dates as set forth above of the eleven . .
registrations by this HARRY GOLD mean anything to him in :
connection with registrations made by him at the Hotel ILincoln.




o Letter to Director B )
.. NY 100-95068 7 ;

GOLD should be asked whether the dates, of eny of the X
registrations of _the above individnals mean a.uything to hj.m.

- \J;- Las = v -,' k e ot ,r R ‘-3' 5 e . ‘.’,

T Ko record of any FBANK KE?PLER was locat.ed at. the Hotel I.d.nooln
vosoe e -«:s_,r

The registration of one F. W. KBSLF.R, 15 West 8th Street, ;
Danbn.ry Connecticut, was located. It 1s noted that this individnal :
registered on the rollowing dates at the Hotel I.:anolnt ' -

e’ '_‘ "‘, T

June 2, /93 - TRoom 1homr
June 15 and 16, 1943 = . Room 1B81LW :
; ;. dune 2k and 25, 1943 -7 <7 Room 1408w " A
Pl “July 6 and 7, 1943, . =" Room 1636
R July 30, 1943 - - " "= Room 2232W
ol August 27, 1543 - = Room 1935W
e oo September 17 and 18, 191:3 - Room 53w -
' October 22-2L, 1943 - -~  Rooms 2523 and 2523
November 17 and 18, 1943 -  Room 729 _ H
December 2, 1943 - Room 910

: Specimens of KESSLER'S handwriting have been obtained and are “‘
being forwarded to the Bureau. '

: o m oonnection with “the mgistrations of F. W, KESSLER, 1t is
t.o be noted, however, that on one occasion, October 23, 1943, ¥rs. P, W.-
KESSLER, 15 West 8th Street, Danbury, Connecticut, registered at the. e
Hotel Lincoln and was assigned Room 21h2 s the same room then occupied hy LT
F. W. KESSLER.

C
§
:

- ;ﬁ
Ty
AR
)
3
A

Y P .

Although no registration of any FRANK KEPPLER was located
at the Hotel Lincoln, the registration of one KEPPLER, address 195 Saybrook
Street, Hartford, Connecticut, was located for the date December 19, 1943,
This registration is not supported by the actual handwriting of this
mdividual ) ﬁmt 1t :I.s k:novrn that he was ass:l.gned Room 2b19w. r-:;.,

3 CL
In conneotion with theee registrations s Mrs. CAROI. KOHI.ER, e L BT

Assistant Credit Manager, or J.AMES R. O'KEEFE, Credit Manager, are competent
to produce t.hel. S T s

..-.—-wmr-v-—-—-.‘-—g_,_. fows-m o omL -

- . - e T

I Mrs. KORLER and Mr. MACK, Assistnat Vsnager, 'Hotel'nncoln,
e have advised further that there are in excess of twenty suites in the
' ; Hotel Lincoln such as has been described by GOLD. Also in this connectien,

4 s

-3-

3
{
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Rl _Letter to Director
., . .NY 100-95068

Y S SR P P

" they ‘have stated that there also exist in the hotel three-room suites with
" two bedrooms and & parlor, which, if the occasion demands, are blocked off -
_-and reduced to two-room suites with one bedroom and a parlor, which also - :

7 would meet the description furnished by GOLD. In the event any identification

S is made by the FBI Laboratory of the specimens of handwriting forwarded with

T this letter as subject's, it will then be determined by the New York Office

“of 1t.

In connect.ion with the six speci.mens of handwriting bei.ng SR
_ enclosed with this letter, the FBI laboratory is réquested to compare the .
. specimens with the known handwriting of subject HARRY GOLD in an effort
to effect an identification of one or more of these enclosures as the
handwriting of GOLD. :

N It is requested ‘that upon completion of this examinaﬁion
the registration cards be returned to the New York Office to be returnmed
to the Hotel Lincoln' records.

~ whether the room occnpied by GOLD meets with his present physical descript:l.on B
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HARRI LEVIKE identified as President B LR
of the Commonwealth Flastics Company . SR
98 Adams Street, Lecmingter l-h.saac!m- i
setta, MNo record LEVIRE Bostan i.ndices.

LEVINE enjoys excellent reputation 1n
central Hassachuaeth.

P
cra b h PO ORI TR . -
‘\_.“Lk e i ’,;1 R IO R ST S Y o,
F""“.k"'-—-" A A A A g Rl St B o
‘.5‘.“*.. ’

ALL lNFORN'AHOH CO?TAINED Hf:

:f-R!G-

AT LEOMINSTFR. 1

HERBN IS UNCLASS!FIED
DATE. 22081 BWb&

DETAIIS:' ’

-ISE'ITS

coznpany, as ident.ified by T-1, are as ollows:

“!’ms m;-m.g President - HARRY'LEVL )

m “ Vice-President - LOUIS LEVINE .
‘. s (also Secretary and Ashistant Tres
WWARD W, CARISON I‘reasurer

e
.q,

L

There are no- references ’oo LEVINE or a.ny of
;,_Iind.ices of the Boston Office. *1 SEEE, -

BBJ

Le um@-_ﬁ. ;

o vyt BT # v
: Specia Agent JOSEPH A &HTH ascertained frozn Boston T-l
AR P k'nown rellability, that HARR bas an excellent reputation in
=. § .., Massachusetts for good citiz hip and shilanthropy, T-1
Nl Y 't.hat. LEVINE is married anﬁ tha.t his u:lre's ‘name 1s LEONIA, )
' ]_;, . LEVINE is occnpied as the President of the“gommonwealth Plastics
car Compeny, 98 Adams Street, Leominister./ The officers

f the latter

-1 S s L,
T IR '.._e
. Ll

ther gtated :
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’ Special Agent SHITH ascertdindd from Boston T-1 that LEVINE
_ ‘ allegedly is investing his money in plsaces of amsement and hotels.
Notably he is alleged to be the most recent owner of the Somerset Hotel
T in Boston, Massachusetts, Agent SMITH further ascertained from T-1 that
.. LEVINE is an exceedingly close personal friend of the Chief of Police ~
.%o at Leominster and accordingly little |

B SR a0 ke e g

Y
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uiry vae conducted fn this town.” . -
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FRED K.LIMGHER ‘Fitchmrg Hassa.c)n.xsetts
Police Departnent who gained his infor- .
mation through officeu-s at the Leominster P
Department who ere related to him, .
(Officer KALLAGHER was contacted by
Special Agent JOSEPH 1. S}‘L'[TH) :

[

{FEX 7Y »If‘.. o ot

o,

{ REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent B'RBN'I‘ON S GORDON ’ %
. b3

dated Hay 24, 1950 at Boston, Massachusett.s R
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6/8,9/50 . "
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CHARACTER OF CASE

. ESPIOWAGE ~
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FYNOPBIS OF FACTS:
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DETATLS:

1 MAR 6

Y

T o~

Ranufacturing Company, Carbondale, Pennsylvania, acdvised that !
w2s never actually an employee of Mendrick
he did act to a certain extent as

_COPIBS DESTROYED

963

D. L. BASSEIT, Secretery, Iendrick Manufacturing
Company, Carbondale, Pa., advised that BROTIMAK
was not actually caployed by Hendrick anmufacturing
Company but was essociated with Republic Chemical
Hachinery Compery of which LBRAEA! BROTHMAY end e
ATEUR IERKUAN were co-partnerss Hendrick Yanufactiring ..o -
Company had exelusive right to mamufacture all equip- '
ment designed by EROTIMAY who held a patent on a super .
turbine and gas-liquid mixer, 'In return, Hendrick
arufacturing Corpany guaranteed Republic Chemicel
Yachinery Company 74,000 annually in royalties or
12 per cent of sales obtzined by ERCTH AN, depending
on which of ‘the two was the larger, FROTIEZMN was paid
£10,099.91 royaltics and 3914.,97 for expenses between
May 1939 and July 1942, Hendrick Memufacturing Company
had no record of ZROTHVAN's contacts or the rosults of
these contacts or any information concerning the
Buna-§ Process. ‘ e

*

- .-.P_

. - . + - . ) -
On June &, 1950¢¥», D. L. BASSEIT, Sccretary, Hendrick -
ABRADAIY PROTHEIAN
Yenufacturing Company although
a representative of the company, DROTHUAN

. : g
» - . ‘. .

P3G NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

Jov-

3 = New York
2 = Newark

@/‘_ Btmlwmm wom' ‘

2 - PHlladolphia
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Philadelphia File

765-1318

was not prid a salary such es is paid te regular employces but was paid
royeltics and expenses in accordance with an a‘recment signed by the
Hendrick anufacturing Company 2nd JRTUUR JURIEH and ~BRULYT BRCTHRLN,

co-partners, doing busincss ag Rerublic Chemieel

York City.

slachincry Company, New

f.ccording to ir, RASSDTT > the Hendrick Lanufactur
Company entored into en agreement on Jpril 29, 1940 with LRI EROTELN:

end LRTHUR ILRKZAH, doing busincss as Republic Chemical, Hachinery Company, .

wWhereby the Hendri
lachinery Company

made, depending upon which amount

k. ad dg L

¢k Jamifacturing Company sgreed to Py lgprblic Chemical
“L,000 in royalties annually or 126 of the total sales -
was the larger, in retwn for exclusive

rights to manufacture and scll said equipment,

I,
super turbine and

BASSETT cxpleined that DROTISL had a patent on o
sas-liquid mixer, used by various companics in the

processing of verious chomicals used in the moking of their particular

product, Ir, RBiSSETT stotod that BRO

to determine their

of the particular plant, If thc compouyy
dosigned by BROTHILY, the londrick I-
manufacture the wnit, r, BLSSETT so

of cquipment and that BROTIEZAN would design different size and sh
tainers for the mixer

Fir,

TN would visit various industrics
need and would thon design cquipment to suit the needs
Gaeeided to purchase the equipment
~mifzeturing Corpany would then

id the mixer was the basic picce

ape cone
to £i% the necds of the rarticular company.

B/SSETT cxplained that the Hendrick Hamfacturing Company

had also entored into an agrcement on JApril 27, 1932 with the Republic

Chemical Machinory

agreement entered into on fpril 25, 1910,

of activity on the

Company which was substantially the seme as the sccond

However, becouse of the lack
part of DROTHLY, the ogrocment vwos dissolved by mutual

agreement soveral éays before the sceond agrecemont was ontered into.: In "
settloment of the first agrcement » BROTIIZN wos paid 5600 on Junc 1, 1940,
4% the time the. first agreement ms signed, the llondrick Lamifacturing
Compeny advanced Nepublie Chemieal lkchincry Compeny: 7500 in royaltios on

Loy 5, 1939, Llso, in nccordance with tho

agreement, Republic Chemieal

Yachinery Compeany was prid 7150,00 to be used to obtain ccittain ncoded
equipment and mnterial for their leborztory,.

i,
were paid to Republ

PASSETT advised that the following royaltics and expenses
ic Chemicel liachincry Company and ~BRAHA BROTHUN;

-2“

e,
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Date Royaltics .

_ 5/5/3% (500,00 (advance Royaltics) o
6/13/39 _ _ 2 66,70
8/8/39 _ , - 12,60
- 11/8/39 o 20,38
5/h0 _ 6.91
2/10/40 ‘ 5.60
3110 6.67
5/4/ho 8,93
6/1,/10 . 600,00 (scttlemont payment for
- Signing nmew agrocment)
&/ /10 666,66 (royzltics for Hay and
June, 1940)
6/28/10 333,33 -
7/9/40 ‘ 8,70
8/1/0 - 333,33
8/30/40 333.33
9/2E/M0 333.33
10/28/),0 333.33
12/2/140 333.33
1/2 333,33
e 2/3/11 333,33
Tt 3/L/uL 333.33
s L/ 333,33
5/2/m 333.33
. 6/9/11 333.33
N 6/20 100,02
B /2 333,33
Z A 8/1/h1 | 333.33
9/2/k1 , 333.33
' 9/u/11 ' 71.59
10/7/1a 333.33 .
11/1/1 . 333.33 ,
11/15/la N 100,67
11/26/11 333.33 _
12/31/l. 333.33
2/42 142,83
2/ 2/ h2 333033 '
2/28/)2 333.33




Date ' : yalties Expenses

3/3%1-2 - %333.33
5/2/42 333.33
6/3/42 333.33

7/1/42 333.33 N _ .

%10,099,91- “T6Le97

: Lzboratory setup 150,00

791,57

Mr, BASSETT stated that trelve per cent of the business
ottained ty Hendrick “amufzeturing Company through Zepublic Chemical Xachinery
Company never amounted to more than the Sl ,000 guaranteed, as reflected by
the peyments of 333,33 from !'ay 1940 to July 1942, '

' Mre BASSETT seid that the Hendrick “anufrecturing Company
agreed to pay the travelling expenses incurred by EROTIIIAN while visiting
various plants attempting to interest them in his equipment, Iir. BASSETT
added, however, that the Jendrick sanufacturing Company has no records of
what plants BROTHAN visited, "whom he contacted, the nature or purpose of
his discussions or the results thereof, unless designs were submitted by
BROTHMAN for mamufacture by the Hendrick Namufacturing Company,

According to i'r. EASSETT, BROTH'AM hed office space in the
New York Office of the Hendrick Vanufacturing Company for a short period of
time about 1939 or 1940, However, because of the overcrowded condition in
the office, it was necessary for FEROTHHAN to move to another office in the
vicinity of 32nd Street and Lth Avenue in New York City. The Henmdudel
ianufacturing Company, however, paid for BROTH!AN's rent., ‘

Mr. BASSEIT said that ebout June 1942 BROTHMAN designed some -
sort of a testing leboratory for the Picatinny Arsenal of the Navy which is
located at Dover, N.J., He sa2id that although the Hendrick Manufacturing
Company made most of the equipment he did not know what the rlant was to be
used for but assumed the Navy intendcd 40 carry out certain experiments in
the ficld of chemistry, since that was EROTHIAN's main line of work, ¥r,
EASSEIT was of the opinion thet EROTHAF would heve had to have 2 reasonsbly
good picture of the purpose of the plant in order to make the necessary '

i
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designs. Although the plant was designed about June 1942, it was not manu-
- factured until August 1943. It was delivered to the Navy in September 1943,

The delay, according to Mr. BASSETT, was caused by misunderstandings and

misrepresentations by BROTHMAN and red tape by the Navy., :

' : According to Mr. BASSEIT the Hendrick Manufacturing Company
had a contract with the Navy during the war to manufacture parts for the
LO mm anti-aircraft gun used by the Navy, He added that several months
before the war ended the Hendrick Manufacturing Company recelved a contract
from the Navy to make an aerial mine., However, because of the end. of the
war, the Hendrick Manufacturing Company never got further than the experimental
stege. Mr, BASSETT sald that BROTHMAN never worked in the Hendrick Manufact ing -
Company plant and would not have hed access to eny information or date : I
connected with any work being performed by the plant, PR
Mr. BASSEIT said that he was not acquainted with the Buna-S

Process and could net furnish any information concerning it., He said that ‘
BROTHMAN was not working on the Buna~S Proccss for Hendrick Manufacturing - .=
Company but indicated that it was possible that BROTHMAN experimented with
e, ] this process on his own. He soid it was also possible that BROTHMAN may have
= visited various companies to attempt to intercst them in the Buna-S process
Baamard - and that the Hendrick Mamufacturing Company may have paid his expenses, However,

o inasmuch as BROTHMAN was not requircd to make any kind of a report, the Hendrick
- Manufacturing Company would have no ¥mowledge of the purpose of BROTHMAN's
2 trips or the naturc of the experiments or processes being worked on by BROTHM\N

or the Republic Chemical Machinery Company. -

Mr, BASSETT stated that the Hendrick Mamufacturing Compeny made
the indicated equipment for the companies hereinafter set forth which were -
obtained through BROTHMAN,

1, Mixer (latter part of 15L0)
Durkee Famous Food Company
mnh]:rst » N.Y.

2. Urea Resin Plant Layout (latter part of 1940 or early
part of 1941) :

Synvar Company
Wilmington, Delaware

3« b~D Injector Mixer (latter part of 1939 or early part of 19hb)
Standard Oil Company (believed to be of New Jersey) '

«5=
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L. Seponification Unit (latter part of 1540)
. Colgate-Palmolive~Peet Company
Jersey City, N.J. -

5. 01l Blowing Kettle (about September 1940)
Jrnstrong Cork Compeny T
Lancaster, Pa,

6. Oxidation Kettle (1941)
Charles Pfizcr and Company

o Brooklyn, N.Y.

+ S. Rubber Company
Passaic, N.J.

8. Reactor and igitator (194L1)
Naugetuck Chemical Company
Division of U, S, Rubber Company
Naugatuck, Conn,

9. Autoclave Unit
General /niline Company
Grasselli’ N.J. )

10, Neutralizer Unit

Philadelphia, Pennsylvenia

11, Oxidation Kettle
Givaundan-Delawanna, Inc,
Delawanna, N.J.

12, 20 Gallen, 600 futoclave (1941)

General Electric Company
Pittsfield, Mass,

-6~

Ty
’
-

7. Injection Mixer (latter part of 1940 or carly part of 1941). -

The Barrett Company, of .llied Chemical & Die Corp,

Mr. BLSSETT said that the Hendrick Manufacturing Company )
terminated the agrecment with the Republic Chemical Machinery Comparny because
it was not as profitable as was expceted and because BROTHWLN contimially -
pat the HENDRICK MLNUFACTURING COMPLNY on the spot by promising different
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campanies so many things that by the time the Hendrick Mamifacturing Company
straightened them out they were lucky to make any money. Jfccording to My,
BASSETT, BROTHUAN was an intelligent and capable chemist but a poor salesman,
He added that bocause of the nature of their association, the Hendrick

- Manufacturing Company could furnish very 1ittle information concerning BROTHMAN's
activities or background.

¥r. J, K, MCWILLLMS, Bstimating Enginccr, Hendrick Mamifacturing
Company, Carbondale s Pemsylvania, was intervicwed and furnished substantislly
the same information as Mr, BLSSETT,

¥r, BASSETT and Mr. McWILLIAMS both stated that BROTHMAN never

;aigl or did anything which would in any way reflect unfavorably upon his
oy t}" . .

- "PENDING -
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LEAD

——— ¢

' THE NEWARE DIVISION a - - -

© LT DOVER, NEW JERSEY

Will contact officials of Picatimny Arsenal, Dover, N.J.,
and ascertain, if possible, the purpose of the testing laboratory designed
by BROTHMAN for the Navy. This lead wes previously set forth by teletype
dated February 9, 1950.

¥

THE PHILADELPHIA DIVISION

AT PHILADELPHIA, PA,

Will report information concerning ABRAHAN BROTHMAN as obtained
from interviews with HARRY GOLD,

REFERENCE:  Philadelphia teletype dated June ki, 1950 and New York
teletype dated June 6, 1950,
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. M on: OADR py| |o,g, '+ WHERE SNOTN OJHIRWISE, . '~ ™™——
- . T a.d'rin you of the sction boing taken in the Brothman osse 48 -
"snswer to your notation of June 8th, "Nhat are doing re Brotiman?

It locks as :lt & case is dovelopu; on h!ﬁume B? 55 M’I /ﬂm

,.—‘._- . L Exempt from GDE\Category ﬂ“f"
mxanoum _*“‘--‘-‘:'-*" _A_'fr' =--=";"' "‘-;". : .' . Date of DeclassficatMn Indefinite

!cn will recall that you were advised of the bcokground of Abro.hal ,
otlmen by memorsnde of ') 26 snd hy 18, 1950, in the Foooo.u, thi.oh
r:htly 1. as follwn 6 5 _
- -
T brothmn was first I.mrutigutod by the Buresu upon rooeip'b of infomtion f
from Elisabeth T, Bentley to the effect that in about May, 1940, she was intro~ -
duced to Brothman by Jscob Golos, lmown Soviet espionsge sgent (decessed), who
told her that Brothman would furnish her with informstion. Brothman was inter-
viewed by Burean agents on May 29, 1947, and after first denying he knew Golos
or Bentley he admitted knowing them and furnishing blueprints to Golos through
Bentley and later Enrry Gold. Brothman alleged that Gold was a representative

of Golos. (,_1 : '

IG
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S orde
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___,Jy-gn ._._;...:.'..3..,

- ;.:,;:‘s.r:;shii'_éuh@i.:v-

‘\‘__._\“ .

On July 22, 1947, Brothnan wes called’ botorc the Federal Grand J'nry, <
Southern Diltrict of New York, Bew York City, where he te ti.f:led to sudb-
ltunt:l.any the lm hrormatiun he gave the Buroan. j +

" Brothman was again interviewed by Bureau .;om:- on May 15, 16 exid 11. 1950.

i " when sll aveilsble information indicated that Earry Gold, an employee of Ae
S Brot Assooiates laboratories from 1946 to 1948, was probably identical wi
- Gz)muh&:ﬂot agent, On this oocesion Brothman again stated that Go
. | was sent to in 1940 by Jacodb Golos sfter Brothman had told Golos he needed
- : & person to oarry on experimental work for him. Brothmen admitted that from
L I 1940 to 1948 Gold had performed various chemical experiments for Brothmsn on a
y consulting basis while Gold was in the employ of the Pernsylvania Sugar compo.q, _
Y [Pbiladelphis, Pernsylvania. He was in constant touch with Gold through core
. respondence, telephone, snd in person during this periods Brothman advised that

o
r‘; Mumw‘fu-w - r"n M ‘nf1.“ r-n ("“"4«1

. Gold wes enplord on & full-time basis him from Februa 1948 to e 1948.
i v nECORDED -8 3 /00 -6 0 é
s * In the 1ntarv:lm with Harry Gold é nion of np onage o.oti. w

— he has mainteined thet he met Brotlmm through Jqoplt @®R3oa, Gold advised that
R I g, although he did not know for cértain that Brothmar his nge aotivity,
<. 1“7 he believed that Brothman must have suspeoted’ it. &/
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on June 4th Gold changed his story and stated that in February or March, -
1942, Brothmen gave him jnformation of value concerning the BUNA-S process,

" Brothman knew that the information which he was giving Gold was to be furnished
. to the Sovists. Gold said he received this information from prothman in - "
" written form somevhere nsar the Eotel New Yorker snd the same day Gold turned -

sSam T e TR
“ over to m Russ:!an co nbact, VoL _' L‘ ) wi"',:”'-f;g-;f}*'_ R L e

- on June 6, 1950, Gold fwrther. changed his story sbout Brothman and | . oF
admitted to Bureau agents that Brothun talked to him after Brothman was " =
interviewed by the Bureew in May, 1947, and that Brotiman was in a highly = . -
nervous state, Ihe first thing Brothman said to Gold was, SThey know you are - -
a courder,t PBrothman stated to Gold that the FBY men knew the whole story. e
Brothmen told Gold that he had to identify Gold to the sgents, Brothmn amd
Gold then agreed on the story of Gold being introduced to Brothman through
Jacob Golws , even though Cold mever knew Jacob Golos, It was in accordance .
with this agreement that Gold and Brothmen testified before the Grand Jury in ..
1947 as they did, - ) ce L __ -

o to1d admitbed to agents on June 6, 1950, that 1t actuslly wes ngam® -
(Semen Markovitch Semenov) Who sent him to Brothman instead of Golos. y ]

ACTION _
The following action is being taken in regard to Brothmens Iy,

. TR -

¥

s 1. Philadelphia has been instructed to dotain all available information
from Gold regarding Brothman. uJ S h

2. The Bureau has instructed New York, the office of origin, to analyze the
prosecutive possibilities regarding Brothman, bearing in mind the perj\wy
aspects, and submit 1ts recommendations by Jwne 9, 1950. J -

3. e New York Office has been instructed to mxpedite the coverage of all” -
leads, to set out any jeads concerning Brothman by telephone or teletype,
and to have all leads covered by Monday next insofar as possible. ) :

4. A memorandum is being sibmitted %o the pepartment, asking if a copy of the
minutes of the Federal Grand Jury containing the testimony of Brothman
and Gold is available for review. L) - R I

5. Thé Broth:;xan case 1s belng given close and continuous attention at 't.he
Bureau and you will be advised of all pertinent developments. v

& 4 recomendsd that, the sttached memorandun be farwerded to the
Department. u . . : .

- Tt 1}
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T SV P




-.>""  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
. ‘. ITED s'u'rxs DEPARTMENT OF

'.uf ..»0‘1..;-

imn mtm “ ﬁLDI QUB!IOI GOLD RB ID!!!I!‘! BROTM ABSOCIATS m

u--a..',:- . T SN -,_w,,,..__“._

‘IOLD_II! normn IlIN mnmmsp nx‘mmu. nmm Ill

. . o
". 3 ?r*vn‘l-ﬁ*k-':“ i . " {&-—_.su

’11"‘

MaT

" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED —
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

o

§

o,
EE S

-
t3L 4

1)

NERICOPY:

vl




- FEIin:RAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WormMod - ¢ - _,z - I £
ﬂ'm mm cm S : ’

-q#'-ua.,-

‘ e le

wxTin:

. R
" gould mot identl

AP
bt bk e g &

- ——

d.idhorocogniuthonww.

m'mm UPOI CO!CPIETIOH '1‘0 m OEF.TS! OF CRIGIN -

r - 0
COPIES OF THIS

(100-95056)

= Hew York
2 = Minneapolis

! B3JuLe 1850

. Bureen (100-365040) (MBB)

{ FROPERTY OF FBI—THIS CONFIDENTIAL REPO
SBENCY TO WHICH LOANED, .

AT ARD LTS CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU BY THE F8I AND ARE

¥ 5. SEVERNMINT PRINTING OFFICE 1W—80358-1
[ LA

B

P

NOT TO BE DISTRIBUTED QUTSIDE






‘ [ 'Ofﬂice Memom:zdum . UNITED STATB? GOVERNMENT R

e .f.,. R - _.,...ha_ — Bl - . . ' .

b ._.-/

0" T Director, mr . T mm J'une 19, 1950
: Att: FBI LABORATORY = . --¢ . ... e
{Pmﬂ ! SAC, FewYork — . - - -

LA, 8,

AN
!

suBECT: ABBAHAMO EROTEMAN; e.,‘__ _ DS e S - A AP
. ESPIOMAGE - R &7 T ' 118335

-«-\-' ._'_.' : - P e . : PR
W T J____- - ST . e e K - :

T _‘: Ha.ndprinting specimens of BBOTHMA.N ta.ken on 5/22/50 are 'being s ;7
enclosed herewith for comparison with the report entitled “MAGNESIUM e
_ POWDER FIANI", as set out in Philadelphia teletype of 6/12/50. e e

It is noted 1n referenced teletype that GOLD stated that the o
handprinted explanation on pa.ge three of the report wa.s possibly made 'by S

- -

" e Phila.delphia ofﬁ.ce vas instructed in Butel of 6/1h/5o to
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S ABrAHA BROTHMAN, ESP R. SUBJ IS 'FORMER ASSOCIA'I‘E oF HARRY GOLD AND
CCORDING TO GOLD~S PRESENT STORY BROTHMAN WAS AWARE OF GOLD-S . * .

PIONAGE ACTIVITIES AND VAS HIMSELF PROBABLY INVOLVED IN ESPIONAGE.

INVESTIGATION HAS DEVELOPED THAT ON DEC TWENTY, FORTYFIVE, BROTHMAN %
MADE A DEPOSIT OF FOUR HUNDRED TWENTYFIVE DOLLARS TO AMERICAN AIRLINES é
_"CLOSING OUT A, TRAVEL PLANe® ON MAY EIGHT FORTYS IX BROTHMAN APPLIED ~ f
FOR cnznxr FROM AMERICAN AIRLINES TO EXTEND ALL ovzn US. IF AVAIL~ ;
ABLE, OKLAHOMA CITY SHOULD OBTAIN raon MR Cy N,  OUSLER, TREASURY nzpr, :
_ AMERICAN AIRLINEg;‘TﬁLsn, ALL INFO RE BROTHMAN conra}ﬁhn IN AMERICAN

1 AIRLINES RECORDS IN PARTICULAR IF AVAILABLE, OBTAIN DATES OF ALL

:}_gg JVQATRIPS MADE BY HIM AN_""ESTINATIONS. SUTEL NY on:sln.i‘{i ol b
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. _ ABRAHAM ROTHMAN, ESP. - R. RE NEW YORK TEL JUNE THIRTEEN LAST
AND NEW YORK LETTER TO BUREAU JUNE THIRTEEN LAST, A COPY OI-'

WHICH WAS FURNISHED SEATTLE, . SEATTLE WILL SHOW PHOTOGRAPHS
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DIRECTOR, FBI
: SAC, HOUSTON

BROTHMAN

ESPIONAGE - R

- P ; -,' ’ /./
Office Memorandum - vxitep states Govern

A

Relet to Director from New York dated 6-13-
photographs of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and

exhibited to informants listed in SAC let

MENT
DATE: dJune 16, 195/0

Sz~

requesting that

OSKOWITZ be

dated 5-4=50,
entitled "ESPIONAGE AND INTERNAL SECURITY INVESTIGATIONS.™

In accordance with the requ
MOSKOWITZ were axhibited to
. o identification was effected.

s New York Office was' w
'™~ advised by teletype June 16, 1950. =RUC~-

2
=
<< CBS:ahf
el 65-608
=%
O D 2%
o .
E‘Z"g T ‘.’"k?&r@ ¢ Du ‘;_
E‘_‘_DBQ '[f ..'.-’ p (/cb
& N O,
=3 ép J;"Z B
E m wl G’/: ~ 4;&* ‘1’3
_,3552 _ . 3 _ (7, .
2 58JU0Ld wov

ei!I iiot.ographs of BROTHMAN

on June 16, 1950, but

GLR -1
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identified except for ROEERL. '

- Contacts appear to be legitimate business . -

G URRSI onept for Miss G.'SCHWARTZMAN who is rih.t.od Lo
R to alleged CP Member in Bayonns, New Jersey. .~ == . .
"~ BROTHMAN designed autoclavs with dow-therm head * L

771 unit for Picatinny Arsenal, Dover, Kew Jersey but S ‘I .
.. was mot in.ro}-nod or apociﬁc purpou of oquipunt. ﬁ \\ “ -

T \' ' - m -f:,f'.‘—;";-‘ TN dmsils

.

o tollwing .‘..nnst:lgation ns’ conducted by the
port.ing Ageut except where specified otherwise,

. The contacts of. tbe unbjoet m menti.t:l.od as tollm: '
- The details of the r-rormod neu !ork roport indiute

_ 'that the subject contacted ROBERT TUCKER of Hoboken, .
.- TNKew Jersey, whereas the Lsad shest requostod 1dant.tfiut:lon
. .of noma:r TUCKER of Gamod, Now Jersey. -

he records of the Credit Buresu of North Jorny, 615 7

Summit Avenue, Union City, New Jersey, which eredit burgau
covers Hoboken, New Jersey, contained no reference to :
. ‘I'UCKER 'rha roconls of the Hohoken Po].icc Dopo.rt.lent ,

, '-z,-.zn — .m.'..,;,,..;_m
] /00 _.;3550}'&0, ‘

‘9 % o= | INDEXED . 4

61)- mgelpm %.) (/o :UN 202 S ¥
‘.’U Iork (m " v 2

78-

g,

?2 Yo (I.:r-f"*- 2 ' ég.yr.

- AGENCY TO WHICH LOANED.

PROPERTY OF FBi—THIS CONFIDEATIAL BEPORY AKD [T CONTENTS ARE LOANED TO YOU SY THE F8 AND A;E WOT TO SE DISTRIBUTED QUTSIDE OF

# 5 SVERAEERT PEINTIIG SFTICE —-Shai—1
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Rt L NE 100-33638
o ‘*;“’i:"»-:- < =_‘ '_:-_-f";}::{-‘-‘-i-f"- .’l:; _:7, '?771-.5'*".“ ";".;, -;' s A ¥
‘eontaincd o record conceming TUCKER.

- )~ . -‘.-‘1'.‘ = * r

TR S ‘Ihe records of the Cred.i.t Burea.u or Elizabeth, Inc., Elizabeth
e 4.{ “Nw Jereey, which credit bureau covers Garwood, New Jersey, and the ““‘“’d‘ :
X" of the Garwood Police Department werée checked by SE DONALD F. PRESTON tor
"nformation concerning TUGKER but neithar of these placea conuined any e
. recordconcerninghim. G T ) o SRR S

VR T T ihe oty Directoriu of Hoboken and Gmmd, Hew Jersey, and o
’* the telephone direet.oriea ot these two placea conta:ln no nent.ion of TUCEER .
ENGINEERING cmmnn T I BT ,‘:f';__, P

* Hoboken, New Jersex L e :-_‘-.’5 SEERRRT T et e ?: .

o 'l'ho dotailu of the referenced Ncw Iork report mdicate t.hat t.ha
eub;)oct contacted a Mr, BOWEN of the BOWEN ENGINEERING COMPANY, Garwood, New
Jersey, whereas the Lead sheet sets out a lead to identify a Hr. BOWEN of -
BOWEN ENGINEERING COMPANY, Hoboken, New Jersey. _

. The same sources as mentioned above for ROBERT TUCKER in Boboken oo
md Union City, New Jersey wers checked for bot.h BOWEN and BOWEN ENGIHEERING,
GOIPAHI wit-h negative reault.a. J' . . FE o
, _ The reeords o!' the Credit mreau of Greater Nmrk, 21; Bra.nford .
Plaea, Newark, New Jersey contained a report dated June 4, 1949 or the BOWEN & .
. ENGINEERING CORPORATION, 425 North Avenue, Westfield, New Jersey., This report
indicated that the BOWEN ENGINEERING COMPARY had formerly been at 500 North - - ..
... Avemue, Garwood, New Jersey and it is likely that this ia the m ENGINEERIIE '
- “ COIE’ANY mentioned in roferenced ﬂew !ork report-. e T . ]

' This report. reflocts that thie wrporation was tounded in 1931 N
\d.th offices at 500 North Avenue, Garwood, New Jersey, and moved to the above- . -
‘mentioned address in Westfield about three years ago, This report also stated
" that this corporation had recently sold the property at 500 North Avenua, .
. Garwood, New Jersey and had used the proceeds of this sale to purchase some -
property at North Eranch, New Jersey where they were to bulld new offices for
- this concern, According to this report, this corporation is engaged in the
ule of engineering urv:lces, ste., of spray drying oquipmnt and its ofricors
“are as follows:

——
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e ia1r 2UEVE, vho 18 also Treasurers . .
. " Me'Lives n Westeiold, Vew Jersey. - - I U

~ A
T ERN

T 0¥, Presidents -Mr. WILLIAM {EN, 55 years old, who lives
SUem S, ., . in Vestfield, Hew Jersey. Has been assoclated -
T cee o2 with this company since 1931 and also with the
ety Lo . BOWEN RESEARCH CORPORATION. This research cor-
R e T poration was the Research Division of the - -
e ST e e T BOWEN ENGINEERING CORPORATION and has been die-
, S Lw S ET 0 solved, I ds likely that this Mr, BOWEN is~ -
“aiT VLT 7 identdcal with the Mr, BOWEN mentioned in . -
1.0 . L :referenced New York reports v . ... -,

u 5e R

- ™. .gecretarys -~ Mr, WILLIAM T¢{POWERES, New York City. |

= " fhe report further indicated that the BOWEN ENGINEERING CORPORATION
subcontracts all its work and does none of its own,

SIDMON H\%TRICK‘LER -

45 Church Street . .

.  Paterson, New Jersey .. '

R : Mr. PAUL ARMSTRONG, Credit Bureau of Passiic and Bergen Counties,

. 35 Church Street, Paterson, New Jersey, advised SE GEORGE L. KRAUS that his - -
records contained a report on SIMON H. STRICKLER dated March 18, 1948, .- -
_ This report indicates that STRICKLER resides at 549 East 27th Street, Paterson,

New Jersey, and has a wife and two children dependent upon him for support.
According to this report, STRICKLER is a Certified Public Accountant,
having registered in 1935 and admitted to the New Jersey Soclety of =~ . .
' Certified Public Accountants in 1936,  He maintains his own offices at 45 .
.~ Charch Street, Paterson, and has been engaged as an accountant for the . - : =

. past two years, Prior to this he was an accountant for the ROSENELOOM -
_ CONFECTIONERY, 5 Bridge Street, Paterson, and is known to have a good -
“ peputation locally. He bas &n estimated income of $5,000, per year, He . . .
. rents an apartment in a lar apertment building located in a good section : - -
a5, of the commndtys . ra Gl el st Cad P S S S,

i Ty IR TR, .

e

: e This report also contained a notation that on December i, 1933
he was sued by the U, S, Paint and Hardware, Inc., fop $500. and a judgment

T * was yendered against STRICKLER in the amount of $292, This report also
. reflected that STRICKIER formerly resided at 503 East 24th Street, Paterson, .

ki —— — ==



SR IRP .l check of t.he 1nd1ces or the ll ffice reflects that inves- .
i"tisation was conducted in the case of " ARTZMAN, Security Hatter -
. ~. €% Bureau File 186543, snd New York File 100-90742, This file reflects -
.. -5. that one EENJ ARTZMAN in 1948 resided at 86 West 56th Street, qunne,

i7" New Jersey, which is the same address as that listed for Miss G. SCHWARTZMAN,

. This file also lists that BENJAMIN SCHWNARTZMAN has a daughter named GERIRIDE -
and it is believed she may be 1dentical with G. SC}WAIH'M listed

roferancud New York report.

. By Jetter dated Augnst 19, 1940, the Los Ange].eu Office adviaed
that one HENRY J. ZOZOWSKY came to their office and advised that he had = . .
Jormerly been a er of the Commnist Party in Bayonne, Kew Jersey, and had
o gone to Spain to fight in the Spanish Civil War there, He stated that at .
L that time he had dropped ocut of the Party in 1935 and had nothing further .
o to do with it except that one ALEXANDER SCHWARTZMAN in New York City: contacted
P hinm in Bayonne sometime during 1937.. He stated that SCHWARTZMAN was a mail .
. . .carrier in Bayonne &t that time and that he had been induced to accompany -
=57, "SCHWARTZMAN to Spain, SCHWARTZMAN was severely wounded in Spain and scconding
< 7. 'to BASZOZOWSKY the Comnniat Part.y bad been taking care of SCIMARTZHAN aince
- his return.

e Investigat.ion nt Hewark rerlectod that mmm scnwmm :

oo na fornerly employed as a postal worker in Bayonne, New Jersey, and in New Iork
~ 77077 City Post Offices and was formerly & guard at the Daily Worker shop in New . "
o Iork. The naily Worker is ln East.-coaat. Cmmmist newspaper. K -._ L . )

. - i e following A8 & description of ALEXANDER SCHWARTZMAN as contained
j.n hia Arw Sorvice record ﬁ.le mintained in St. Iou:la, Hiuouriz IR
- ¥ S pamey v T armnaNR somamtaun -
! Born: _ January 10, 1911 in Bayonne, N. Je
Height: sy
% Weights 17
: .
i
4
-

|

|
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(Description :
necep“ T
- Bexs o
Ryes: .
. Hadrs -
L cOmple:d.on: ) .
- Postures .
Build: -

S  Scars & Peculerit:lee: Poor vision; compound myopie - - °
N L - ‘astigmatism; gunshot wound, right .° - ¢ ¢

-

R emmign 7 ipie, 1938; adhering scar. . . -

R Education: =, % - .+ 4 years high school ¢

N Oecnpatiom = L. % - k4 years machinist; 7 years m.l

et © ... " - “clerk and carrier. .-
Beletine: ... .. Father, BENJAMIN SCINARTMN,

[ . <. " . Bayonne, New Jersey

- R : T o Wife, YOLANDA SCHWARTZMAN nee Sardi
' - ’ 961 lst Avenue, New York City.

w

. - Mrs. MATILDA mom, Credit Baresa of North Jersey, 615 Summit . -
. Avenue , Union City, New Jersey, which credit bureau covers Bayonne, advised ,
: SE RGE L. KRAUS that her recorde were negative concerning Ll.tee G. SCHWARI‘ZHAH

i Cept.ain JOSEPﬂ SAVAGE of the Beyonne , New Jersey, Police Depart.mnt :
advieed S$E GEOBGE L. ERAUS thet. hie records were negative conceming Niee G.
SCHHARTMN .

- . " - - -
- e T ST i - . . et L
- J0 AYLOR SRR
N . - by e Coa
- . M FE -

'Passaic, New Jersey - - - . oL
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tnb

s It ia believcd ‘that the aubjcct probably contacted ‘I‘AIIDR 4n - R
s conncct.ion with the business of CRANE CHEMICAL COMPANY rathcr than :ln con- o

By ncction with TA!‘LOR'- plumbing business, . . - . i S

e BB gp SomN A, BERRINGER hecked tho reconds of the Credit Buiesn of
Pusaic and Bergen Countiee, 45 Church Street, ?nterson, New Jersey ror
_ veference to TAIIOR with negative results, . = L

- SE DONAID F. PRESTON checked the records of the Identification
Purean of the Paterson, New Jersey, Police Department for reference to TAYIOR

~with negative results.

. _,:,:.

[N - - ' S f .
. P .7 FEREE

" Y08 est'-l'lpi-..ric S:trccf el L L Lk : s
At Nmrk, New Jersey '~ i ;_ A A R “
©7 . 'SE GEORGE F.’ . ERADFIELD checked the records of the credit Burean ’
LT ‘of Grcat.er Newark, Inc., 24 Branford Place, Newark, New Jersey, which records

' ccntained the following inrcmt.ion eoncerning E. GELB: ‘ .

' CELB has ruided c.t 86 Hest A].p:l.nc Strcet for fifteen yea.ra as -
ot April 7, 1941, He is married and is the President and Secretary of R. GELB. '
& SONS Machinery Dealers, 214-216 Livingston Street, Newark, New Jersey. _ " .
'This firm also has a warehouse on Route 29, Unlon, New Jeresey, According to.
.. _this report, this firm deals in laundry machines, large tanks and allied o
. %‘rhﬁm firm is large and uell-knm '!'his report. furbhcr :|.nd1cated o
. ‘that, 's I:I.rat. nanc i.s EDVARD. .: . IR _ i L

AR

e “The rccords of the Idanti!icatiou Bureau, llmrk, New Jcrscy
Police Depcrtment. were checked for reference to GELB by SE GEORGE F. BRADFIELD

f with negative results. ;
i {
f
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)42 Paulison Avenue ' .
.. Passaic, New Jersey : . - _ ,
5% s - K JOHN A. BEHRINGER was advised by PAUL ARMSTRONG of the -7
17+ Credit Bureau of Passajc and Bergen Counties, 45 Clurch Street, Paterson
e ggnm Jersey that his bureau contained a report concerning Dr, JOSEPH W,

S [ LAY

T 14,2 Paulison Avenus, Passaic, New Jersey, This report stated - -
L. .. 27 "that PINCK is about 50 years of age, has lived at the above address for. .
. . . the past 17 years and is an old resident of the city., He is a dentist .. . .
% .i%", vy profession and has his offices at A0 Market Street, Passaic, New Jersey, '
# . " .He has been practicing this profession for the past 28 years and his ' .

4 . . office is located in the poorer section of the city and he derives his :' . .

“Ws .5 clientele mainly from the foreign population of the city, According to RN

""" "this report, he owns the propetrty at his residence address and it 48 . .

valued at $11,800. He has two daughters, in addition to his wife, who are .
dependent on him for support, _ : o

. SE DONALD F. PRESTON checked the records of the Passaic, New Jersey
__ Police Department with reference to PINCK, with negative results, - .

w7108 Webt L2nd Street | R AR S S R Tt S
. — - Ba e, Now Jersey . . .°-: - . ¢ wEL e wie L P N Y {-..
. ','-’ S - - . . e . - 3 P . T T . ; sl

;v i.r. 7. The records of the Credit Bureau of North Jersey, 615 Summit Avenns,
.77 Union City, New Jersey, which covers Bayonne, were checked by SE GEORGE L. - .
KRAUS and they reflected’that there was a report dated January 29, 1941 , -
. . concerning Miss TLIN, 108 West k2nd Street, Bayonne, New Jersey., - .-

ev.. . .- . According to this report, Miss B TLIN is in her middle forties, .

5.7 : snd is & teacher employed by the Board of cation, Bayonne, New Jersey. .

‘. -:. .She has lived at the above address for fifteen years and has a good -~ ' '- .-
. reputation. She is & teacher in the Horace Mann School, having been appointed
e h1913 and her salary is ‘Bm. per ’.‘r. ',‘--'.",":"‘,I' e, - ’ - R

S Bapt.ain n JOSEPH SAVAGE of the Bayonne, Ne Jers

v
ST e

LA PR Y

i R LA ;"Na;'ﬁéney, Police Depart.nent
"3 .." advised SE GEORGE L. ERAUS that the records of his Police Department contained
no reference to Miss MATLIN. - )
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T e NANIE GALLAGEER, C entral Fow Jersey, New i i
. Brunswick, New Jerzey, advised SE DONALD F. PHESTON that the records of her ° ~
" “purean tontained the following information concerning F. J. COFFEY, 108 North ' o

""'"Tl‘drd._St_reet'_, Metuchen, New Jersey: "-. %

SR Aecording to the b
“"has s wife and son-who live at-homs. He is-the owner and operator of the
" GENERAL INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT COMPANY, Currier Street, Menlo Park, New Jersey =
+ " and has ‘been 80 engaged for approximately 21 or 22 years, According to these
".", records, this company deals in Steel-lead Break Linings.”” ' RRT TN

g
- 4

Fa I L s oo D

T ox

records otthiam:-m,oomr is il years of

377 "the records of the H‘etu'e.hen,l"!c;t'ﬁ.e—;'ﬁ'ey‘; Police Deparbme pent;, were -

LIP—

" checked by SE GEORGE F. BRADFIELD for reference to COFFEY with negative results.

. H ?&TEVENS e i
. 6Th Wo Avenue U i

-7 Kenilworth, New Jersey

~

b gy e, et A e -
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h
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“ s .~ Chief-wf Police, momsn. GONKL_II},_lenﬂxér;h, New Jersey, Police ;. -
-+ < c Department advised he was personally acquainted with STEVENS whose first fame is
e #5) HORA Chief CONKLIN advised that Mr, STEVENS is presently retired from the
New York Bell Teleplione Company and ‘stated that Mr. STEVENS retired about one or ° -
_two years ago and that he and his son have since opened a trucking business on . '

.»* .. a small scale, Chief CONKLIN stated that STEVENS is a person of good character

. "'and of unquestioned loyalt¥e . . il oo by o atanl T

*% ‘the ‘Tecords’of the Gredit Burewu of Elizabeth, Hew Jersey, were i '
T R oTC ST N

— i The rec the Westfield, New Jersey, Police Department reflect
= that one SALVATOREYPETRUZELLA of 506 Downer Street, Westfield, New Jersey
{ operates a garbage \ruck. According to these records, PETRUZELLA picks up

' ' garbage from varfous residences of Westfield, New Jersey, on & contract basis.

[ -8- o s
— -
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Ho boken, New Jersey ) : e
. gE GEORGE L. KRAUS vas advised by Mrs. MATILDA\LEONARD, Clerk
m the Credit Bureau of Horth Jersey, 615 Summit Avenue, Union City, New Jersey,
uhich covers Hoboken, New Jersey, that the records of her bureau contained =0
rocord concaming CHABIES MABK D e X .

TN e .,, L

Lt. GEORGE ‘SOLLEDER, Hobokes, néu Jeraey, Police neparm'ent. .dmed

cmom L. IBAUS zhat the reconds of his department eontainod no retomcq L

(1
P

'J— :
- , N

; -

- . " . . - ,
oleose JRRCy

.u.,.‘.

S Investigation :ln the vicinity of 110‘* w”hinzt% Stragt," Hobbken, |
' New Jorsey reflects that 110i Washington Street is the address of t.he CHAMES
HARKLAUNDBI and 11'. appmatobeat:hineseﬂandhnndry el i _

i ‘Batrolmn CEOREE GIBSON or the Litt.].o ?orr,r, llew Joruy, Police
pa.rt.nnt “advised that records of this Police D t ‘contained po record '

ooncerning CHARLES MANGULE, However, Patrolman Gibson ‘stated that he resides

4n the neighborhood where MANGULE resides and stated t.hat MANGULE!'s automobile

Yicense pumber is FWE8TK. .
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A check with the Hotor Vohicle Lgeney lpcatod in the Tra!'ne _
tield, Mew Jorsey, : paflocted that the above nqenu was issued.
- GOLD of 167 Summit Circle, Little Perry, New Jersey,: and that®’
r.i_l(r. MAN owns & 1941 greesn Hash sedan, - Patrolman GIBSON was recontacted -
! and advised that 'MANGOLD is po doubt the correct name for the individual vho .
* pesides at 167 Summit Circle, Little ?orry, n.nd that hi.a depnrt.nent hl,e Ro.

record or HANGULE or mmp.~,;-

3.

' - lir. PAUL AEIBTRJNG, lasistunt !annger, credit ‘Buresu of Puuic
cnd Bergen Counties, 45 Church Street, Paterson, New Jersey, ‘advised his bnnau
‘. ‘contained & Feport ‘concerning CHARLES MANGOLD but that the information con- "
: t.ad.nod on this report was. 4in an illegible bandvriti.ng and’neither Mr. ABHSTH)FG
7 _por the writer could make out this handwriting. . . ARMSTRONG further . - ¥ .7
J?" a.dviud that there was no. wmtion in his records concorning CHARLES nmm 3

¢

T ST 1 check wit.h ‘the Hot.or Vebiclo Department » ‘rrent.on, llew Joraey,
reflects that CHARLES MANGOLD is a salesman for the Peacock Roll Leaf Company,
South Elmhmrst, Long Island, New York. This information was taken from
old's Driver's License 18636 and th:la dri.wr's licanse eont.ained t.he

L following descr.tption of MGDLD:

Cagsinal :
Height: -*;_ s

7M Broa%-nt

Newark, New Jersey New Jers

ff 2 e ‘OB ¥, mm?m.n checiied tho ‘records oz'tna uem-k, Hew

iarsoy,l‘once Depu-unent :or yeference. to. ﬂ&I‘.I:'H but 8o record was "located,
] - Lo ,\-:,_._ ,..g.“ o .‘__,.__, O -_f_ .,:,H-, __,.-_) 1,, ,-1, EETT LR T
. REL R 'BRADPIELD checked thé records of ‘the Credit Bureau of Greater ..
T lua.rk, _Inc., 2/, Branford Flace, lluark, New Jersey, tor reference to SMITH - . . )
with negative resulta. U
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Invest.igation at 744 Broad St.rnt; 'Ilcnrk, lew Jers ranectod S0
office in Rocm 1027 and ‘that this room s .
e s. s.; W

w

R Y ehock of t.he llmrk tolophone diroct-ory ‘reflects t.hat the O
- telophonc aunbor of WILLIAM M, SMITH, 74L Broad Street, is the number of t.he «'-, IS
* .SELAS CORPORATION OF AMERICA at Tis Broad Street, whereas the telephone "~ T
““pumber for the S, S, SWATLAND INSURANCE AGENCY is different from SHITH'.. "
-; It 4s therefore likely that SMITH 1s & representative of the SELA3 OORPORATIGN )
' mmca and As not affiliated uith the SWATLAND DISURA!IGE AGENCY, ; -

"'"-::".?';‘n - ..-A:- Ve

}i 3-':*"-- ‘i’ e l elwck of POOHE" Directory of Directors, \thich is mi.ntai.ned oo

Q-:'f I e ficés at Erie Aveme and D, Street, Philadelphla, Pennsylvanis and - -
: ‘that'the business of this concern is the na.nufl.cture of ga.s combustion .- . ;‘
- farnaces, ovens, carburetors and burnerss . .. ..l wimele ;..'-_:-"'..i’.": -

. - . : ! . . - ) - A . . '4
... 146 Orwond Avemue . .. . . e N
P cmden New Jerse .-_' N . . '; o w . -"‘ -" SR
' FEIEN A of the inveatigation cont.ained in referenco to KIEIN was by
B “-‘A . Becords or the ca.mden Credit. lesociation, 817 ooper Sti:zzt,

Ca.mden, ‘New Jersey, contained a report concerning a JERO

o Ormond Avenue, Camden, New Jersey. According to this report,KLINE is 36 -
and three children, and -

- -y}:%__of_ggg, is married and lives with his wife
ha ved &t the above address [or three ysars, He is a Tax Consultant and

" Accountant in business for himself with offices at 1011 Finance Building,
_ Philadelphia, Pa., and has been so engaged for four years, FPrior to :
residing at the above address,KLINE resided at 1421 Ormond Avenue, Camden,
.../ - for about three years and prior to this he lived in Philadelphix, Pa. . -

” lccording to this report, KLINE was employed as & Reverme Agent by the i, ~S.. -
Bt .‘: “Treasury Department at the Gimbel Building, Philadelphia, Pa. for ten yoars md
'he formerly had m office 1n the Hnrket Street llational Bank Build:l.ng 1n

l’h!.hdolph‘h SRR ERE Pt e A e
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‘. 4n the Newark Office, peflects that the SELAS CORPORATION of AMERICA has i.ts 3"‘- ’
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19 t.he ouier or the properties at "144,6-L8 Ormond Avenus, .

: “A'of 36500. sabject Lo a ‘mortgags of M.LOO held by the Eastern Mortgage . ;
g conpa.w" _!I.DE's '.tneo-e 48 appmﬁ.utoly $125. pcr mek. 22, *-

U *\“" ‘;*.‘.}.-,“1-!"’“.

P . " L W . ,- : . )
- > I-"Lw";“."', -w‘;ﬂ',,‘,-‘ S e

-4 ghe ‘records ot the cmdeﬁ, Hew Joraey, Police Deparhnent wero
urchod for rorerence to:n.DlE wit.h negati.ve rosultl.‘. Lo it

‘ iy o S It -
T :The indices o: the’ Nwark D.ffic% were checked for raferanco t.o
;7 alY the aboveamnt.i.oned contacts of BROTHMAN but nothi.ng o:t a derogat.ory

T S Cp R, cnmon, ‘Chief of the' High Erplosive-Propellmt, and
Appliod Phyaics Ditision, Picatinny Arsenal, Dover, New Jersey advised that

in December 1941, Mr. J. D, HOPFER, who was in charge of the High-Explosive

New York City and at this show he observed an sutoclave with dow-therm head -~

- According to Mr. CAMERON, Mr, HOPPER moticed that this autoclave unit had &

" ..to the outside of the agitator hole:-so that there would be pressure on both

- “sides of the hole to seal both sides, Mr, CANERON stated that the Arsenal .

" of pressure through this agitator hole, He advised for this reason he con- .
tacted the HENDRICKS MANUFACTURING COMPANY and they sent ABRAHAM BROTHMAN to -

o Lok o Ao SR SR ey W

G 'canden Heu ?;fﬁ, ‘which he punchased on Noyssber 23, 1943 for » GDMideutioh

nat.ure s notod, mopt as regards Miss SCHAARTZMAN, : < . P 2

Sub-Section, Picatinny Arsenal, visited the chemical show which was held &n
* unit manufactured by -the HENDRICKS MANUFACTURING COMPANY of Carbondale, Pa. : |

" unique pealing device to Seal the hold ‘where the agitator went into the kettle =
-, 0f the mtoc].a.n. This device was to pipe pressure from inside the autoclave

needed such an antoclave inasmch as the usual autoclave had considerable lols o

£ ‘f".;: Lhe Hc.tm lrsml t.o obt.ain specifiutions %0 tha.t t.his lubochve could :‘., *. |

naomn and that he dekigned the sutoclave and dow-therm unit and that the

{ e, 4‘ "' '.- AL i ey AJLJ . -
BT T e CAMERON ‘stated’ hat ‘the speclfic purpou For'vhich this -
,' T unitli- purchased was to manufacture sthlene urea which was later to be used
ot : in the manufacture of halelite, a high explosive, Mr, CAMERSON stated that
: while this unit was purchased by Picatinny Arsenal for the above-mentioned
specific purpose, it was a unit which dould be used for many chemical processes
in the laboratory and that BROTHMAN was not informed of the specific purpose

" ' comtract for manufacture of this unit was ‘gl¥en to the HENDRICKS nmuncmmc ‘L
s commr because they -uumm thc lowest bid for its naml.factnro. P

My cmzmn -t.at.ed'tm the ¢ specmmions were gmn*to )

3
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L |
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‘-'isuh ‘and that-it: is his benet that the BLAW-ENOX COMPANY
" this equipment, ~He advised that he found in his files a’ ‘Jetter from the =
" HENDRICKS MANUPACTURING COMPANY - which indicated that mmml had qu:lt. -ornng R
--for thia conpa.ny 1n apprq:i.mtely June or. July of 191.3. LA : A

B . Hr. cmmn sta.ted that a ganeral description of t.he work of th:l.a .

. autoehn is that it is somewhat similar to a pressure “gooker and is used for ;’ w

- -treating chemicals under proessurs, He advised that in the event BROTHMAN . N
. feceived information as to the actual use the Arsenal was to put this equipment
he might have been able:to get some idea as to the ‘mapufacture of the high-"%:. ; e
*: explosive, Halelite. He stated that the process of mamfacturing Halelite was "
. confidential at this time but that the autoclave unit end the dow-therm head
“unit were mot classified confidential as it is #nigeneral use 4in many labora.toriu. .
. Mr, CAMERON further stated that this unit was not actually used in the mMENU= .-
facture of ethlene urea inasmuch as & dj.rferent. uthod was found t.o ma:mfact.ure

ethlene urea,

‘,,. iy

wmmn UPON CQMPLETION 'ro THE OFFICE or omcm -y

Bogort,of SK JOHN . WIRPAY, New York, 1./5/59. b
Letter from New York te Director, 4/6/50 . - :Z’T‘ s

" Philadelphia telstype to Director 6/9/50."" §
_Roport of 8A JOHN A; nEm:s'rREn, Philulelphia, 6/12/50. .
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aanamn ROTHMAN, zspn. REPHILATEL JUNE roun msmnr, ADL.

Fals , A s . .'_,..f- s‘ . Trm __,....'-.'

GAVE MONEY TO BROTHMAN OCCASIONALLY OUT OF HIS OUN FUNDS AND UAS SOME-

 red I
o 4 e

e -Jl

'rmzs azmaunszn LATER BY 'rm: sovzzrs.‘ oa'fAm I-‘ULL nz'rAn.s moﬁ cow'

......

‘ '_f'or sucn TRANSACTIONS. RENYTEL N INSTANT m GOLD cass M}:mtonmc

o
A
g

SQSGESTED THAT GOLD BE QUESTIONED FURTHER ABOUT HIS ASSOCIATION UITH

T

‘:""‘“ BROTHHAN AND THAT THIS nrcouzcnon OF WEBER 32 BROUGHT T0 WIS Ar'r}:nn'
; (* on:’ POSSIBILITY THAT HE MAY RECALL ADDL FACTS RE HIS ASSN wmf/(anommm. _
: f%.,a RE PHILATEL JUNE TUELVE ms-rnm N '.rm: coLD CASE, ADVISING THAT GOLR -

fé;wmjz THREE uusuccrssnn. ATTEMPTS ro MEET BRQ"I‘EMA% J:'rf EA:q.s_‘msmucnms.

A _.‘Brromz THE ACTUAL m:}:rmc., OBTAIN COMPLETE INFQ RE unsuccassrm. AT-

- E anlpnrc;x-: oﬁz. S . ‘ _
o aduwzgmso  Blars i
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:=-, ABRAHAE EROTHMAN:- =" .07 Tm” i s, -
o ,t,,m, ESPIONAGE = R v, 5. 4 iEid N
= o e the Mamum of the obficds reseiving copies of this lebter

""00LD now states that his association with ABRAHAM BEOTHMAN began in about 1951
and was on the specific instrugtions of GOLD'S then Rusgian auper;lol‘ whom he -
knew as "SAM,". "5iu" has been identified by GOLD as SEMEN SEMENQV, Previously
QOLD, in interviews by Bureau agents, and BROTHMAN, in imberviews agents, . -
had insisted that GOLD was sent to .confact BRO’I'I-MAN by JACOB GOLOS, deceased, . “: ]
a known Soviet agent. GOLD now ssys that he did not know GOLOS and that ' 7 °
between the time Yhat BROTHMAN was ipterviewed em May 29, 1947 by agents and .-

the time tha\ GOLD was interviewed on the same date by agents, OOLD and . - .
BROTHMAN got together; and at BROTHMAN'S insiatence, GOLD. told tha agents that ~/
he had met BRQTHMAN t.m'ough GDLOS - ) . *:"-'z-"t‘_ﬂ-av

-

B GOLD chims tp bave . ‘been cbls to identify GOLOS! photoyaph when :
sxhibited by the agents aB & resnlt of the physical descriptiom of GOLOS
=> | . “'furnished him by BROTAMAN. GOLD also now states that af the first meeting
=y - \between him and BROTHMAN, BROTHMAN ment;ope that prior to the time he, . . . .
c BROTHUAN, had been contacted by ELIZABET NTLEY, he had been contacted by
a wan who worked for Amtorg Trading Cor ox‘ation, New York, GOLD recalls
that this man was an dmerican who subsequently was replaced at Amtorg by a
. . Russian National and that the man was a personal friend of BROTHMAN. GOLD
: ‘also yecalls that the man had an unusuval name and believes it began with an
_MS" or g "K" and protably was an Armenian name, GOLD bas never seen t.hs.s
man. - - . N
. ‘.
In view of the above information which indicates t.hat BROTHMAN had : L
"-®een under Soviet direction for several years before meeting GOLD and because 'j_,-; R
ey 8 of his known espionage association with s it is requested that effices -
- - receiving copies of this leétter exhibit FMAN'S photograph, as well as that
i af his present business partnes, MIRI OSKOWITZ, to informants within # -
- their Yespective field office territoribs which informants are listed in T
s letter dated Mﬁh, 1950 and entitled "ESPIONAGE AND INTERNAL SECURITY I lZ‘:ﬂL'I".[ONc 3
£OPIES DESTROYE : -

1pe MAR 61963 . -

: 4 .  2cc Baltimore (Encs. 2) o MAT \\'\'MNED

} Joes iy i?ﬁ:ﬁi’&if“(’égcﬁf 2y AL \NFDR U‘,\“LASS‘F\ED \ué t
7] "*:  2ec Cincinmati (Encs. 2) \-\ERE\N B .
sl 2¢co Cleveland (Encs. 2) P\T "

=w{  2ec Detroit! (fnce. 2) » D £

2cc Houston (Encs. 2) C

2cc Los Amgeles (E.x;cs. 2) ".-;;’___ v P 3&{04_0- 76

2cc Mianmi (Ellca .

Zco’ Minneapolis (Encs 2) - ' 1‘{\950
* 2co Seattle (Encs. 2) to f‘ﬁ.ﬁ

. 2oo Washington Field {Encs. 2) . ? |
‘oo J6P3SHf b/ 4 SR
ws 1.}53[ .pq-;-_.. 5 L . - R v ‘ :

N
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T The New York Office in accordance with referenced Bureeu Ie'oter will '
exhibit copies of these phot.ographe 'oo infornra.nts locet.ed within the New Iork i
‘ Ofrice territcry. - g el . . -
. For the specific att.ention of tln Baltimore Ofﬁce, it is being : ‘-i
pointed out that WHITTAKER CHAMBERS was exhibited an old photograph (1933)
.- of BROTHMAN, and no identification was effeécted. It is reguested now that thia RS
" current surveillance. phobograph of BROTHMAk be shown to CHAHBERS and that . NP
his comments be obtained. o RAE IRV NS - S R
The Charlotte Office is nequested £o exhibit BROTHMAN'S ‘and MOSKOWITZ! £
photog;raph to and the Minnea olis Office :l.s requested to .
exhibit theae .
b")C— b,]> ;
'I'he Los s Offic is reque o exhibit the phot.ographs to : "
in addition te the informants 4
or the L Oﬂ‘i letter, ' b L '
. b
o b
3 ;
3
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4
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e et h INFORIATION CONTAIN
SPIECTOR WD SAC . URCENT MEREIN IS URCLASSIFIED
SRR s DAIESZDET BY _
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN, ESPR. FOR INFO NEW HAVEN, GOI..D H BEEN FURNISHI G :
CONS IDERABLE DATA RE SUBJ:‘INDICATING BROTHMAN-S KHOEILEDGE OF ‘GOLD-S 2

. ’ v,
I B S LV '
. . ik AR )
y . Tt ol R, A ) . v
AN T L s ! Rl Tt .
i i’ I “ s £y 878 L g 4 . X P

N5 N “ACTIVITIES AND Possmu: PARTICIPATION or SuBJ m zsmomcs Acrrvnzzs.ﬂ?
L7 '(/t)xmrrnvxzw mﬂ BROTHMAN corrrznm.arzn m mm:nur: runmn. GOLD HAS ?
=) MENTIONED oammmc INFO FROM BROTHMAN IN EARLY FORTYTWO RE BUNA - 5~ 3
- ? PROCESS. = INVESTIGATION NOW REFLECTS THAT BROTHMAN CLAIFB TO nm: o
_ ! Dmrcn:-:n BUNA - § SYNTHETIC RUBBER PLANT FOR US RUBBER CO. AT 3
TSR ) . -'7 . ‘.. _'_“
=1 NaveaTuck, CONN., IN FORTY AND FORTYONE AND BUNA - s swruznc RUBBER %
q - PLANT FOR THE DEFENSE PLANTS CORP, FORTYONE AND ron'muo. ARTHVR i
P\s@m IN azmrzavxw JUNE EIGHT LAST srn'rr:n THAT m ABOUT ronrvonx 3
**3°.  JOMN M. C. VENDES THE CHIEF ENGINEER, us RUBBER PLANT, NAUGATUCK, | é
REQUESTED HENDRICK MANUFACTURING CO., mr, nxornmn-s m VEBER-S = - 3
g EMPLOYER AT THAT rmz, TO DESIGN EQUIPMENT TO BE USED IN SYNTHETIC 4

RUBBER PLANT. UEBER STATED THAT HE AND BROTHMAN WORKED ON 'CONTINUOUS
~.”3PBOCESS' AND DESIGNED CERTAIN EQUIPMENT, ETC THEREAFTER. THEY PRE-
PARED A REPORT ON THEIR FINDINGS AND LATER HENDRICK CO. REJECT};D @’FER )

. R P
‘w:& f—!

.
ne .
-md!ﬁ-ith b e ¥ e

’BY US GOVT TO MANUF ACTURE EQUIPMENT APPLYING THE CQNTINUOUS PROCESS -
FOR THE MANUFACTURE OF SYNTHETIC RUBBER.' HEW HAVEN REQUES TED TO |

;Ih-

-;,_:,'N'_mf)mj f 1950 gt“““@c:@' /00 jj 09‘0 7%7/
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s Director, FBI DATE: June 20, 1950

mow o s, Guctwwd i INFORMATION CONTANED -7 _ffj.
- susyecr:  ABRamaM BRommaN  HERENW 1S UNCLASSIFIED 3 B
: 'ESPIGNAGE - B DMF&’&D%’T Bﬂﬁl(ﬂﬁﬁ"‘b 1 B \‘

g e ;,

Bufile e

00 - 365040 L

) Relet to Director fram New York dated June 13, 1950 requesting photographo
of ABRAHAM BROTHMAN and MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ be displayed to informants listed in SAC | -
Letter, no number, dated May 4, 1950, entitled, "ESPIONAGE AND INTERNAL SECURITY
INVESTIGATIORS® (Full utilisation of Confidential Informants and Sources of Infor- L

mnation), S
Y .. . .o oo

1isted in territory, left the Communist > SEPCEENEN
. movemsnt during the latter part of 1922, . b-,,_ baD BRI

In view of the above, the photographs of aubjoct and
not being displayed to hh. : :

ce - NEW YORK CITY
65-1718 .. lnoEXED- 83
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737 of Stenton Laborstories, Bath ,
' furnished the follcufims

- Philadelphla office and I

. cerning ABRAHAM BﬁO’IM:_ L

! He advised thab he girst met ABRAHAM BROTHMAN in Januery [
i of 1949 in Philadelphla & the Stanton Laboratoriess He sald that:,
BROT had worked for the Stanton Laboratories on a consultant °

pasis from gometime in 947T. He advised that he knew Sl

BROT. had stayed in Philadelphia gt the Benjamin,.l‘franklin Hotel

for. appro;dmat.e'u three or four ponths in the latter part or‘19hBa-.“

' ' his expenses for this I

- » . ~ ‘# -_-

s RNT LA

FIELDS stated the Stanton poratories paid ¢
Lt T S ey . R f":"f“."‘__:x",--’. PR

PPBN' in Philadelphia. fate S ) B ]
wr. FIELDS stated that FROTHMAN did not producé'_oni RS

pact he had with Stanton Laboratories and as & result, in Februar'y - -
dispensed withe '

ﬁe S

cont
. of 1949, BROTHMAN 'S services were
FIELDS stated that during the period he was in contact
- with EROTHMAN at the Stanton Laboratories in early 1949, BROTHMAN - — "= —
. made general remarks that jndicated to IELDS that BROT SN
Russian sympathigers - FIELDS was unable.to. 3
marks HMAN may have saide - ‘;\h P ; g : 2
NG TR

FIEIDS edvised that

. certain material revealed &

% AND ASSQCIATES® uport jt, This box conteined & reel of 5 1

with .docypent8 microfilmed thereons The box contained & Customs :
ent Form #2976-A jgsued by the U. S. Post

Lbectaretion, Us Se Gove
.- A+.BROTHMAN, p4drk Hotel, Lucerne, Suwitzerland was the
AND ASSOCIATES 2928 41st Avenus, -

s meteriale SR

s s
FON T U .

% Was Uhe T e et
. o . A » ' L . :
T TR S RECORDEDiEaUP\ooL__g LSo ¢ 9%
i ac R k:‘f:f.n' S A - e n;—t n‘w IR
e R e O, woexeD - 100 sywipansse )
s ccs New York (100-95066) (‘ﬁhcl?)-"’““”wm _”___‘:_u_ﬂ o -
N : (RI:'GISTERED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTD) ' :
VE‘IQ?IES DESTROYED S ‘ T 3
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NEH YORK 1

ESP = R. E GAVE
| ;oxffoﬁirné INFO é/oncmufmwf:mc*&iﬁ;ns:mous WITH BROTHMAN nnanva ‘1'0 'mm'
sronxzs 'ro FBI AND_GRAND JURY NINETEEN ronrvszvm. GOLD ADVISED THAL."
VHEN HE ARRIVED IN BROTHMAN-S OFFICE SHORTLY AFTER THE INTERVIEW WITH ‘

\ FBI HAD BEEN CONCLUDED, BROTHMAN STATED QUOTE THE FBI WER ASH*;;

ABRAHAM BROTHMAN ON INTERVIEW VIT

Spe S SWE T 0 ABOUT US DASH THEY KNOW YOU
VERE A counxzn DASH THEY FAVE PHOTOGRAPH OF YOU AND ME TOGETHER IN A S
RESTAURANT. Loowa}: DON-T HAVE MUCH TIME. LOOK, HARRY, YOU-VE GOT 7

-

-

‘—-_— P Vi _a'_i
TO GET THIS STRAIGHT. YOU-VE GOT TO TELL THE SAME SRY I TOLD- ABOUT m?:

-y ——_— ————— -:
. HOW WE MET LODK, DID YOU KNOW THIS GuY, JOHN UNQUOTI. GOLD SAID HE f

. ‘,—-‘#‘% vl O ’

- FELT THA;r BROTHMAN was NOT REFERRING. 'rox:Axow,zv. cow SAID THAT m:
W .
mcfn‘ 'HAVE ‘ggm YO BROTHMAN QUOTE N0, WHAT VAS HE LIKE UNQUOTE.

- B__IHMA.N_SAB "QUOTE, "LOOK, WARRY, YOU-VE GOT TQ__QEI__I]{I__ESCRIPTION
ﬂ"‘ﬂf.
, S'rnngﬂr.vnﬁon:._ BROTHMAN THEN DESCRIBED PHOTOGRAPH suon‘m BY AGENTS |

:"}, 10 Bnommm OF MAN BROTHMAN REFERRED 10 AS JOHN. BROTHMAN DESCRIB D _f?'

A OHN AS ﬂ SMALL, WIZENED SORT OF FELLOU, WIIB REDDISH HAIR AND A Rf'~*
s s e v N

?,mw ﬁr*:ﬁhiﬂ " BROTHEAN TOLD GOLD THAT JOHN-S NAME WAS SOMETHING -

LIKE SPEL“ED GOLLUSH. AFTER DESCRIBINGggOHﬁ, BROTHMAN WANTED TO KNOW
T 4 BT .-

S pe . IF GOLD nuorz GOT THAT U 60 B THAT £ DID.
C BRpIHMN THEN saw QUOTE, 607,30 F p ofE
" Mg .’"‘!}!-—--r-- 2 - - AR A ek Loy
R S Gy et o

.~ —— e -k, ,______‘_....:__.A_-—-n-w*.ﬁ [ ] g g m e = s et



.‘ P " — . (— -
e cor T0 SAY JOHN IEIgonucrn YOU TO ME. LOOK, 1 TOLD THEM THAT JOHN i

Yot N e s

TUAS AY\! ENTREPRENEUR OR PROMOTER, Aunfrﬂﬁ"f“ You AND I WORKED TOGETHER

PR

;.. FURTHER ON MATTER, BUT BROTHMAN INSISTED HE LEAVE. GOLD_WENT BACK

‘ YOU, SO DON-T LET ON THAT UE-VE_IALKED ABOUT THIS. YOU-VE GOT TO COVE

f' T0 LABORATORY AND ON THE VAY OUT THERE, Tuoucur OF THE CARTER ooanss‘

END PAGE TWO © : o~ S ETL e

Pk

FOR HIM, WITH YOU EVALUATING CHEMICAL PROCESSES “UNQUOTE. - GOLD ASKED ;

| BROTHMAN HOV FBI GOT PHOTOGRAPH OF GOLD AND BROTHMAN.‘ BROTEMAN SAID
_QUOTE ‘I DON-T KNOW, THEY-VE GOT THEM DASH A LOT OF THEM DASH PHOIO :
GRAPHS OF FBI UNQUOTE.‘ GOLD STATED THAT AI’THIS TIME, RE BECAHE {.215

UORRIED ABOUT POSSIBILITY FBI HAD PHOTOQRAPHS OF HIM AND/OR SAM AND 3
YAKOVLEV. ABOUT THE MIDDLE OF THIS LIMITED CONVERSATION, ROTHMAN :

'SAID QUOTE 'SOMEONE HAS RATTED DASH IT MUST BE THATXHELEN UNQUOTE™ -
PARENTHESIS(?LIZABETQXbENTLEY)ﬁanszHEsxs. BROTEMAN ALSO SAID DURINGf

THIS CONVERSATION QUOTE‘THOSE FELLOWS OUT THERE 'ARE GOING TO SEE YOU
DASH THEY MAY BE ON ‘THEIR WAY OUT THERE PARENTHESIS(?ROTHMAN-S

Y LABORATORY)PARENTHESIS wou!' I PROMISED THEM J VOULD NOT TALK WITH ;

3

ME UP AND TELL.THEM'THE SAME STORY THAT I TOLD YOU UNQUOTE. GOLD SAID

s —aet—

)
BROTHMAN PRACTICALLY PUSHED HIM OUT OF OFFICE ABOUT TIME FULL IMPORT §

OF CONVERSATION HAD JUST BEEN REALIZED, BY GOLD, WHO WANTED TO TALK

L fnr,

STORY TO THE EFFECT THAT HOODLESS oF PENNA SUGAR, ORIGINALLY INTRO- :

DUCED GOLD TO)EOLOS. GOLD SAID THAT SHORTLY BEFORE AGENTS ARRIVED -
./!_. ""__- o ;:. . . '-_'_-_7-“‘_'-..

by i

* B 3
[RPIF L IEERRUFIENE 0% 7

' *
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s R ey
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o
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‘MIRIA MOSKOW TZ “ARRIVED ATS

vam

'Ar LABORATORY ro QUESTION HIM,
Laaonnronv AND ADVISED GOLD THAT ABE HAD‘GONE HOME WITH A SPLITTING ‘-ff

et

:HEADACHE. GOLD WAS THEN INTERVIENED BY FBI AGENTS, AT WHICH TIME

'HE TOLD STORY AS SET FORTH IN SIGNED STATEMENT OBTAINED BY

e a——

}  AGENTS AT THAT TIME. GOLD BELIEVES INTERUIEW WITH AGENTS CONCLUDED A-t:Jf

v

| . BOUT NINE PM. BETWEEN NINE A AND NINE THIRTY, mosxowzrz= WHO HAD
RETURNED TO BRO ‘ OTHMAN, CAME OUT TO LAB. GOLD STATEswf

THEY MAY HAVE CALLED FIRST TO SEE IF AGENTS GONE, BUT CAN-T RECALL.-;:Q_ff¥

THE THREE _DROVE TO RESTAURANT QUOTE SUNNY-S OF CHILATONN UNQUOTE -

ON .QUEENS QLEQ&_REGO PARK. GOLD SAID BROTHMAN MUCH MORE CHEERFUL
THAN EARLIER IN DAY AND WANTED TO KNOW HOW GOLD HAD CARRIED OFF CON-
“

VERSATION UITH__gghxs. MOSKOWITZ ASS D .3

EXTREMELY NONCHAL_NT. GOLD RECALLS TELLIhG BROTHMAN PRACTICALLY

i

NOTHING IN MOSKODITZ-S PRESENCE, BUT LATER, UPON RETURNING TO LAB,

_ MOSKONITZ HAD GONE OUT FOR COFFEE OR- SOMETHING, AND GOLD AND BROTHNAN )
BEGAN TALKING ABOUT THEIR STORIES TO AGENTS. DURING “THIS CONVERSATION .
IN THE LAB, BROTHMAN SAID, QUOTE LOOK, HARRY, I-VE GOT TO KNOW ALL
ABOUT YOU., WHAT CAN THEY FIND OUT THAT I DON-T KNOW UNQUOTE. GOLD

SAID THAT AT THIS TINE HE TOLD BROTHMAN TRAT IN REALITY HE HA VER“ -

A
BEEN MARRIED AND ALSO THAT HIS BROTHER WAS STILL ALIVE AND HAD NOT .

BEEN KILLED IN THE PACIFIC AND FURTHER, THAT HARRY‘FOLD LIVED WITH HIS;

FAMILY IN PHILA. GOLD RECALLS THAT BROTHMAN 'HAD MADE NANY RECRIMINAT- ,*
_IONS FOR GOLD-S HAVING TOLD THESE FALSEHOODS BUT BROTHMAN DID NOT THINK

P

AT, B ‘ . " .k ! S ‘ ’
B TP TR T FEEIE LTI P CAW, . OE Ly R

. . ll ' N
s cdrnmditentio wiiutalieg

END PAGE THREE - . -_,;qm3?
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PAGE FOUR'-

THESE POINTS WOULD BE SERIOUS. GOLD SAID E¥%X HE DID NOT HAVE ANY
; TIME TO QUESTION BROTHMAN ABOUT THE STORY WHICH THE LATTER HAD

TOLD TO THE AGENTS STATING THAT THE GREATER PORTION OF THE CONVER-

SATION -CONSRRGK CONSISTED OF GOLD-S TELLING HIS STORY TO BROTHMAN

"'RELATIVE TO SUCH INDIVIDUALS AS CARTER HOODLESS, THE MEETING AT THE

AMERICAN CHEMICAL SQE;ETY ‘AND JACOé!GOLUS. GOLD SAID AT THIS POINT

THEY RESRIZEDRAX REALIZED_THAT TgEBE WAS A DISCREPANCY IN THE STOR-
IES ™R THAT THEY HAD TOLD, THAT GOLD STATED TO THE AGENTS THAT HE
el S .

HAD ‘MET BROTHMAN IN NINETEEN FORTYONE, AND BROTHMAN HAD STATED TO THE
M v T N s e AR A Rt
AGENTS THAT HE HAD MET GOLD IN NINETEEN FORTY, SHEEX GOLD SAID HE AND

BROTHMAN DECIDED TO BELITTLE THE INMPORTANCE OF THIS DISCREPANCY AND
THEAT AT THAT TIME, BRQTHMAN TOLDLE}M THAT HE COULD ALWAYS USE THE

e e ]

EXCUSE THAT HIS. MEMORY WAS FAULTY. GOLD SAID THAT THIS WAS A PHRASE

- e R -

BROTHMAN SUBSEQUENTLY USED MANY TIMES “FEALXSX RELATIVE TO ANY STSPE:
¥XX STATEMENTS THEY MIGHT MAKE WHICH WERE IN CONFLICT. GOLD SAID THAT
BROTEMAN ALSO SEEMED CONCERNED THAT GOLD MIGHT HAVE HAD OTHER DEALINGS

O A, ST R A A R I A A M

IN HIS ASSOCTIATION WITH THE SOVIETS, WITH WHICH BROTHMAN WAS NOT

_;mm

FAMILIAR., GOLD SAID THAT BROTHMAN MAY HAVE FORMED THIS OPINION AS A

A

RESULT OF THE SIX OR SEVEN YEAR ACQUAINTANCE OF THE TWO OF THEM. GOLD

ALSO SAID THAT BROTHMAN SEEMED WORRIED THAT HE WOULD BECOME INVOLVED

\,

WITH THE FBI BECAUSE OF HIS KNOUN ASSOCIATION WITH GOLD. GOLD SAID

AT fHIS TIME HE ASSURED BROTHMAN THAT NO ONE KNEW OF ANY OF GOLD-S
e S S i il g

OTHER ACTIVITIES AND SUGGESTED TO BROTHMAN THAT THE LATTER NOT MENTIOM

END PAGE FOUR



PAGE FIVE

- ANY OTHER ACTIVITIES OF ANYON 3 PARTICULARLY MOS-

* KOWITZ. THERE WAS NO FURTHER CONVERSATION AT THIS TIME ABOUT GOLD-S
——— )

Ay

ACTIVITIES WITH POTHMAN. GOLD TOLD

BROTHMAN THAT FACT THAT GOLD USED FICTITIOUS NAME OF FRANﬂ(KESSLER
WAS BOTHERING HIM AND THAT FBI- WAS CEPTAIN TO GET IN TOUCH WITH ARTIE

e

)Qggxx_ann THAT UEBER ONLY .KNEW GOLD AS FRANK KESSLER. GOLD SAID THAT
W

HW RFAMA e e Rt g T TC Y . ———

IT IS POOSSIBLE THAT THAT IT WAS THIS TIME THAT HEHTHOUGHT UP IDEA OF

USING HIS FEAR OF DR GUSTAVEAREICH, OF PENNA SUGAR, AS REASON HE DEALT
= PN B IS Ll

T,

WITH BROTHMAN AND LATTER-S ASSOCIATES UNDER NAKE OF FRANK KESSLER.
oo - ol 3 M el -

———

GOLD SAID THERE WAS NO CONVERSATION ABOUT BROTHMAN MEETING SAME AT
LINCOLN HOTEL OR ABOUT THEIR DEALINGS WITRXAMTCRG TRADING CORPORA-

e

TION RELATIVE TO ESTIFATES ON VITAMIN PLANT. AT THIS TIME, BROTHMAN

e ——

BROUGHT UP THE FICIUICUS STORY OF BROTHMAN AND GOLD COLLABORATING

IN WRITING A BOOK ON CHEMICAL PPOCESSES WITH BROTHMAN WRITING THE

BOOK AND GOLD DOING THE CHEMICAL BACKGROUPD. BPOTHMAN OFFERED THIS

R

AS ADDITIONAL EXCUSE FOR THEIR ASSOCIATION PRIOR TO TIME GOLD BECANE

EMPLOYED BY BECTHAKRX BROTHMAN, GOLD SAID HE HAD BEEN VERY DUBIOUS

ABOUT THIS STORY AND BELIEVES ONLY TIME HE EVER USED IT WAS WHEN

. F
QUESTIONED BY AGENTS IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TC HIS CONVESSSION IN FUCHS
MATTER. GOLD SAIb THAT A GOOD PART OF THE CONVERSATION DEALT WITH

BROTHMAN GIVING SEVERAL NAMES MENTIONED TO HIM BY AGENTS SHANNON AND

el P

O-BRIEN. GOLD RECALLS THAT P¥WK ONE OF THESE NAMES WAS HARRYXSILVER
MASTER. GOLD SAID THAT
.

END PAGE FIVE



"'_L
WHICH GOLD ANSWERED ‘NEGATIVELY. GOLD SﬁID THAT NAMES HE CANNOT

' RECALL AT PRESENT HE BELIEVES HE SAW IN NEWSPAPERS CARRYING STORIES “OF .}
THE GJ PROCEEDINGS RELATIVE T0 INFO SUPPLiED BY ELIZABETH BENTLEY; “,ié%i

GOLD SAID THAT HE RECALLS THAT THE OPENING REMARK BY BROTHMAN WHEN s
# .

e, ‘.-——

" THEY VERE IN THE CHINESE RESTAURANT WAS AS FOLLOWS QUOTE' KARRY, Yevij g
' DON-T BLAME ME FOR HAVING BROUGKT YOUR NAVE INTO THIS, DO YOU, rﬂ;ffffj
m » i -
THOUGKT SINCE, THEY PARENTHESIS(fBIJPARENTHESIS WOULD EVENTUALLY UNCOVER'
YOU IT wounagz BETTER FOR ME TO BRING YOU IN MYSELF AND AT THE VERY
" BEGINNING unauorx. GOLD SAID BROTHMAN LATER REPEATED THIS REMARK
mman ., o ‘ L ) ‘ '..
 SHORTLY BEFORE GOLD TESTIFIED BEFORE THE 6J. ‘GOLD SAID HE VAS DRIVEN
“" 10 PA STATION rHAykIGHT BY BROTHMAN. GOLD SAID EITHER MOSKOVITZ DROVE
Sl aw GOLD AND BROTHMAN SAT IN BACK, OR BROTHMAN DROVE, WITH GOLD IN FRONT
MR . ‘ ) : . ) .
SEAT AND HOSKOWITZ IN BACK, GOLD SAID THAT BROTHIAN MADE SONE REMARK i
ABOUT POSSIBILITY FBI HAD INSTALLED SOME RECORDING DEVICE IN KIS AUTO, #8
. 86 CONVERSAT/ON .4
N .1uas SOMEVHAT LIMITED THERB. GOLD SAID THAT SEVERAL TIMES ON WAY
. “ e ] .
10 STATION, BROTHMAN SAID QUOTE VHAT KIND or A DAMN FOOL IS IT wno
A A-aey SRR
“"BRINGS PEOPLE_OUT_TO WORK WITH nxn IN THE LABORATORY WHO ARE
~ CONNECTED WITH THIS BUSINESS DASH BUT NOT ONLY THAT} BUT HE GOES

AND GETS RIM JOBS IN PHILADELPHIB hNQUOTE. GOLD SAID THAT THIS

. "’5'?‘ v.“.f

- , - U . .- ; :
A : 5. = N PR P ] . e L.
SRk ! S SR shafe s o e - - . e YT
RE " ' ‘ PN : s - L 2ot R S
Epoe ARV SR O . PN : - S
¢ - s . e . Sl
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" PAGE SEVEN - L ’)

STATEMENT OF BROTHMAN REFERRED TO TOP%BLACK WHO .HAD ON SEVERAL
q_-"'-'_—-——

R

OCCASIONS COME UP FﬁOM PHItA TO ASSIST GOLD IN THE LABORATORY AND

.t THAT THE EXPRESSION QUOTE THIS BUSINESS UNQUOTE REFERRED TO SOVIET
A AU AP TR Y S Ao a e

- S

 ESPIONAGE, GOLD SAID THIS REMARK OF BROTHMAN-S MADE Hif QUITE

ap—

INCENSED AND BECAUSE HE HAD BROUGHT BLACK AROUND TO BROTHMAN=-S
A S S S

UNDER £3°AN-§ BIDDING AND BLACK HAD PROVED EXCEEDINGLY USEFUL

IN ASSISTING IN THE LEGITIMATE WORK ﬁT BROTHMAN ASSOCIATES. GOLD

el ghec PRRTARERe 2 T Y PRI o

SAID BLACK HAD ALWAYS COME UP FROM PHILA PROMPTLY AND AT HIS OWN

EXPENSE AND HAD NEVER BEEN REIMBURSED FOR THESE EXPENSES NOR PAID
FOR HIS SERVICES. GOLD SAID, AS PREVIOUSLY EXPLAINED TO AGENTS,
HE HAD ASSISTED IN GETTING BLACK A CONNECTION WITH THE CHARLES
BERG CO, IN PHILA. GOLﬂ SAID HE DOES_NOT RECALL WHETHER THE NAME
BLACK WAS ACTUALLY MENTIQEEQ_OR WHETHER THE MENTION WAS CONFINED

TO THE NAME TOM, BUT STATED THAT BOTH HE AND BROTHMAM WERE TALKING

ABOUT TOM BLA&K. GOLD SAID THAT BROTHMANM ASKED HIM IF BLACK

senbb

HAD EVER USED THE NAMES HARRY SILVERMASTER, ETC., AS GIVEN TO

BROTHMAN BY AGENTS AND GOLD SAID BROTHMAN GAVE HIM DEFINITE IM-
S s M S ARy
PRESSION THAT HE BELIEVED BLACK WAS THE MASTERMIND BEHIND THE
WHOLE SYPING SETUP. GOLD SAID BROTHMAN MIGHT HAVE GOTTEN THIS
—

IDEA FROM THE FACT THAT BLACK WAS A VERY CLOSE MOUTHED PERSON WITH
RESPECT TO ANY OTHER MATTERS EXCEPT THE CHEMiCAL BUSINESS ON HAND
IN THE LAB. GOLD STATED ADDITIOMAL REASON BROTHMAN SUSPECTED
BLACK WAS ‘POSSIBLY GOLD-S ESTREME AND OBVIOUS ATTACHMENf TO BLACK
AS GOLD.WAS CONSTANTLY PRAISING BLACK-S ABILITY AS A—CHEMIST.

GOLD SAID DURING TﬂIS CONVERSATION BROTHMAN WAS EXTREMELY BITTER

END PAGE SEVEN



GOLD SATD THAI BY THIS BEHAVIOR ?j
L R AR R,

BROTHHAN was REFERRING To'BLAék-s RAT, SNAKE, CROV, src,, UHICH HE "

e LA P B o

.ABOUT BLACK-S ECCENTRIC BEHAVIOR.'

----, B

-,
.‘m.~

' goLp sdin 'BROTHMAN STATED THAT sucn UNUSUAL‘T_

-.-..’-'- e ::L,“!"-\*_Lj_ %},&_ﬁrw_, ;,':,’--4: o ‘-‘ i 5,; A h JT&:W"E "‘"h"‘""".'“*‘

‘_7. ‘.- E

.TENDED TO CALL ATTENTION TO BLACK.‘ GOLD SAID AS A RESULf”'ﬁ

AR M
,ak‘-‘_@- .-,_ﬂ: -

BB .-,,,_, b

,/,....

F'THE ALLEGATIONS WHICH BROTHMAN MADE ABOUT BLACK AND BROTHMAN-S~rE i

‘r:'.-_',w..,_.,;. AT e .,.‘,_,,& -
Y

:1r‘. BROTHMAN AND GOLD ALMOST RESULTED AND ONLQ BY +HE Inrsncxssxou or 25“:
uosxowxrz was sucn A r:cnr AVERTED.. GOLD. STATED THAT HE VENT 10, %, -

ey
4

T

PHILA AND RETURNED TO NYC SUNDAY NIGHT.. GOLD, THE BROTHMANS . Ef

_ INCLUDING CHILDREN wzN1;3g_aag:nuaxgs.sumuzgnggu; 3e{h_

IN PEEKSKILL. GOLD PF IMPRESSION THA‘I’ OVER WEEKEND BBOTHMAN HAD fEN;;
‘—-ﬂ - B

"IN TOUCH WITH GIBE&(NEEDLEMAN, ATTY FOR AMTORG RELATIVE TO THIS ™ -
MATTER BUT STATES THAT BROTHMAN TOLD NEEDLEMAN VERY LITTLE OoF FACTS. B

GOLD RECALLS NEEDLEMAN SUGGESTED TO BROTHMAN, SHOULD LATTER BE
S st oS T e a——

T e -
B

7t§§§_1g§m._ AT PEEKSKILL, BROTHMAN AND GOLD AGREED THAT IT WAS BEST .

TO GIVE APPEARANCE OF TRYING TO COOP;RATE WITH THE FB]. GOLD TOLD - ‘f*:
BROTHMAN THAT ovzn MEMORIAL DAY UEEKEND, FORTY SEVEN IN PHILA., f fif??

FBI AGENTS HAD SEARCHED GOLD-S HOUSE. BROTHMAN DID NOT SEEM CON‘

RECONTAC-TED BY AGENTS THAT HE TELL AGENTS THAT HE WAS TOO BUSY TO S
W

CERNED ABOUT THIS SEARCH BUT WAS CONCERNED AS TO UHETHER 'GOLD HAD.

r ettt paianpting.
- - . -
FASeN e
; H

TURNED OVER TO AGENTS ANY DRAVINGS OR BLUEPRINTS WHICH BROTHMAN HAD';ié
GIVEN TO GOLD WHILE BROTHMAN EMPLOYED AT HENDRICK. BROTHMAN SEEMED
T

5*’; ESPECIALLY CRITICAL OF FACT THAT GOLD HAD GONE HOME THAT WEEKEND

—

i M o '-‘_
AND SEEMED CERTAIN THAT GOLD HAD GONE HOME FOR PURPOSE OF DESTROYING=F?
e

R INCRIMINATING DOCUMENTS RELATING TO BROTHMAN. GOLD SAID HE CAN-T : 7.
END PAGE EIGHT . ":- . g v
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THEY EETURNED

B L RTYE

ECALL TOO MUCH OF CONVERSATION ar PEEKSKILL.,

L “_r‘e

.....

GOLD SAID BROTHMAN nz-'ff

-.- -

i _Io ch FOLLOEING MORNING AND wznr TO uoax.f
oNS TO TESTIFY 'BEFORE THE GJ SOME THREE OR FOUR -

RST BEEN VISITED BY AGENTS.“ GOLD SAID WHEN g
ED A VERY. ACCUSING “TONE “TOWARD GOLD';;
IN orr:cz, ESPECIALLY‘ i
BROTHMAN ES- =4

i e A A1 ¢

__cz:vzn “HIs SuM
”"fwtzxs AFTER HE HAD FI
7 —BROTHDAN coT. THIS. squnons HE us
: Q_Q5°ﬂTHAT GOLD GoT INFEDDNCE rnou EVERYONE
“;fjluosxowxfz THAT BROTHMAN was BEING manz THE soar.
' f'_”P}:cIALLY wmu; 10 xnow HAD cow TOLD B BROTHMAN EVERY THING wc

GOLD -5 BACKGROUND OR ANY ACTIVITIES OF GOLD WHICH THE INVESTIGATING

_ AGENTS MIGHT UNC OVER AI A LATER DATg. GOLD SAID SHORTLY AFTER ”f
Qe

. BROTHMAN RECEIVED HIS SUMMONS THE LATTER WENT TO SEE A LAWYER
-UHOSE NAME GOLD CANNOT RECALL BUT REMEMBERS THAT THE LAWYER-S‘

'FIRST NAME was_?Eﬁjﬁﬁgf;ﬁxi HIS LAST NAME UAS AN IRISH NAME. GOLD N
FOWLER HAMILTON IS A VEMBER OF THIS FIRM.' GOLD ’
IS LAWYER THE SAME STORY WHICH BROTHMAN HAD -
CONTACTED. BEFORE TESTIFYING BROTHMANi

. .
1.&;' et A

!
nge bl

]

L gy B
TWRCARLL ke s

-

'".:5

amﬁa

R
TR Lo
i O TR T v

RECALLS THAT MR.
saxn BROTHMAN TOLD TR
cxvzu 0 ¥BI AGENTS WHEN FIRST
ASKED GOLD szvmm. TIMES IF GOLD HAD TOLD BROTHMAN }:vsnvmmc =
s I OR WOULD BROTHMAN 'GET CAUGHT SHORT WHILE. TESTIFYING. GOLD saxﬁh”
:i?_-?-.'J HE SAW BROTHMAN ON HE BELIEUES THE LATE EVENING AFTER BROTHMAN HAD

- TESTIFIED BEFORE THE GJ . GOLD SAID BROTHMAN TOLD HIM THAT ﬂE ’ 41

GJ HAD DUG UP A VERY COMPL
o THE ATTORNEYS HAD HAMMERED THESE
o AN T

“_ BROTHMAN WAS AN EXCEEDINGLY BRILLIANT PE

~~‘ PERSON OF VERY ERRATIC AND RADICAL TENDENCIE
COME ENGAGED IN ESPIONAGE ACTIVITIES. GOLD SAID
EASED AT IS OWN BEHAVIOR BEFOBE THE GJ STATINO?

ETE STORY OF BROTHMAN—S YOUTH AND THAT
FACTS AT THE JURY TO SHOW THAT
RSON AND AS SUCH, WAS A
S UHO WAS JUST THE TYPE
A

.AM%ﬂﬂ;iﬁmw&ﬂ“:Ww

- .

y 'iie LT N

n“}.{c__ .

WHO wouLD BE

- BROTHMAN WAS §ELL PL
. THAT HE WAD NEITHER CRINGED, FLINCHED, NQR BEGGED.

QR

s
-4

GOLD SAID -

A Ay e




_ROTHMAN TOLD HIM THAT iﬂ HIS OPINION THE GJ BAD BEEN QUOTE srurrzn <g
-j‘. - = .;., i v .

THE GILLS WITH STDﬁIES OF SPYING UNQUOTE.. GOLD SAID HE ASKED
W

- v ﬂ—--(\
"‘*‘, ol = f‘i T"" "" Iy J‘t ey ,‘-v —_,,-—- _,--‘_sg_.

Sy ) _- -
’ *w_ BROTHMAN ASSURED HIM IT HAD NOT. . GOLD SAID IT WAS BROTHMAN—S '
P —ﬂ

. u..,--.:

;j;f” UNDERSTANDING, FROM EITgER “THE ATTORNEYS oa somxouz ELSE THAT BROTHMAN

.

h HAD ONLY COME INTO THIS AT THE TAIL END OF GJ PROCEEDING AND BROTHMAN f
_.Ef WAS AMONG LAST WITNESSES TO BE CALLED.V GOLD SAID THREE OR FOUR-w

WEEKS AFTER THIS HE GOT HIS SUMMONS TO TESTIFY BEFORE GJo‘ GOLD SAID i
-.——-——-—-ﬂ—""-‘ B ____:

.....

‘\ AT BROTHMAN;S OFFICE.: SOMEONE IN LAB HAD BROUGHT BROTHMAN THE SUMMONgg
W - i
MAILED TO GOLD AT LAB ADDRESS. BROTHMAN SAID QUOTE LOOK HARRY, -;

- “ :
DON T BE SCARED OR FFIGHTENED, BUT YOU-RE GOING TO BE CALLED

T

BEFORE THE GJ DASH YOU DON-T HAVE ANYTHING TO WORRY ABOUT DASH WE-LL

_ — e r'-‘-w-

OVER THE STORY TOGETHER AND AS LONG AS YOU TELL THE SAME STORY THAT

p——

I$ DIPEVERYTHING WILL Bsigibuuau012. GOLD SAID HE WENT TO LAB o
- AND WORKED UNTIL FIVE OR SIX AM THE FOLLOWING MORNING. GoLD. sam HE
AN | ORIGINALLY VANTED TO GO VISIT HIS FAMILY IN PHILA IMMEDIATELY AFTER ..
;. SEEING SUMMONS BUT BROTHNAN TOLD GOLD THAT BROTHMAN HAD MADE APPOINT—{?
~ MENT FOR GOLD T0 SEE THE ATTORNEY'}Q___LNU THE FOLLOWING MORNING.:

GOLD SAID HE SAW TOM THE FOLLOWING MORNING AND TOLD TOM SAME SIORY  1v

% i .
:g;f'-sfj THAT HE HAD TOLD AGENTS. GOLD SAW BROTHMAN THAT EVENING ABOUT ELEVEN j
1 ' ::-7-.-.'3 R 3
~§?L;3vf"“don TUELVE PM IN BROTHMAN-S OFFICE. GOLD UANTED TO ThLK WITH BROTH- -"
1??1l HAN ABOUT HIS TESTIMONY THE FULLOWING DAY BUT BROTHMAN TALKED UITH A
T RN R ,

_ NUMBER OF HIS EMPLOYEES AND THEN succzsrzn THAT GOLD AND BROTHMAN
‘ nnxvz Mosxowxrz HOME, WHILE IN CAR GOLD KEPT REMINDING
 END PAGE TEN '?‘;:;'];“'4571L=1f.?ft‘if‘ |
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ﬁJ;;BROTHMAN THAT THEY HAD SOMETHING VERY IMPORTANTwEO‘TALK ABOUT
X ‘-»-e:;- Lo R Vi e “‘-"—-4-;“'-""'— . ) e

BUT PROTHMAN KEPT BRUSHING IT OFF AND UENT INTO A GREAT ﬁISSERTA
. .:}_Wi"‘ eedee e ; _"_:' ._:ﬁ;. e .
g nk TION ON POLITICAL THEORY AND THE DECLINING STATE OF CAPITALISH-

R
__..-g“‘__,_ ;——-\.-,— i e s -'-'“\'- 5 r.b':.. .... e T

. .k '..--4__ .._.'-. e ‘, .
s y.‘-, r;,,,_‘ i ,:: S Sk r’» fE

M or DAY GOLD wns T0 TESTIFY. THEY BEGAN WALKING Iﬁlnxicnsonnoon_; %

-v.;

Rt “ e TRREEE, E ‘ ‘
— _OF BROTHMAN HOME. BROTHMAN SEEMD NOT TOO QONCEBNEQ ﬁg ux GOLD OR
nnAT WOULD. HAPPEN BzronnmsJ_ALrnoucH GOLD STATED HE UANTED TO i
. TALK ABOUT IT.: GOLD SAID BROTHMAN TOLD HIM IF HE WERE TO BE CON— .
R . L. —_—m

-—-'s

- FRONTED WITH SOME CONFLICTING STATEMENT OR DATE IN HIS TESTIMONY

i i

HE VAS TO USE THE EXCUSE THAT IT HAD ALL HAPPENED SOME YEARS AGO

AND HE HAD A FAULTY HEMORY. DURING THIS WALK GOLD SAID HE AGAIN
\__M

REPEATED TO BROTHMAN THE STORY WHICH GOLD HAD GIVEN TO AGENTS IN.ﬁiﬁfiﬁ

.- INTERVIEW AND THE STORY WHICH HE PLANNED TO TELL THE GJ THAT DAY ) .
_ WHEN HE WOULD TESTIFY., GOLD SAID BRQIHH&N_RLSO INSTRUCTED HIM
- - R - : SRR A

ON HOV TO BEWAVE BEFORE THE GJ, THAT IS WIS DEMFANOR, ETC. GOLD.
'TOLD BROTHMAN THAT ON OCCASIONS IN PAST HE HAD TAKEN RR AND
T _—W LT R
. PLANE TRIPS AND POSSIBLY FBI COULD LOCATE RECORDS OF THIS. GOLD_"il
— B T M - : .

STATED HE DID NOT COME OUT AND SAY THAT TRIPS WERE IN conNEcrronf“”

B e at -

UITH HIS SOVIET ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY BUT THAT IT WAS UNDERSTOOD BY‘-
. mmwm

BOTH OF THEM. BROTHMAN ASSURED GOLD THAT IT WOULD BE VERY UN-

LIKELY ANY RECORD OF SUCH TRIPS COULD BE FOUND IN VIEW OF -

s

' NUMBER OF PEOPLE TRAVELLING AT THAT TIME. GOLD SAID AT THIS TIME Py

. END PAGE ELEVEN o
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qn_:«-..—..-.-' -h qu- .r

‘“’tuar FBI AGENTS HAD BEEN AROUND .TO SEE JULESKKORCHEIN AND THAT
ke S N S e . :g,_ﬁ

“XORCHEIN HAD " IDERIFIED GOLD AS FRANK Krsstﬁﬁ"

'ff\ KESSLER. BROTHMAN sazn T MERELY SLIPPED HIS HIND. BROTHMAN

'"'Bzronz GJ AND BROTHMAN WHO VAS. STILL In BED, WISHED GOLD Lucx'ann
-. Y

" ORALLY GOLD~S TESTIMONY AT WHICH TIME GOLD TOLD BROTHMAN HE THOUGHT

GOLD SAID SOME UEEKS PREVIOUS TO THIS TIME BROTHHAN HAD TOLD GOLD:‘
R ¥ fgkvy@g- Fa e :

GOLD' Rtuonsrnnrzn w:ru;

A O T AR

-BROTHHAN AND ASKED WHY BROTHHAN HAD NOT SEEN KOBCHEIN IMHEDIATELY

’{ T “'“"ﬁ SoE ";'; T “ 2 .

',r

_AND TELL xoacasxn T0 ronczr ABOUT GOLDrpSiﬂG rxcrirxous NAME_OF }ﬁahi"g
3
4

m-—.
: -
'w"‘- R

et T e

AND GOLD AGAIN DISCUSSED LATTER-S USE OF NAME FRANK KESSLER AND AGREEB

- THAT REICH STORY WAS A GOOD ONE. GOLD SAID AFTER TWO HOURS SLEEP é

HE DRESSED AND UAS READY TO LEAVE BROTHMAN RESIDENCE TO GO TO TESTIFY

AGAIN STATED QUOTﬁdLOOK HARRY YOU DON-T HOL IT A A]NST ME FOR ﬂ'_7¥"

HAVING BROUGHT YOU INTO THIS, DO YOU "INQUOTE 'GOLD SAID AFTER HE

» h . -}
TESTIFIED BEFORE THE GJ WE WENT TO SEE THE LAVWYER TOM LNU AND GAVE .
HIM THE OUTLINE OF WHAT HE GOLD HAD TESTIFIED TO. HE THEN WENT TO .- -

BROTHMAN-S OFFICE AND BROTHMAN AND GOLD HAD DINNER AT ANTON TOKAR&_;S?

RESTAURANT AT QUEENS PLAZA; GOLD GAVE BROTHMAN IN OUTLINE FORM

HE HAD SUCCEEDED IN PUTTING ACROSS TO GJ THE FACT THAT GOLD WAS A B
BLUNDERER AND IN A VERY WEAK FASHION THAT GOLD MAY OR MAY NOT HAVE -

BEEN IMPLICATED PARENTHESIS IN SOVIET ESPIONAGE g—RENTHESIS. GOLD
SAID BROTHMAN HAD BEEN VISITED A COUPLE OF TIMES BY OTHER FBI '
AGENTS FOLLOWING BROTHMAN-S TESTIHONY BEFORE THE GJ. :GOLD BECALLS

RS R,




E AT

“'"":"roox A REP_ORT_PREPARED BY BROTHMAN, 'rom: orrﬂ"rmrﬁacg_ or_"_' )

w""'o" sty g A N e SR

nzpom AND '?UT WIS oW mm:; wtam—s m BROTHMAN-S PLACE, AND

3 {%‘3 T 1-9.—_.' -rf- ‘c‘ " ey “'»4'4*'- __a "": ¥ h s R e

_-‘-e- P e T o ST ""' R "'""‘"‘ 'r‘v"' T = 4‘_’

PUB.ISHED ARTICLE. GOLD SAID_ABOUT TIME THAT SHANNON AND D-BRIENV.

-

ey
Pyt

ey — o e

T QUESTIONED Bnomum AND OLD A COUPLE OF mgnms' }iAD PASSED wasn _
R cmn___nuff:fiimn 'ﬁgéﬁ For wb'n'fc_ ';T Bnd'r;rd;.n-é THERE WAS SOME DIS- -
_"':"cussxou ABOUT GOLD. LEAVING BROTHMAN—S ENMPLOYMENT BUT AFTER AGENTS f_':f:f-'_
" VISIT BROTHMAN TOLD GOLD THAT LATTER HAD_TO STAY THERE SO THAT m
EVENT THEY VERE QUESTIONED FURTHER BY FBI AGENTS THEY COULD CH ) GHECK
" UP_WITH EACH OTHER ON THETR STORIES 10 AGENTS. "' GOLD SATD VHEN ] HE
| FINALLY LEFT BROTHMAN IN JUNE FORTYEIGHT BROTHNMAN WANTED GOLD TO

GO OVER KIS STORY om: MORE TIME BUT cow SAID THERE VAS NO POINT E

e

IN IT BECAUSE HE WAS WEL% ACQUAINTED WITH STORY. ONE OF BROTHMAN -3

FINAL REWARKS WAS QUOTE REMEMBER WHEN THE ROVER BOYS COME AROUND, .
YOU_WANT TO TELL_THE SAME STORY YOU DID BEFORE unauort.' GOLD SAID -
BROTHMAN MAY HAVE Angg_g_guorﬁ“non-'r PULL A LOUIS BUDENZ uwauon:.
GOLD SAID ABOVE REMARKS VERE MADE BY BROTHMAN IN SUCH A WAY THAT '

|7 THEY aPPEARED TO IMPLY A THREAT, GOLD ADVISED AGENTS THAT THAT

| WAS ALL HE cour.n RECALL coucxnnmc couvmsanons BETUEEN HIMSELF o
AND BROTHMAN RELATIVE 'ro THEIR sronn:s TO FBI AGENTS AND THE GJ+

o cow THEN ADVISED “AGENTS THAT HE HAD som: ADDITIONAL INFO CON- = ’

N CERNING BROTHMAN OF UHICH HE DECIDED TO INFORN THE AGENTS. GOLD et
HTE -;f B,
: SAID THAT SHORTLY AFTER HE CAME TO WORK FOR BROTHMAN HE HAD LET SR
e ] _j_’

DROP THE FACT THAT HE_HAD OBTAINED INﬂQﬁQH_AIDMIG—EHERﬁY GOLD
SAID IT WAS STATED IN SUCH A WAY THAT BROTHMAN REALIZED THAT GOLD

e

END PAGE mmn-:zu g S e

EJ i b adbaman ot FEE S VT SR L bt B e S RV T |

&



'HAD OBTAINED INFO IN connacr:on wxru SOVIET'ESPIONAGE}_ GOLD SAID j;{f;

*l.‘ﬁﬁ THERE VAS LITTLE on R NO CONVERSATION ABOUT ruxs AT THAT TIHE AND THAT ﬁi

1 - _-. '.M“_ _\_7_ i ._ ‘____. NPT e ",t,! .Mvn-"? ;.«- j:':.__,

7-—‘-"-:..:.4.

e 3 \,.,*@-A -';' ~5 ..,,,u.a PRt .ra,..'!-u‘;-.a.‘#; o -'-'i-v-"-.n- ~

'“*“UAS SO TIRED HILE WOBKING WITH BROTHNAN HE HUST HAVE LET HIS GUARD

O e e e A et and

TTDOWN. HE SAID AT THAT TINE HE HAD TOLD NO ONE INCLUDING THOMAS

o g - _— -:....___—
PRI N e el g ey, 8 T

j@EACE ABOUT RIS CONNECTION WITH ATOMIC ENERGY. GOLD SAID IN THE
. / w

" VERY EARLY PART OF TAUGUST, "PROBABLY THE FIRST VEEK OF AUG., FORTY s:x,;

PRt

-I_BROTHMAN ASKED HIM THE NAME OF THE INDIVIDUAL FROM WHOM GOLD HAD u*'
W 3

OBTAINED THE + GOLD TOLD BROTHMAN 1T _H_AE_.BEST 4

" 'NOT FOR BROTHMAN TO KNOW BUT BROTHMAN SAID, avore M oox! - NOT ”*?ffff-

PRYING ALL I WANT TO KNOW 1S WAS HE AN AMERICAN”LNQUOTE. GOLD SAID

P —

_ THAT HE ANSVERED BY SAYING NO BUT QUALIFIED ANSUER BY S‘%ING ‘THAT |

— S A——
THE MAN MIGHT HAVE BEEN AN ENGL ISHMAN. GOLD SAID THAT UPON THIS .
i A
_ OCCASION AS A RESULT OF CONTINUED QUESTIONING AND PRYING BY BROTH'
M E:
MAN, GOLD IN HIS WEARINESS MAY HAVE TOLD BROTHMAN THAT THE INDIVIDUAL E

s kLaudKrUCHS. 'GOLD SAID HE RECALLS THAT BROTHMAN WHISTLED IN . R
C ———a. g

o= R o

' SURPRISE AND SAID TH THAT HE KNEW OF FUCHS THRU SOME OF FUCHS MATHEMATICAL
STy Bucar;ons. GOLD SAID THAT AT THIS TIME BROTHMAN TOLD HIM THAT A
© SMALL ARTICLE HAD APPEARED IN THE HERALD TRIBUKE ON THE PREVIOUS

1" SUNDAY wHICH GOLD SAID WOULD BE APPROKIMATELY JULY TWENTY SEVEN on

3 S ke M

B it

N | TVENTY NINE, ronw SIX, 'AND BROTHYAN TOLD HIM T“AT THIS ARTICLE -
) 7.7 STATED THAT DR. KLAUS FUCHS VAS WELD FOR QUESTIONING IN ENGLAND. T
, - W .

' m: S'I'RONGLY BELIEVES I'r UAS mz HERALD TRIBUNE muck BROTHMAN HAD -~ E
" MENTIONED, GOLD SAID THAT IT IS ALSO POSSIBLE 'rnn'r IT VAS THE

SUoomtyts

’ ' “ ! . 2 T
P Bt bt <50 L B e -

- e
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......

. F‘IT was TRUE THAT rucxs g&g_gggn APPREHENDEB, THAT GOLD was?:
iiFERTAIH THAT THE DR. FUCHS THAT HE KNEW WOULD NEVER TALK: GOLD ™
__iiéiin THAT YE DOES NOT RECALL nxscussxnc ruxs MATTER ANY rﬁarnsa
2 v BROTHMAN EXCEPT ON THE FOLLOWING. occasan ;4 GOLD SAID THAT ..

i :TﬂIS vAS SOME wEExs on HONTHS LATER. PERHAPS 13 IHE ;ﬂ;h OF *”‘"* :
T 'ronrvszx. GOLD SAID BROTHMAN HAD HAD A SOCIAL MEETING WITH Dn.-»;
" BERNARQ&EOQPMAE.' GOLD SAID THAT BROTHMAN WAD EXCLAIMED VERY ~ i
BITTERLY ABOUT THE FACT THA D BEEN SO CRITICAL OF rucus ~;§

BEING INVOLVED IN ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY. GOLD SAID THAT BROTHHMAN : S
| TOLD HIN THAT HE HAD NOT REPLIED TO KOOPMAN-S Assznrxous BUT -:Q’__ ,
THAT BROTHMAN WAS EXTREMELY UPSET BY KOOPMAN-S HARSH ATTITUDE .:;f: _Z
“TOWARD rucns.‘ GOLD SAID WE BELIEVES THAT AT TMIS TIME, HE ASKED
BROTHMAN IF KOOPMAN KNEW FUCHS PERSONALLY, BUT GOLD nozg_gg; : _ :
= RECALL VHAT TEE_EEPLY, IF_ANY, WAS. GOLD SAID THAT TO THE str';f.= :
SR OF HIS Mgﬁgﬁv THAT WAS THE LAST OCCASION ON wuxcu THERE was van
: - ANY DISCUSSION.BETWEEN HIMSELF AND BROTHMAN conqznnzwc KLAUS

FUCHS. GOLD SAID ™ #$oEs NOT BELIEVE THAT HE EVER TOLD BROTH- - °
L—W ’

* AN IN THE EXACT WORDS THAT HE, GOLD, VAS OBTAINING INFO FRO THE

: Ei SOVIET UNION, BUT GOLD BELIEVES THAT BROTHMAN KNEW THAT GOLD GOT =~ |

i

i IT FROM SOMEWHERE IN THE SOUTHWESTERN PART OF THE Us So RELATIVE
m‘m—.—_ 3

..,:—

;.70 THE ARTICLE VHICH GOLD MENTIONED APPEARING IN THE NEW YORK
i HERALD OR THE nzw YORK TIMES, GOLD SAID THAT HE NEVER sav THIS i
1 END PAGE FIFTEEN ST SRR
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THE EXTBEME'PRESSURE or wonx

- _h_‘_,.. -

. et _L..,_‘,,

P .,-_-' .._,_.'

NEVER HAD'T/EE TO GO TO A LIBRARY AND

ﬁ;'- .-c-‘g--r 3_:*‘-_{ A QAM--'." Sried o -vr.’\—---'

.,:-.....;,,:., - ‘,a F'\':'-;--x,r

- .‘-.r 5 .a-.}'.ﬁ-;-t s

e ,‘-.

s -8 4 .
"‘* it -,"._" 2 " el TN -."-'—-p --«-1\- e 4‘.—4 0 .‘:-:;-,- 'n-".“‘..

ATED THAT POSSIBLY ARTICLE REFERRED TO ANOTHER ﬁTOMIC ENERGY SCIENTI

f;f% BUT COULD NOT RECALL NAME or ALAN Nunq*uav. GOLD STATED THAT HE - =
- “t REALIZED THIS was auors WIERD sroay uuuuorz, BUT THAT IT WAS'THE ,;' ﬁ?

o TRUTH. IN Answzn 0 AcEﬁTs-s uuzsrzon:nc AS TO WHY HE HAD NOT nxs-;yij
A mleSELEL S ey =i '
| CLOSED THIS BEFORH, GoLD srarzn THAT HE HAD BEEN THINKING ABOUT SO &

MANY OTHER ASPECTS or HIS ESPIONAGE ACTIVITY, THAT HE HAD roacorrxu;%

ABOUT THIS UNTIL RECENTLY. GOLD STATED THAT HE VAS NOT TELLIN HIS, 73

e

STORY ABOUT BROTHMAN-S KNOWLEDGE OF GOLD-S DEALINGS UITH EHEﬂS.BE' :‘_i;

i . CAUSE OF ANY v1ND;SIigEgE§f_Eﬂ£g2JEEiEEEE;EEEE.IEE&EB-EEEE&E&E—&EP R
| REITERATED THAT THE STORY, ALTHO VIERD, VAS TRUE.  GOLD THEN STATED
-THAT HE WANTED TO nzscn:ez IN DETAIL HIS LAST MEETING VITH JOHN . ?‘?ui*
PARENTIESTS YAKOULEV PARENTIESIS. GOLD STATED TFAT IN THE LATE

P‘x

bl L AFTERNOON OF THE WEEK BETWEEN XMAS AND NEW YEARS EVE OF FORTY sxx, [
Ty . B e T, St e SN :. =
HE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL AT BROTHMAN-S LABORATORY AND THA E'fi

-

IMMEDIATELY 'RECOGNIZED THE VOICE AS THAT oF JOHN. JOHN ASKED

R

Z:] | GOLD IF LATTER COULD SEE HIM THAT EVENING AT EIGHT OR EIGHT THIRTY
;:4 i M

T I ——— T AR

'?'Pu, GOLD COULD NOT RECALL EXACT TIME, AND wuzn GOLD HESITATED, ﬁA '.ﬁ?-
'Joun SAID auorx AT THE SAME PLACE AS BEFORE unauorz. GOLD SAID '1f*:
it PR TN e .

b Y

i _'rHA'r HE WOULD AND SUBSEQUENTLY. THAT EVENING 'VENT ‘7O EARLE THEATER, SRy
. e S R

Gary RS e

o VHERE HE WAS SUPPOSED TO HAVE MET JOHN IN JAN. OR FEB, OF FORTYSIX. -
GOLD SAID HE MET JOHN INSIDE OF THEATER NEAR MEN-S LOUNGE, AND

i ','-:

 THAT JOHN ONLY STOPPED LONG ENOUGH TO SAY QUOTE THIRD AVE. BAR IN AN i

e ____—-mu- —

T . - . . - - . . Y. =" T cat e P Y S . . R
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F

o THE o THE
,coin SAID THAT JOHN A

W

. )
L}

..........

y_v..—'-—‘«-..,._r-___‘“ e

“GoLD VENT TO THIS BAR, WHERE HE ME
N VENT TO ANOTHER BAR AND THERE ENGACED IN couvzasaribgl g

T FIRST WAS VERY AFFABLE AND APOLOGIZED -
IN EARLY FORTYSIX FOR SCHEDULED

OR NOT HAVING BEEN AT THEATER

MEETING, BUT THAT SOMETHING WAD OCCURRE

THAT HE CERTAINLY DID NOT A
FUCHS A ARREST IN GREAT BRITAIN. JOH

HIM THAT STORY HAD APPEARED

.= OF JuLY, FORTYSI.

'FROM KEEPING APPOINTMENTS FOR SOME TIME.
" * WHETHER GOLD HAD ANY MATERIAL FROM KLAUS FUCHS.

MADE TO GIVE ASSISTANCE TO FUCHS..

D WHICH PREVENTED JOHN .5;4
“JOHN WANTED TO xnou
GOLD TOLD JOHN

—m
ND THAT SURELY JOHN KNEW OF FACT OF -
N UAS HORRfTIED"ﬁND‘GOLD TOLD

IN SUNDAY HERALD TRIBUNE IN LAST WEEK 3

J OHN ASSURED GOLD THAT ALL EFFORTS WOULD BE
JOHN THEN UANTED TO KNOW UHAT
Y

NORE THAN STORY CONCERNING FUC

'KiND OF A JOB GOLD HAD IN.NEH_IQRK. HE TOLD JOHN THAT HE WAS

_ UORKING 'FOR ABRAHAM BEOIHHA GOLD INSERTED THAT POSSIBLY JOHN

ABOUT GOLD HORKIN

R GOLD- -s PARENTS f;

GOLD-S TELEPHONE NUMBER FROM EITHE

_HAD OBTAINED
GOLD SAID THIS INFO UPSET JOHN MUCH .
MW

on THE PENNA SUGAR COMPANY.
HS ARREST. JOHN I{MMEDIATELY SAID .
PRI

/S Al IS SUSPECTTUNQUOTE. GOLD
1S HEAD AND MOANED ~

UOTQ LOOK DON-T YOU KNOW THAT TH
w
HE DID NOT AND JOHN ACTUALLY HELD ¥

_ SAID THAT
G FOR BROTHMAN AND SAYING QUOTE Hy MY, VHY DID

Sy ) ) ' -
. .n;u ‘- ,_"-.a-._ T AR X
“f}&m PR TRMC T ENPTRG £ BTERMY.Y LN "

P

LN T
b

5

<
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Ty

M A e “,;;.f_}. 3 ST ‘.-_~
JOHN IHHEDIATELY JUMPED UP FROM i

M
THREH SOME MONEY DOUN ON THE TABLE AND WALKED OUI OF THE

e
- e e

H GOLD FOLLOUING HIM. JOHN LEFT HIM AND "WAS IN AN

,’.‘TABLE
RESTAURANT WIT
— TREMELY ACITATED MOOD AND DID NOT MAKE ANY PREARRANGEMENT VITK
D FOR SUBSEQUENT MEETINGS, ATTENTION IS CALLED TO FACT THAT . -:;;~'
TMENTY NINE, FORTY SIK. INASHUCH AS ™k

INION, THAT Bnorumnuﬂ%éfg
was INDIVIDUAL WHO FIRST BROUGHT GOLD TO ATTENT o OF FBI,_THIS ‘fi*iz
LATTER STORY ABOUT BROTRHAN-S KNOULEDGE or GOLn-s'AcT1VIT1£s u:ru ,fé
FUCHS MIGKT EASILY EE';“FABRICATION AND AN ATTEMPT ON: GOLD-S PART

N FOR FIRST MENTIONING BIS NAME 10 -

%" o

% TO SEEK VENGEANCE AGAINST BROTHMA
ST THE HERALD TRIBUNE FOR THE Pf
OR ANY ARTICLE DEALING VITH' 3

AGENTS. ﬂ! ;S REQUESTED TO CHECK FIR
LAST TWO SUNDAYS oF JULY FORTY SIX F
ITISH AUTHORITI

THE ARRES OR QUESTIONING OF AN ATOMIC SCIENTIST BY BR
J

IF NOTHING LOCATED THERE, SUGGEST CHECKI“G HERALD TRIBUNE FORA_BE

ENTIRE MONTHS OF JULY AND AUG., FORTY SIX. SUGGEST THAT NY TIMES

ALSO BE CHECKED FOR SAME PERIOD.

LOCATING ANY ARTICLE TO ‘'WHICH GOLD MIGHT BE REFERR

s FURTHER QUESTIONING. NEANWHILE EFFORTS WILL BE MADE BY AGENTS TO

T2
'3
g
3

‘ -4
s
3
]
E
=

" YAKOVLEV DEPARTED U S DECs
NDICATED T0 AGENTS THAT 11 18 HIS.

251

“ , GOLD HAS 1

Cae LA »‘Mm.m‘

\_—,J_—-,-—g====-
ADVISE PHILA IMMEDIATELY UPON
ING FOR USE IN

——

ANATIDN ASJTQ wgv HE HAD NOT.;,;
AT REMOVAL HEARING ELEVEN AH TRIS MORN

ﬂﬂh%é.

[t ‘, Lt
?n’-%‘.‘-f- P TP S

>

| BROUGHT THIS up PREVIOUSLY.‘

9
v - " -" -w-‘ ‘ - LR
.- L. T

¥ -—v_ £

o 'i#ﬁm.,;g!
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t OBTAINED ASSURANCE Y
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. _?AGE ngrfzy
’“fszronz JUDGE ke GRANERY,
ansz ATTY RAMILTON REQUESTED K

nuz 10 DIFFICULTY

R

TON-S REQUEST AND SET N
ERED DECISION ON ISSUANCE OF REM
RON HAHILTON THAT THE DELAY NOULD

INUED AT onz HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 'j

s

¥
!
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FIRST PAGE Oﬁ*AS IS

0 TIME AT ALL

AND GOLD PRESENT IN PHILA CO.

PR R T LTS

-

p SHOULD READ -Bnowu--f
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‘qnis 48 to Tecord tnat at 6:12 B, this date, ASAC Whelan, New o
an had left the New Yark Office e

and will return for additional interview at P e
<00 PM tomorrow, June 17, 1950. Prothman is etill lying, according to e
; 1o - mm. m—_
W‘\ ‘r. Whelan slso advised that the Philadelphis Office has been

f

orkc Office, called to advise that
t 6510 P this evem

to Gold and will have additional questions to put to Brothman
at the interview tomorToW.
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7
]
4

;x ..q m\cx m onnzn PLS INBIER ~ q

13 3 : ree ' . - [ meRAl. BUREAD OF INVESTIOATION

s T ¢ U.S.OEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . - ,'::'.., .
LT . . CW“M‘"MS sm“u“ _i‘ *i" v TS 'Nichola
; .. R | o ‘, _'_"‘ W ‘n _’" ) ’
. '.';f; VR JUN 17 50 REAVE
v v , T B Y *M . :,
S

SHINGTON 7 AND NEV YORK ll FEOH BALTIMDRE

IRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, NY ’ DEFERRED

1

,.; BA R7 WA SMS

pepeitt

6" 17-50

RAHAM QROTHMAN, ESPIONAGE DASH R. RENYLET JUNE- THIRTEEN.

ON commum »a%

m' BA 35 eréw

M«mﬂﬂm&cm«a& i ot G B el

M1 Gm{n’i;;.'.-..'.. S

|FIED Ryt
Aﬂ ki ‘\k{ q*l
s \;,%‘ei"*

’

L X 2 N
L -'l ¥ N
1 s

& T




IR DU usnrrr.rwemonu“mt
RN e cmﬁuw.cmuns SECTIN

FEDE\L:‘ ~TAY OF m\'mam'oN C

' ‘-"‘.:_"

."; Tty
¢

LI

s yn( 10 AND NEW YORK & FROM SEATTLE via smr s-xs-so?

"‘.“J

DIRECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK | DEFERRED | - -

-‘L.'.'

ABRABMP BROTHMAN , ESPIONAGE B« PHOTOGRAPHS SUBJECT AND MI Q i
|' “ ’ ) M Q! ” : !

lDENTIFY SUBJECT"'S PHOTOGR&PH.Q' ADVISED PHOTO OF MIRIA OSCOUITZ‘L
S SO O -

f 7. SEEMED FAMILIAR BUT COULD. NOT, xgmnnr NOR com.n HE runursu ANY
| azason FOR: ranxuanrn.;“auc., S SR T 4

el U vIiLcox®

gkl
o.a |1_90 3@?4%9'

130118 4550




fLuu(- Rt 'fan HATSPR Gl *
-uwuwmnmmormnmt_'

* GISIRATIS SIGTO: gl

JUH 2 1..1950

3 . ,\np‘}.\‘

PN

':,1

Lo TELETYPE

1\\1
o I
W

13 21 -,

k)

EXHIBITED TO

-AND HERBER PHILBRICK. NO rnmnncnn

.-fl i




o oF mammu‘
U, 8. DRARTMENT OF JUgTICE

. COMMUMCATIONS S!m“ '

TELETYP EALI. INFORMATION CONTAIN

S 850 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED ‘
e e DATE_%EJEJ—_BHEJ@?JS

e

/SHINGTON ir m:w YORK 7 PHILA 4 FROM rmmx _-;:5_:.‘\.%..,_._;....,”_ )
"DIRECTOR AND SACS LR .

ABRAHAM ROTHMAN, zsp-n. REPH’I‘EL JUNE NINE, REPORT or SA JOHN : mun-
pmz APRIL FIVE LAST AT MY, AND mr LET DATE APRIL srx LAST. "MR. D. n.

“

h CAMERON, CHIEF OF HIGH EXPLOSIVLS PROPELLANT AND APPLIED PHYSFCSa Jx
PICATINNY ARSENAL, DOVER, N. J. ADVISED THAT IN EARLY NINETEEN FORTY f',

TWO BROTHMAN DESIGNED AN AUTOCLAVE AND DOWTHERM HEATING UNIT FOR TH?S"
. A P A IS S _‘__—W_

ABSENAL. BROTHMAN WAS SUPPOSEDLY EMPLOYED BY THE.HENDRICKS MFG. CO.‘ _
TRACT WAS GIVEN TO HENDRICKS MFG. CO. TO MANUFACTURE THIS EQUIPMENT
AS THEY SUBMITTED THE LOUEST BID. giUIPMENT WAS NOT DELIVERED UNTIL :
APRIL NINETEEN FORTY FOUR AS THE HENDRICKS MFG. CO. CONTINUALLY HEDGED._
e MR, CAMERON STATED THAT HE BELIEVED THAT EQUIPHENT WAS ACTUALLY MANUFACT

URED BY THE BLAW-KNOX CO. PURPOSE OF EQUIPMENT WAS T0 MANUFACTURE

"MMJ.&W “‘g‘M o M ¥

"

"'-.

”mmAﬁm

i
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ETHLENE UREA WHICH WAS TO BE USED IN MANUFACTURE OF HALELITE. A HI
il o WW m

EXPLOSIVE, HOWEVER THIS EQUIPMENT IS A COMMON UNIT FOR MANY CHEMICAL '
wwm

- r——

PROCESSES WHERE CHEMICANS ARE TREATED UNDER HIGH PRESSURE. INSTANT'
Wmm

. A T ’. ‘3
o i i B e » it i

. AUTOCLAVE UAS HEATED BY A DOWTHERM UNIT AND HAD AN AGITATOR WITHIN THE
KETTLE. PICATINNY ORIGINALLY INTERESTED AS BROTHMAN HAD UNIQUE METHOD

T T ;m

OF SEALING SPOT UHERE AGITATOR UENT INTO KEZ}LE- THIS METHDD WAS TO
-y't ) ) , -c -
_  PIPE PRESSURE FROM INSIDE KETTLE TG OUTSIDE OF AGITATOR HOLE AND HAVE
g L T8

PRESSURE ON BOTH SIDES AS A SEALER. MR. CAMERON STATED D THAT BROTHMAN

NOT INFOMRRED AS TO PURPOSE OF ggimxgr AND NO ;J‘? ? IM, TQ KNOW A
IT IS A GENERAL PIECE OF LABWE ﬁIP[ e UIPI?E ?04 ACTUALL§
*r:t ‘ -wwsunnxununuﬂﬂrnnmggfkb
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'jAuszn T0 MAKE ETHLENE UREA AS ANOTHER METHOD was nxscovznrn._
 THAT PICATINNY ARSENAL IS AN ARMY UNIT.
: IDENTITIES oF SEVERAL CONTACTS (OF BROTHNAN.

" THAT on MOST PART THEY ARE LEGITIMATE BUSINESS FEN EXCEPT ron MISS ‘}#fr
| FOR INFO CONCERN-;u

REFLET AND REPORT REQUESTS
INVESTIGATION INDICATES

WARTZMAN WHO IS DAUGHTER OF COMMUNIST IN BAYONNE.
ING HER SEE REPORT OF SA CARLTON C. LENZ DATED APRIL THREE NINETEEN

FIFTY IN MATTER OF EMIL JULIUS KLAUSNFUCHS, WAS. ESP-R. NEWARK INDICES

AND CREDIT AND POLICE CHECKS ON OTH RS REVEAL hOTHING DEROGATORY.

IT I8 NOTED f

REPORT FOLLOWS,.: * ) e
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. usua,mj, - ABRARAN BROTHMAN I\\.\. \NFORMM\O

"->

S ESPIONAGE = R HER \s U\WL.'«W
g Lo Re New York lett.exD&n June 13, 1950.

+ ™ Gonfidential National Defense Informanto

advised they have no information concerning BROTHMAN
. Neither informant was able toiidont.iﬁ tho pho

oos individusla, “EIG T | i
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PERTAINING TO HIS ASSOCIATION WITH ABRAHAM BROTHMAN FROM THE msr'
|TIME HE MET BROTHMAN 'UP UNTIL HIS LAST CONTACT WITH Bnomnm, el
AN, wurcn PERTAINED:TO ESPIOMAGE. NO MATERIAL IN THIS STATEMENT  'i¢

oucuzn <ou PERJURY OR SUBORNATION OF PERJURY ANGLE. ' A SEPARATE '
1.0 smmmm 'WILL BE TAKEN FROM GOLD TOMORROW RELATIVE TO THIS ;l‘f"‘
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REFORT MADE AT T S mw PERIOD POR WHICH MADE -vcll'rm-v ' .
N YORK T 6[/30750 233044 -33%0 | JGN R. MURPHY, R,V

5/1=31;
ngOTMN-,' wasi ".,jn TRt T e
"~ ®pan, "The Penguin® ' ' BPIMGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: _ Q%IQ s
" . - . BROTHMAN reintefviewed on 5/15,16,22/50 and

6/16/504 Reiterates 1947 account of giving Do s "-
blueprints to JACOB GOLOS, ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY _ S

and HARRY GOLD in 1940 and 1641, but claims that MRS
he did #o in hope of obtaining ¢ontracts from VL
aome agency of the USSR.. Denles meeting HARRY :
GOID in 1941 in clandestine manner described by

‘QOLD and BENTLEY. Denies that he knew any of

juhe three as Soviet agents, despite contradictory
assertions by GOLD and BENTLEY. Also flatly denies
that he’instructed GOLD in 1947 to misrepresent

the ciréumstances of their meeting either to
interviewing agents or to the Grand Jury, although

GOLD advises he was so instructed by BROTHMAN,

BROTHMAN claims that all information turned over

by him was of a "commercial! nature, never classified
or secret and readily available through other sourees,
Denies meeting with GOLD and SEMEN SEMENOV in 1941

or 1942 in Hotel lincoln in NY as deseribed by
GOLD. Information concerning A. Brothman Associates”™ . |.
set out, including interviews with former partners, ' !

; OSCAR J. VAGO and EMIL BARISH and present partner,
. ~ MIRIAM M__OSKOWITZ. ' '
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DETA_ILS: The title of this case is being changed to reflect the

. addition of t.he alisses "Fa" and "Ihe Penguin,® .

Accorﬂing to BROTHMAN, the nickname ¥Pa® was glven to-

him by the employees of a small luncheonette near hia
office in Long Island City, According to ELTZABETH T, BENTLEY, she and
_JACOB GOLOS referred to BROTHMAN as "The Penguin® because of his "waddling
'alk. C

The following is a joint report of the writer, S4 ROBERT
KILNE and SA JOHN M. COLLINS.
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INTERVIEW WITH AERAHAM BROTIMN MAY 15, 1950

From 6535 P,¥. to 8125 P.M. on the evening of May 15, 1950,
ABRAHAM BROTHMAN was interviewed at the New York Office by SA JOHN M. COLLINS
end the writer. o S

BROTHMAN advised that he had been employed at the Republic
Machinery Company until sbout 1938 or 1939, at which time that firm was taken
over by the Hendrick Manufacturing Company, BROTHMAN said that he continued
this employment with Hendrick until sbout the middle of 1942, when he left there

_and went with the Chemurgy Design Corporation, 420 Lexington AvenueL New York.

personal difficulties with HENRY ANGOLWYNNE, he left Chemurgy and opened his
own firm, A. Brothman and Associatek, Elaborating on this break with GOLWYNNE,
BROTHMAN stated that it was his belief prior to August, 194k that he was entitled
to 50% of the Chemurgy stock. BROTHMAN stated that he based this belief on the
fact that GOLWYNNE h.d definitely told him that he was entiuéd-fﬁoiitg Ta

BRCTHMAN said that he continued atf i(.‘.hemurgy until about August, 1944 when after

5

BROTHMAN explamed that on one day in the early part of
August, 19LL, he went into GOLWYNNE'S : office and asked him whether it was not
true that he was entitled to this amount of stock., Thereupon, GOLWYNNE informed
him that he, BROTHMAN, was only an employee of Chemurgy and that he, GOLWYNNE,
had never made any such promise to BROTHMAN. BROTHMiN said that this enraged
him and he "picked up his hat" and walked out of the Chemurgy offices -as he )
had doneYmany other times in his life%. Upon leaving Chemurgy, he had no definite-
plans fixed in his mind except that he had always hoped to organize his own
firm and he felt that this would be as good a time as any to attempt to do 80s

BROTHMAN then explained that Jm.sé(ioacmm, who had nob. been
a regular employee of Chemurgy but had acted on & consulting basis for Chemurgy,
was using a small office at 11l East 32nd Street, New York, at the time BROTHMAN
had the break with GOLWYNNE. (In the interview of May 16, 1950, BROTHMAN explained
that the office that KCRCHIEN was then uvsing and which later became the first
headquarters for A. Brothman and Associates was the exact same office in which

. Brothman was employed while working for Republic Chemical Machinery Company. ) -

Witfxin the next two weeks to a month after BROTHMAN left

. Chemurgy, he and KORCHIEN discussed the possibilities of formulating what later
turned out to be A. Brothman and Assocjates. BROTHMAN ¢hen explained that he and:

KORCHIEN were able to interest OSCAR JAYAGO and EMIL SH, both of whom °
were fired hy Chemurgy in August, 194k, into forming A, Brothman and Associates,
and also were able to interest GERHARD NJWOLLANe These five individuals then

became the original partners of A. Bro and Assodéiates and, aGcording to
BROTHMAN, he put up $800 and the other four put up $250 apiece.
3=
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Qoing back now, BROTHMAN explained that while at Chemn'gy

he "had two contracts as a consulting chemical engineer™ with the Graver Tank

Menufacturing Company, East Chicago, Indiana, and the Bridgeport Brass Company,

Bridgeport, Connecticut. Both of these contracts as of August, 194L, were to

run into early 1945 and, according to BROTHMAN, these contractshad a %stripped
down value" of §15,000. Therefors, BROTHMAN said that as of the time he started
A, Brothman and Associates, he had the above two mentioned contracts to sustain

him and the other members of the firm for a brief period at least.

(Also in the interview of May 16, 1950, BROTHMaN st.at.ed
that in cohngetion with his performance on a consulting basis of certain work

for THEODO ILIG, President of the Tedlee Chemical Corporation, that he
personally hall rented that same office at 11li East 32nd Street fir which he

paid $40 a month rente He also said that it was originally rented by him around

1943 or in early 1944 and was usedby him as a laboratory in which he had

. %primitive equipmeni". He sald that not much was done in the way of chemical

experiments due to the "primitive equipment® and the lack of space. He added,
however, that during the time that he was doing this work for Heilig he,
BROTHMAN, hired a colored chemist nam IBRS. Later, that is after the
establishment of A. Brothman and Associstes, he continued to use this office
space with KORCHIEN and his other partners. He continued to use it vp until
September, T35, and during the latter part of the use of the office, the.

rent was raised to $80 per month. BROIHMAN stated that it was "pure coinci&ence"

that the same offfce had been used by him while with Republic and later while
working with Heilig and still later as the headquarters of A. Brothman and
Associ a.tes. ) .

. .~ v Tedles Chsmical Corporation, 109-117 Dotbin Strest, Brooklyn,
New Yerk, was orgamized in the State of New York on November 21, 1942. This

. corporation obtained government contracts for the filling of methyl-bromide
ampules 8B&% were to be used by members of the armed forces for celovsing
porposes. THEODORE HEILIG was President and Treasurer of this corporation,
The Regal Chemical Corporation of the same address was organized in New York
State on July 17, 1943. This corporation obtained sub-contracts for the
filling of aercscl containers. The prime contractor was the Bridgeport

Brass Companys THEODORE HEILIG was also the President of Regal Ghemical
Corporation,

In early 19k THUR BLAKE, who was at that timeemployed b;*
Corrigan, Osburne and Welld, an engineering firm, brought THEODORE HEILIO to-:-
BROTHMAN. HEILIG had retained Corrigan, Osburne and Wells to set wp a mtu
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for £i1ling methy}.-bromide ampules for Tedlee and to ‘develop a method of
filling aercsol dispensers for Regal. Corrigan, Osburne and Wells had been
unable to develop a aerosol filling method and BLAKE brought HEILIG to
BROTHMAN to cbtain his agsistance in developin?ﬁfs processs .

Subsequently, according to. BROTHMILN, he and ARTHUR P WEBER
signed a contract with Regal and Tedlee and BROTHMAN started to work\ on the
development cf the aercsol filling machines According to him, in the course
of his work with Regal and Todlee, BROTHMAN developed an asutomatic machine
for £illing aerosol bombs, also a machine for filling these bomus in the
field, .

Be also developed a valve for the aerosol dispenser, and
in addihon, developed a process for making DDTa

BROTHMAN advised that he resigned his employment with Regal
in August, 19LL.
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- at the time he thought "on psper" the prospects for manufacturing the mixer

"+ would'at times prepare blueprints to adequately answer the particular inquiry.
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looked
good, so did the Hendrick Manufacturing Company. BROTHMAN was, therefore, interested
in building a model of this mixer, but he neglected the means of testing it. g

A
-l

In explaining his association with JACOB)GOLOS an GOLD, .
BROTHMAN ‘stated that he was hired on a consultant basislby Hemkrick Manufacturing
Company and while at Hendrick, it was his job to answer technical inquiries regard-
ing commercial mixers. BROTHMAN expigined that he held the patent to cne of these
mixers and that Hendrick was interesied in marketing this mixer. A4s a result, '
in order to sell the product, BROTHMAN had charge of answering these technical
inquiries and he maintained a mailing list to prospective HENDRICK customerss
He explained that in those years it was a sales technique for firms of the type
of Hendrick to answer every technical inquiry in considerable detail in order
to successfully market thedr product. When these inquiries came in, BROTHMAN

b el e e S B B o Y,

BROTHMAN stated that in order to sell the mixers, Hendrick,. under
his supervision, would send out letters inviting people to come to the Hesdrick -
offices and see demonstrations always given by BROTHMAN of these mixers., BROTHMAN
stated that one of the firms on the mailing list was the Soviet Government Purchasin; '
Commission and that he sent out such a letter or letters to the Soviet Covernmemt - -
Purchasing Commission and that in response thereto J.COB GOLOS, who he then = =
knew as "GARLICY or "GOLUSH" came to the Hendrick offices.

otk d

AL

-

Claiming that he saw GOLOS about 2 dogen times and that GOLOS o B
appeared interested in these mixers and that, therefore, he BROTHMAN made
available blueprints of the mixers and problems relating to GOLOS upon GOLOS!
specific request, BROTHMAN insisted that GOLOS had intimated to him at one time :
that he could pessibly obtain for BROTHMAN large contracts with the Sovist :
Government through his, GOLOS!,connection with the Soviet Government Purchasing y
Commission. BROTHMAN saild that he saw GOLOS about enywhere from five to fifteed >
timesj that he furnished blueprints to him on some or all of these occasions;
and that sometime after he begal his association with GOLOS, GOLOS sent a woman
to him whom BROTHMAN knew only GW"" but whom he now knows as ELIZABETH T.
BENTLEY,  BROTHMAN stated that the I®st time he recalled seeing GOLOS, GOLOS
indicated to him that he would send around this woman "HELEN" to pick up the
blueprints and BROTHMAN admitted that he furnished these blueprints to both
GOLOS and BENTLEY since they concerned mixers, vats, kettles, etc. He continued
to furmnish these blueprints to BENTLEY up until the time that he was first contacted i
by GOLD. ' : ’
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_ In this connection and going back to his association with GOLOS,
BROTHMAN claimed that he had mentioned to GOLOS on one &nd possibly mor
occasions, that he was desircus of having access 1o a laboratory or of knowing

someone connect2d with a laboratory who could perform certaln chemical experiments -

for him, Thereforé, BROTHMAN claimed not to be able to recall that GOLOS

" positively promised that he would send around such an individual as GOLD who -

could da these experiments for him, but at any rate, when GOLD first called™
him and told him he was associéted with the Pennsylvania Sugar Company and that
he had been in touch with GOLOS, BROTHMAN claimed to immediately realiye that
GOLD had been sent to him by GOLOS for the above stated purpose, as well as to
obtain from him, BROTHMAN, these blueprints. o '

From that time (191 through 1916), BROTHMAN claims that GOLD
performed these experiments for him at the laborateries of the Pennsylvania
Sugar Company in Philadelphia. : i

BROTHMAN emphasiged that- tlhiese blueprints which'he had‘made
available to GOLOS, @_NhTLEI and GOLD were his own personal property; that the
Russian Government Purchasing Commission had a genuine interest in them; and
that he saw nothing wrong in : selling them tc these individuals.: BROTHMAN
explained that GOLD worked for him between the years 1946 and 1948 at the Elmhurst,
Long Island laboratory. He said that he had not seen GOLD since 19485 that they °
had "parted in anger"; and he gave the following version of their having parted:

He said that in 1947, he, BROTHM:N, had signed a contract to put
up a chemical plant in Switzerland for Lanza Ltds He said that this firm was
represented in the United States by GASTON DU BOIS, formerly of the Monsanto
Chemical Company, New York. In the course of this contract, it was necessary,
in 1918, for BROTHMAN to make a trip to Switzerland. While he was away, R
BROTHMAN stated that the employees of A. Brothman and Associatesyof whom GOLD
was one, dissipated an eighteen hundred dollar bank account of his. BROTHMAN
said that he realized at this time that GOLD had no part in cbtaining these
funds illegally from him, BROTHMAN, but that as BROTHMAN put it, "GOLD stood
idly by" while the others did exactly that. o

- Also, according to BROTHMAN, GOLD lacked the good sense to tell’
him @bout what the others were doing., Upon his return to the United States,
FROTHMAN found himself "penniless", and he thereupon fired everyone including .
GOLD, but with the exception of M[RI&‘ OSKOKITZ, whom he then made his business
partner. A S :

d

- " BROTHMAN was then asked for the identities of any Rusaians with
whom he may have had contact and he admitted that he had attempted unsuccessfully
to interest the Russian Government through Amtorg, New York, in 1946 in entering ..

¥
G

TN SRR R COrL 7% WP VPR

-

i
il w;...l

JgerT, oy

e bt ot Bt

FURCU E

‘
[T PR Se SANERRT IR SRR P LI, E TR (L
f

P

w1 v i} mreans

e

P AT AT ) S W

[V PR ¥ SR YN



¢

ot o ipmin S i

into a contract wi‘th him which would have resulted in the e-ect:l.on of a vitamin
_Plant in Rpssia. In the course of these nego}itions, BROTHMAN said that-he -
met one Mr, WERIMOVIGH, a Russian, and GIBBYXNEEDLEMAN, Amtorg attorney. .

. By w&y of background on this series of negotiations, BROTHMAN
explained ‘that in 1946, E. Na SELIN introduced him to a "top flight
engincer® who was then acting as a consultant to P+ BADGER AND SONS, or the
Lumnmus or Kellogg Company. This man,whose name wad POWELL, and another man, a
New Englander, had an office on 57th Street between Xroadway and Seventh Avenue.

- POWELL, according to BROTHMAN, established contact for BRCTHMAN with the Soviet
Government Purchasing Commission regarding the possibility of BROTHMAN entering
into this vitamin contract with the Soviet Government.

BROTHMAN stated that he went to Amtorg and in the preliminary
negotiations, BROTHMAN asked for a fee from the Russians to cover his making a
proposal to them. The Russians refused to give him this fee, but tecld him t
make out the proposal. BROTHMAN did this and then took it up again with
Amtorg through TVERIANOVICH and NEEDLEMAN For a time, BROTHMAN said it looked
like he would get the contract.

S BROTHMAN invited TVERIANOVICH on one océasion to- see BROTHMAN'S

L laboratory in Elmhurst, which invitation TVERIANOVICH accepteds He explained -

that the agreement he intended to enter into with the Russian government was to
T be similar to the Chinese Government contract described above, in that BROTHMAN
ST would outline to the Russian Qoverament "a synthesis on vitamim“ then controlled .- P
by three patents, BROTHMAN would have been unable to infringe on existing :
patents and he stated he wanted to show the Russians how well equipped his ~
laboratory was and how well suited it would be to do such a job, For some - ’
reason unknow to him, then or now, BROTIMLN stated the contract never materialized. ‘

.
. . . N
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It should be stated that in copnection with the interviews of May
15 and 16, 1950, BROTHMAN in response to specific questions often took some
, fifteen to twenty minutes to explain his answers since as it appeared then cach
A f’] , of his business arrangoments which he was asked to discuss was very complicated
ETE and 1t was necessary for him to take this much time in making hie answer.

As a result, in light of more recent developments, that is -
statements now coming from HARRY GOLD regarding BROTHMAN'S involvement inm ©
Soviet espionage, it appears that BROTHMAN possibly was using a technique whereby

he was seeking to confuse issues to give himself time to think. R %

. B AT '_

| .o

- s

. .4", -10‘ h

.

| z

,l‘ ; - : i
i __,______-,.3.




Hobe

i

' i

3

. - 3

ﬁ

1

NY 100-9%060

- T ¥

At one pon.nt in the latter part of the May 16th interview, EROTHMAN

became agitated and wanted to know what the agents wanted from him., He was 1

informed at that time that his cooperation was desired in the identification of .
> 2 Soviet agent, He was specifically asked, and he denied that he was now or ever 1
;-_—_ had been himself a Soviet agent, and that he had intentionally acted against ’c.he ]

best interests of this country at any time; .

1. _ It should be particularly not.ed in comnection with this interview

o that wp until this point, BEROTHMAN had explained away his connection with GOLOS

and TVERIANOVICH, ¥nown to him as Russian officials, but stated that he had met

_ them on legitimate business and in the hopes of obtaining business for himself,
It should 21s0 be noted that while explaining his connection with TVERIANOVICH

-.and NEEDLFMAN, be emphasized the point that he got little satisfaction at any
tim"‘n‘m -the course of his dealings with them and that eventually he
lost what he then regarded as a golden business oppartum.ty.

Logh g o b

-+ . EROTHMAN was speciﬁcally asked whether he had ever beeh a member of
K the Communist Party., BROTHIAN said that he had not been, but admitted that he was
g a member. in 1931 of the Young Communist league while a student at Columbia
-3 University. He did concede also that subsequent to that time, 1931, and up to
: the present, that he had been "on the fringes" of the Comminist Party, EROTHMAN
: was asked whether he knew anyone among his wife's friends who he may have
j“j suspected as heing a Soviet agent, He stated that while he did not like any.

of his m.fels friends, he did not suspect any of them of being Soviet agentsi. . .

. At this point :ln the interview, DROTHMAN again assured a*ents of
his desire to cooperate fully and to the best of his ability, Also, at about
this time, one of ERCTH.UAN'S employees in the Ulster Chemical Plant suffored
R minor facial burns from a chemical product being used in an oporation, This
occurrence visibly upset BROTHMAN and he immediately rushed to the assistence
of this employees

.
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INTERVIEW WITH ABRAHAM EROTHMAN, MaY 22, 1950

1
A
T

| ABRAHAM BROTHMAN,2928 Llst Avenue, Long Island City, in an
interview conducted by SAS JOBEN R. MURPHY, JHe. and JOHN M. COLLINS furnished
the following information on May 22y 19501, - S ¢
‘ He stated that as of 1939 or 1940 he had completed work on two
types of mixers and held patents on these.., These were an injection mixer and a
Super turbine mixer, both covered by U. S. .Patart #2,212, 261, At that time he
was employed by the Republic Chemical Machinery Company, then located at 154
Nassau Street, New York City. aiccording to EROTHMAN, this was his own company
and had no other employees. The Hendrick Manufacturing Company, 1L} East 32nd--
Street, New York City, held the license to these patents and was trying to market
:, them for BROTHMANs Accordingly, they set up a demonstration in their ofﬁce-at

114 East 32nd Street. BROTHMuN came there to demonstrate these mixers to
mrospective purchasers. _ o - :

NN AT PN IS L0 PR IO 1<

According fo BROTHMAN, the Hendrick'Ménufacturing Company

% - maintained a4 mailihg 1ist, sending to the individuals and firms thateon blue prints
Y and printed data on these mixers. Yurther, they invited thess pecple to come to - :
= thelr office for a demonstration, ' o
y ‘ : BRO sald that in gsponse to this invitation, JACOB GOLGS,
™y whom he then knew as JAG?%LIS, ARLIC o™\GOLLOCK, came to the office, @ - - -
EROTHMAN subsequently identiNed this indivi definitely as JiCOB GOLOSe °

.

BROTHMAN advised that GOLOS represented himself to be an official with the , .
Soviet Government Purchasing Commission, J4ccording to BROTHMAN, QOLOS stated to -
him that he would be able to obtain ordgrs from the Qommission for this equipment.,

In connection with the sale of chemical machinery at that
time, BROTHMAN said that it was the practice in the trade to solicit inquiries -
from prospective purchasers as to whether the machine 4n question could perform
the particular task which the purchaser had in mind, BROTHMuN said that the
seller in this case would draw up a blue print for the particular operation -
together with printed directions and send them to the purchaser. BROTHMAN
said that it was in accordance with this practice that he gave the blue prints
to GOLOS. . ' : N S -

Lo L P TR T e, P
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EROTEMAN advised that he met GOLOS a number of times thereafter.
He estimated this number to be scmewhere between five and fifteen times,

Thereafter, according to BROTHMAN, he met a woman known to him as HEIEN, who
. l‘ S — .
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~ of no valuee

was introduced to Mim as GOLOS! secretary. ‘This woman was later identified by
BROTHMAN as ELIZABETH T. BENTLEYe . - . . - . -

. _ Regarding his meetings with_GOLOS, BROTHMAN said that these
-usually took place in his (BROTHMAN'S) office at 11l East 32nd Street, after
which they would go to dinner in a local restaurant. After dinner, BROTHMAN
usually returned to work in his offices : .

: Regarding his meetings with Mise BENTLEY, BROTHM.N advised
that he usually met her asway from hls office, had dinner with her, and then
EROTHMAN would return to work. BROTHMAN advised that thers was no particular
reason for not meeting Miss EENTLEY in his offices They both found it more

- convenient % meet away from the office and then go to a mearby. restaurants .

BROTHMAN admits turning over blus prints to both GOLOS and

Miss BENTLEY at these meetings. Among the blue prints given to them, according

to BROTHMAN, were those of an oil blowing kettle, an H. Ce resin kettle,
and a urea resin plant layout.. BROTHMAN claimed that he cnly gave these
prints to GOLOS and Miss BENTLEY to assist him in getting contracts from
the Soviet Government Purchasing Commission. He stated that he never gave
‘to either GOLOS or Miss BENTLEY the actual process to be used in conjunction
with these blus prints and that without the process the blue prints were

»

BROTHMAN said, however, that in one of his conversations with

GOLOS, -he told him that he desired to use a laboratory for performing
chemical experiments or in the alternative he wanted to meet somedne who
worked in a laboratory who would be able to work on some of BROTHMAN'S

processess GOLOS said that he thought that he could get BROTHMAN in touch
with someone who owned a laboratorye : .

' : . Subsgequently, HARRY GOLD telephoned EROTHMANe After .
introducing himself, BROTHMAN tmmew, said that GOLOS bad spoken to
him about BROTHMAN and that he (GOLD) wanted to see BROTHMAN, They then made
an appointments BROTHM4N claims not to. remember exactly when this conversaton

took place, but thinks that it was about the time the Hendrick Manufacturing

Company moved from 114 East 32nd Street to 30 Church Streeti He does not
remember whether this move had actually taken place and the subsequent meeting
held at 30 Church Streete However, he does remember that the meeting occurred
very shortly after the telephone conversation and that, therefore, GOLD must
have been in New York City at the time he telephoned him,
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that he had worked at the Pennsylvania Sugar Refining Compahy since -he—was—
seventeen years of age.  at this first meeting, GOLD told BROTHMAN that he had
come to New York City on this particular occasion in connection with some detail
between the Pennsylvania Sugar Refining Company and the Pepsi Cola Compeny in
New York Citys BROTHMAN was unable to be more specifie at this point; but :
thought that the Pennsylvanta Sugar Refining Company held some interest in the
Pepsi Cola Companye- -

. At this time, according to BROTH.WLN, GOLD also told h:l.m
about. gsome work he was doing in producing alcohol from citrus molasses: GOLD .
wanted BROTHMIN to design the equipment for this processer In addition to the
alcohol produced, GOLD, according to BROTHMaN, was chiefly interested in the

.nglop values" developeds BROTHMAN said that this ®slop" contained vitamins amd .

that GOLD claimed it could be used as cattle feed or the vitamins themselves
could be isolated and sold commercially as suchs BROTHMAN advised also that
although severil attempts were made by him and GOLD to get the process goingy
it never really materializeds During this initial conversation, according to
BROTHMAN, GOLD stated that he would be able to do experimnts for hinm “on the

sly".

_ In this connection from them until 1946, BROTHMAN said that he
remembers that GOLD worked on the following processes for himi

(1)e- urea-formaldehyde process-

(2)s -phenocl-fomaldehyde process

(3)s process for dissolving of rickel
(L4)s' methyl methacrylate process

EROTHMAN said that they discu.saed other processes; but did
nothing about them as far as he rememberss-

‘ EROTHMAN said that this relat.ionship c'ontinued until 19L6e
BROTH¥AN met GOLD on numefous occasions, but could not remember ahy specific.
datess: However; he said that these meetings always took place in or near his:
offices They usually went to dinner and then BROTHMAN would return to hia '
offices BROTHMAN said thut he newver brought GOLD to his home during this:
periode S : o '

s v

Also over this period of time GOLD told BROTHMAN that he had a
wife and two children in Philadelphias’ He said that the children were -

Lf
“

-

During t.hs.s conversation in BROTHMAN'S office, GOLD told him
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dissimilar twins and were named ESSIE: and DAVID. GOLD also told BROTHMAN
about his wedding in South Philadelphias In addition EROTHMAN stated that
all his associates in his laboratory lmew these facts about GOLD since GOLD
told everyone about his wife and two_childrens

' In 1947 BROTHMAN was interviewed by FBY agents in - .
connection with another investigatione During this intervicy, BROTHMAN said that

he told the azents about GOLD, saying to them that GOLD had a wife and two childrens

Later when BROTHMAN mentioned this interview to GOLD, he told EROTHMAN that

he was single and that he never had a wife and two childrens He offered no X
explanation to BROTHMAN for this fabrication, but just "broke down and criedf,
‘According to BROTHMAN, GOLD also told him about his brother who was killed in

. the Pacific during the last ware 1his wus also a fabrication on the part of
 GOIDs . ' '

' : THMAN advised that GOLD was known among his (EROTHMAN'S)
assoclates as FRAN SSEERe. BROTHMAN stated that this was done so that

GOLD'S real identit, uld not bs known to these people since there was the
possibility that they might meet someone fram the Pennsylvania Sugar Refining -
Company and accidently reveal the fact that GOLD was doing work for HEROTIDMAN '

at the same time he was employed by Pennsylvania Sugar Refiming Company.

«  Regarding GOLD, BROTHMAN also advised that in 1946, when
he first came to work for BROTHMaN, GIOLD told him that his wife had left
him and that he was so despondent over it that he wanted to commit suicides
EROTHMAN said that he offered his services to effect a reconciliation and
even offered to borrow money and give it to GOLD if this would help in any
waye GOLD, however, rejected both of these offerss BROTHMAN also advised
that at the time GOID first became employed by him, GOLD was heavily in debt
to various loan sharks in Philadelphiae BROTHMAN does not remember whether
GOLD was making weekly or monthly payments to theme He feels, however, that
GOLD quit his position at the Pennsylvania Sugar Refining Company in order to
obtain a slight respite from the constant demands of these loan sharks for moneye

According to BROTHMAN'S records, GOLD cams to work for him
on May 13, 1946 and remained there until the first week in June, 1948. -
BROTHMAN'S records are not clear on the time of termination of GOLD'S -
employment, but BROTHMAN remembers that he released his entire staff, L
conslsting of GOLD and two others, immediately after his return from S
" Switzerland on June 1, 1948, :
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¥hile employed 'by momm between 1946 and 1948, GOID workad
on acetylene chemlstry and also on a process for producing thyo-glyco
Hg also continued his work on the methyl methacrylate process, previously
mentioned.

BROTHMAN- advised that he only visited GOLD in Philadalphia on

one otcasion ahd that was at the time of GOLD'S mother's funeral in 19474 He .
did not remember the names of any individuala whom he met at this time. -

, According to monmm,ne never met anyone in New York C:Lt.y
through GOLD and nsver want enywhera with him except to dinner at various

‘ restaurantss
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INTERVIEW WITH ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY, JUNE 15, 1980 . .- - *. "

u"""'""?“-—..___________—-‘ ) . ST N
- ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY was interviewed on June 15, 1950, by .
S4 ROBERT M. KANE and the reporting Agent, . ... . . : e

NIRRT ST N NS0y SO Y TPUMPRT SN SPPU SO TSSO

' BENTLEY advised that she had handled EROTHMAN for a period
of several months in either 1940 or 1941, but was unable to fix a spetific date.
She related that it was her reeollection that J4COB GOLOS had recruited EROTHMAN
as an espionage agent through his membership in the Fedefation of jrchitects, .
Engineers, Chemists and Technicians, of which BROTHM.AN was a member, and of which
SJULES KORCHI:N was a leading figure. She stated that she Tecalled that GOLOS
had told her BROTHMAN was a member of the Communist Party and a member of the
engincers' cell and that GOLOS had ordered him to withdraw from the Party at the

" time of his recruitment. She emphasized that this account by GOLOS was hazy in
her recollection and that it might not have occurred in that exact manner. She
related that she had been introduced to BROTHMAN by GOLOS and had seen him

4 regularly subsequent to their meeting, om which occasions EROTHM.N furnished to

2 her blueprints and drawings, 3She stated that she examified these blueprints at _

I the time that she received them from BROTHMAN and stated that on every ccocasion .

the blueprints dealt with kettles. She stated that on each of the drawings . =

there appeared the name of a factory and alsc the name of the REPUBLIC CHEMTCAL
ENGINEERING COMPANYe '

- BENTLEY stated that she was unable to recall the exact -
number of times that she had met BROTHMAN, but stated that at each of their - TN
meetings a subsequent meeting was arranged. She stated that GOLOS alsc contirued
to contact BROTHMAN during the same period and she was unable to recall the number
of such contacts by GOLOSs She stated that any information which she sesured ’
from BROTHMAN was given to GOLOS to be forwarded to the Russians through
"channelgW, - ' L,

ha t

: - She stated that after some monthg of contacting BROTHMAN

in this manner,the exmed :te of which she was unable to recall, GOLOS advised

her that BROTHM.N was to be turned over to a new contact. She stated that

upon informing BROTHMAN of this, be became extremely agitated and appeared to

be terrified at the:prospect of being hamiled by a new contact. She stated .
that it was her opinion that BROTHMEN had previously felt that he was dealing =
with representatives of the Communist Party and was frightened at the prospect
of dealing directly with Russian representatives. She told him that the change
was being made in order to furnish him with a contact who would be able to talk |

e
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his language in the chemical fields She related that BROTHUAN at first refused °
to tomply with her instructions, so that it was necessary for her to arrange

8 later meeting at which she, BROTHMAN and GOLOS were presents 4t this meeting
she said BROTHM.N agreed to acdede to their orderss ' ‘

. o . BENTLEY advised that she had informed BROTHMAN that he was
to park his car at a certain place at a pre-arranged time and that he mould be.
met there by his new contact. She was unable to recall the exact date and .
- &dvised that it waé her recollection that the meeting was to take place on 8th or
9th Avenue in the Garment Uistrict of New Yorks = It is noted that this is the
., area in which the meeting took place as described by GOLD and as verified by the
" instructions in GOLD'S possessions She stated that She had asked BROTHYAN for
‘the license number of his automobile and had informed him of the purpose of
her request; go that she was positive that he understood exactly her instructions
and the purpose of theme She recalled also that BROTHMAN had asked for a
description of the man who would contact him and that she had informed him that

She stated that after giving these instructions to.

EROTHMAN, she never saw him again. She stated that GOLOS, Wmsclf, did not know
who_was to OTHMaN and had never mentioned whether the -

BROTHMAN to be an important scurce of information and was considered of great
value to the uuss:la.na._ : : ) . A

' : She stated that she was not sure whether BROTHM.N had. ever
turned over any information to GOLOS other than that pertaining to the kettles,
but did recall that BROTHULN at one time was doing some work at or for the :
Edgewater .rsenals In connection with this work hé had access to important
information but refused to furnish this information to GOLOS at the request of
the latters - However, she stated it was her recollection that after considerable
urging by GOLOS, he had furnished this informationi Again she emphasized that
this incident was very hazy in her memory and might not have occurred as related,
She gtated that she-did not recall that GOLOS had ever asked BROTHMAN to change.
.his job in order to secure other informations =~ * - -

’ ’ ’ ’ . 9 Lo ;_‘ -

‘ When asked whether she was positive that EROTHMAN ~ *-
.funderstood clearly that GOLOS was a Russian agent and that the material which.
jhe furnished was destined for the Russiansj she stated that there was no doubt
about his having such knowledge: However, when asked for ccrroborative informa~
tion of this,~she was unable to furnish any specific statemenus which he might

! .

718-'-

4t would not be necessary for him to have this informatione : .-

meeting had taken place as arrangeds She related that GOLOS had always considered

v
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have made proving this pointi She did recall that he often asked if ‘#tha “ussiana®
were getting the full benefit of thé information which he was giving inan - -
attempt to obtain further information about the espionage network. She stated -
that she had regarded this as mere curiosity on his part and that he had been . -
afraid to press the question any furthers S8he stated that his account that he
was submitting the information with the hope of obtaining contracts from the
Russians was "poppycock®, ‘and that it was always clsar to both of them th.% he
was furnishing this information as a duty to the Communist Party and that he was
under Party discipline. 4s proof of this, she cited his extreme reluctance to .
‘be turned over to a new contact and his compliance with those instructions as a
matter of discipiine in spite of his aversion for the changes

..
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mmvmwxm ABRASAM_BROTHIAN, JUNE 6, 1?_& P .

On the morning of June 16, 1950, BROTHHAN was contacted at'

his office by the writer and advised of the fact. that SA ROBERT M. KANE and tha
writer desired to see EROTHMAN at the New ¥ rk Office .for interrogation.:
EROTHMAN complied with this request and _the time that he was first
contacted in the morning EROTHMAN got in 'bouch with his attorney, lre FOVLER
HAMILTON, of the firm CLEARY, GOTTLEIB, FRIENDLY and COX, 52 WallStreet, New
York City. An appointment was made with Mr. HAMILTON for 12:15 PJMi.on

June 16, 1950, at the NewYork Office. EBROTHMAN accompanied Agents from his -
place of business to the effice arriving at the New York Office at the same
time as HAMILTON . o

The interview with FROTHMAN was conducted by SA ROBERT M.
KANE and the writer and commenced at 2320 P.Ms in the presence of Mre HAMILTON.

“ it 4110 P.M. the interview was temporarily suspended. Mr. HAMTLTON had an

appointment at that tims but prior to leaving counseled BROTHMiN to answer
any and all questions the igents might havej to put aside if he could business
conaiderationa and to continue %o .cooperate in the best way he knew hpw. '

From 5:00 P.M. to about 53150 P.M., the interviéw continued .
out of the presence of Mr. HaMILTON. At the latter hour and on specific Burean '

instructions, EROTHMAN was allowed to return to his business office in order
to raise $2,000.00 which he stated he urgently needed in order to continue

operations, A definite appointment was made at that time for 1:00 P«M., June 17,
1950, at the New York Office with EROTHMAN, Whioh appointmant was not kept by hime

The results of the June 16, 1950, interview with BROTHMAN
are set fort.h hereinafterl

In the interview, particula:r emphasis was placed upon
contradictions between the account recently given by HAiRRY GOLD and that given
by EROTHMAN and GOLD when interviewed in 1947

It is noted that in 1947 BROTHMAN informed mtervievring
Agents that HARRY GOLD had been referred to him by JACOB GOLOS and that their
initial contact was made as & result of a telephone call from COLD. GOLD in

recent interviews has advised that he was instructed by SE SEMENOV, former -

Amtorg official, to contact BROTHMIN at a pre-arranged date and time by giving
him, G OLD, EROTHMAN'S license number in order to identify BROTHMAN, who was to
be parked in a pre-arranged place. According to COLD, the contact was made in

-
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this manner; although he was unable to recall the exact location where they met
or the code words which were used by him, although he advised that some megsage was
undoubtedly used for this purposes . o

: ~~ On June 15, 1950, there was located amorig _H_@nlggmzs effects
a small card, approximately 14 inches Wy 2% inches;with the following notationsy -

"Monday, 10:80 P«Mé, Northside 27, between & and 7

Avenue (irrow pointing to 7)s Hi® car dark gray -

Pontiac sedan 2N9088e ABE.~~ give regards from -

HELEN and ask him about his wife NiOMI and his h
' baby girl", DR S

GOLD identified this card as the one bearing instructions

which were given to him by SENBWOV and stated that he was quite sure that the

., Weeting was on the night of the LOU NOVA-JOE LOUIS fight since he recalled their

" listening to the fight on the car radios” It is noted that this fight was on the
night of September 29, 1941. BROTHMAN categorically denied that the meoting
between him and GOLD had taken place in the manner described by GOLD and
continued to assert that he had met GOLD through a telephone appointment while *
he, BROTHMAN, was employed by the offices of the HENDRICKS MiNUFACTURING COMPANY,

’ BROTHMAN, in reasserting his version of how the meeting -
occurred; added that he was not certain whether the HENDRICKS office was S
located at 30 Church Street, New York City, or 11l East 32nd Street, New Yorks -
He. indicated that he bellieved that the offices had moved from the 32nd Street ,
address to the Church Street address around the time he stated he had received
the telsphons call from GOLDy He stated that his recollection of the meeting -~
was vague but protested strongly that he would certainly have recalled the meeting
had it occurred in the manner described by GOLDe

, In connection with the date of the meeting, BROTHMiN
advised that he believed that it was in 1941+ In this connection it is note
that the message instructing GOLD to ask about BROTHMAN'S wife, NAOMI, and -
his baby girl verifies the fact that it was 1941, since BROTHMAN'S daughter =
was born on July 27, 1941, according to hime He admitted he, at that %imé, was
the possessar of a dark gray Pontiac sedan, but was unable to recall the
license number, even when an attempt was made to refresh his recollection by
reading the number in the above messages S S oL

: o In addition, when questioned on the point, BROTHMAN
conceded that he must have had a radio in that particular car since he had had

- -
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‘radios 4in all cars omed by him since 1935. He denied arw recollection, hd;tev;r,

of listening to the LOU NOVa-JOE LOUIS fight, adding that the only fight he could
ever recall listening to in any car owned by him was the LOUIS-SCHMELING fight which
he believed took place in 1937s - : .

' At this point BROTHMAN was confronted with the account -
given by ELIZABETH T, BENTLEY as to arrangements for BROTHMAN'S mecting with a °
new contatte:  Sho huag STated that GOLOS informed her that BROTHMAN was to be
turned over to a new contact and 'shé was instructed to obtain BROTHMAN'S
automobile license number and give him instructions as to the time and place
for the meeting with his new c tact in the manner described by GOIDs BROTHMAN
positively denied that ELIZABETINBENTLEY had cver asked him for his license
pumber or that she had ever given any such instructions as to the menner
of meoting a new contacts . ;

It is noted that although BROTHMAN was extremely nervous

- and i1l at ease throughout the entire interview, he seemed even more upset

during this portion of the questions than at any other time. Significantly,
BROTHMAN perspired freely throughout the interview and on many occasions when
questions were directed at him, he would look appealingly in H.MILTON'S
direction without speaking and before answering the particular question put

to hime : - .

- BROTHMAN was again questioned about his relationship with
JACOB GOLOS and FLIZABETH T. BENTLEY and furnished the same account which he
had given when interviewed in 1947, and on May 15, 16 and 22, 1950, In the
interview of June 16, BROTHM.N stated that it was his present recollection that

he had spoken tb GOLOS about getting for him, BROTHMAN, an individual who had -

access to a laboratory or that he had mentioned to GOLOS the possibility of

GOLOS! obtaining for him & labaratory. In either case it was BROTHIAN'S desire

at that time to have experiments performed for him which he did not have time to
do himself, It was BROTHMAN'S belief that at the time it occurred that GOLOS .
had sent GOLD to him for the above stated purpose. BROTHMAN stated, however, that
he received a call at’ the HINDRICKS office from an individual who identified

- himself as FRANK KESSLER and who later turned out to be HARRY GOLD. He advised

that GOLD apparently was making the call from New York City and had no

recollection of it being a long-distance call. Thereafter, BROTH#AN insisted
GOLD 4id chemical experiments for him at the Pennsylvania Sugar Company during
the period of 15L1-19L6e . ' S

In connection with the meetings had by BROTHMAN with QOLD, -
EROTHI4AN was closely questioned on the places in New York City and elsewhere ,
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NY 100-95068
that he met OCOLD. BROTHMAN stated that one place he had seen GOLD on at least
one and possibly more occasions, was in his office, at HENIRICKS MANUFACTURING
COMPiNY, 30 Church Streets He also stated very positively that he had escen
GOLD on many ozcasions in the offices of the CHEMURGY DESIGN COMPANY, 420
Lexington Avenue, which he stated is in the CGraybar Buildings As possible
proof of this latter fact, BROTHMAN vigorously suggested that the interviewing
_agents check the register of the Uraybar Building and determine for themselves
how many times GOLD had signed the registers: In'connection with the meetings
e in the offices of CHEMURGY, EROTHM.N admitted he had introduced GOLD to many,
T if not all, of the other CHEMURGY employees as FRJINK KE_SLERs He offered again
S | as his reason for doing so the fact that he and GOLD, and particularly GOLD, -
were fearful of the possibility that ancther employes of the PENNSYLVANIAL SUGAR
‘ COMPANY, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, would observe GOLD in EROTHMAN'S company
and possibly draw the conclusion that GOLD was doing experiments for BROTHMAN
and report this to Dre. REICH, GOLD'S superior at PENNSYLVANIA SUG4Re Further,
in connection with these meetings with GOLD at the CHEMURGY offices, BROTHMAN
. stated that undoubtedly many of them occurred during the evening hours since
GOLD worked during the day in Philadelphia and would come to New York to ses
EROTHMAN in the evening.

Hdalls b we MtcheabE i b, i
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ok : BROTHMAN was closely questioned on the fact, as previously
reported by iRTHUR P. WEBER, that he, BROTHM.N, had conferred with GOLD in
L private offices and behind closed doors within the office space at CHEMURGY,

rather than to confer with him in the large draftmmen® pool, which was a part
of the CHEMURGY space. sgain BROTHMAN offered as a reason for doing this the
fact that he and GOLD were afraid that possibly an employee of the PENNSYLVANIA
SUGAR COMPANY, or someone who knew GOLD being connected with the PENNSYLV.NIA -
SUGAR COMP.NY, would see GOLD conferring with BROTHMANd )

Seeend Rl -

s BROTHMAN also admitted that he had met GOLD in Yanssen's

é Restaurant, Graybar Building, New York, Manny Wolf's Restaurant, L9th Street and
ST 3rd ivenue, and Cavanaugh's Restaurant, West 23rd Street; and in many other

New York Restaurants. after being given time to reflect on the mtter at this .
point in the interview, BROTHM.N stated that he was unable to recall any other
places he might have met GOLD in New York City, except poasibly on a street
corner such as L3rd and Lexington avenue or oubside 30 Church Street or cutside
the Oraybar Suilding. ,

W Fh o pbrrmalt (tde i Lk Tavie -

-
i
by
*
1
]

L It is noted that HARRY GOLD has advised that in late 1942
or early 1943, at the instructions of SEMENOVy--he arranged a meeting between
SEMENOV and BROTHMaN at the lincoln Hotel at New Yorky When asked whether he
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had ever met GOLD in the Lincoln Hotel, BROTHM«N immediately countered with' the
question, "WHSYE Is the Lincoln Hotel?" At this point H MILTON interupted with the
remark, "Well, Mr. BROTHuaN, if you don't know by now where the Lincoln Hotel -
ig, you'd better find out". BROTHM.N then stated again that he did not know"
where the Lincoln Hotel was. He did state at this point, however, that he
now recalled that he had seen GOLD on one cccasion in & room at the Hotel New
Yorker, 3uth Street and 8th ivenue, New York, He stated he had some business
e problem to discuss with GOLD and that GOLD nad rented this room at the Hotel
#s New Yorker. BROTHMAN, when asked, said that probably this was an unusual :
practice for GOLD to have rented a hotel room, since when he came to New York™.
City GOLD usually stayed with him, BROTHMsN, or went back to Philadelphia on
"the same day as his trip up heres BROTHMaN could not explain GOLD'S purpose
for having rented this rooms 4Also BROTHMAN advised that he recalled one ;
occasion when he had seen GOLD in a hotel room at the Hotel Commodore, New
York Citys -

. \ . .
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' In attempting to explain away what appeared to be an
unusual practice of GOLD, BROTHMiN rather vigorously pointed out to the igents
that he had met two different people in the last two days in New York City in -
hotel rooms, namely in the New Weston and the Hotel Koosevelt.

In trying to further justify these meetings with GOLD in -
hotel rooms, BROTHMAN stated, 'When you're hungry, you meet people wherever they
want you tos I meet then on their own terms.® . A : S

‘ ‘ - At the time of his denial of meeting GOLD and \géng’ov;t'tha
Lincoln Hotel, a photograph of the latter was displayed to him and enied any ..
recognitiony’ : . -

iRty e

B

: BROTHMAN was' asked to recall to mind all individuals, male
or female, with whom he had had contact in the past who were connected with any
Soviet establishments in the United States. BEROTHMaN admitted that he knew
GIBBY NEEDLEN:N, former Amtorg attorney, stating that he had met him in 1946

‘ “while trying to obtain a contract from the Russians to construct a vitamin plant,
1 In the same year, BROTHMAN stated, he met a Mr. GOLDING at Amtorge The only '
other persons connected with a Soviet establishment that he would admit ever :
meeting were two intérpreters of the doviet Government Purchasing Commission .
whom he met in Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, in 1938 while he, EROTHMAN, was .

connected with the Blaw-Knox firm theres < BROTHiAN was unable to recall these - .
interpreters! names. A photograph of GAI}S%{:I{MAN wag exhlbited to EROTHMAN p
and he denied having ever seen OVAKIMIAN or :
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EROTHM.AN again denied that he had ever been a member of the

.Comunist Party and stated, however, that he had been ‘a member of the Young

Communist League at Columbia University in 1931. It is noted that \G__(_)_I_.p___ has
advised that he had a strong recollection that BROTHMaN was a member of the -
Communi st Party, possibly in the Bronx; New York, and that he had been beaten
up in 1938 while dist.ributing Commmist lit.erature near & National Cuard armorys

Conﬂdent.ial In.formant -5, of ‘known reliability, was - .
unable to locate any record of BROTHMAN'S involvement in such an incidents He dad
admit, however, that he had distributed literature from 1935 to 1939 for the '
fmerican League for Peace and Democracy,fomerly the ~merican League aigainst

far and Fascism, However, he denled that he had ever been arrested or involved
in any breach of the peace in connection wit.h the distribution of t.h:.s

. Hterature.

ELIZ4BETH BENTLEY, in attempting to recall the manner in
which JAOOB GOLOS nmet BROT!-EJAN, advised that it was her recollection that
0L0S had Informed her that BROTHM:N had been contacted by him as a result of
als activitles in the Federation of Architects, Engineers, Chemists and Technicianse
3he stated that to the best of her recollection GOLOS had informed her that
BROTHMAN was a member of the Communist Party in the above union and was
recommended to him as a possible espionage contact. BROTHM.N continued to deny
that he had ever been a member. of the Comnnmist Party and also that he had ever
been a menber of the F.ECT, .

BROTHMAN continued to afflm his earlier account that he had
riginally met JACOB GOLOS when the latter came.to the offices oi‘ HENDRICKS

L.NUFACTWING COMP uNY in response to an advert.laement.

" a

¥When questioned concerning the incidents that took place on
lay 29, 1947, the day.of his interview by agents, BROTHMAN admitted that he did

iscuss with GOLD, prior to the time that the latter was interviewed, some

yoints about which the agents ,quest.ioned him, but flatly denied that he had
wnstructed GOLD in any way concerning the answers which he was to give to the

igents. BROTHM.N stated, "I cert.a.irﬂy did not tell him {GOLD) about getting
she stories together®, _

"BROTHMAN advised that. prior to the Agents' visit to h:l.c off:l.ce
m May 29, 1947, he had never been contacted by Bureau Agents and that it was an
musual experience for him to undergo questioning. He admitted that when 01D

.1ppeared at his offices, 2928 L1st avenue, long Island City, he, BROTHMAN, was-
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"very agitated“ and that loold.ng back on :Lt now he considc.red it normal to havo
discussed the interview with GOLDs - Cs -

é“%mm&m.*.mm PP T R

When questioned on the point, BR.OTI-II!AN said that. he had '
‘seen GOLD later in the day (May 29, 1947) and that he now thought he had met hin oo
at the laboratory in Elmhurst and that thereaftér they had gone to a Chinese . .
reataurant in Queenss "hen the name of the restaurant "Sunny's of China lowa® . .
was suggested © him, BROTHMaN stated he was unable to recall at this time whether .
that was the place that they had had dinner together, He admitted that at that .
time he and GOLD had gone into some detail in a discussion of their respective
interviews and advised that he felt that it was normal for the two thus to
Mexchange experiences“

oo b
i

: BROTHMAN admitted that he asked .GOLD on this occasion whether
he had ever used the name HARRY SIIVERMASTER, recalling that that name was one
of many about whom interviewing Agents questioned him on May 29, 1947. He stated
that there were several other names mentioned, but t hat he was unable now to '
. recall theme .

BROTHMHN categorically denied that he had had a.ny argument T
with QOLD on May 29, 1947« In this connection EROTHMAN also emphatically . .-
denied that he had been "sore" at GOLD at that timé because GOLD had brought .
THOMAS Ix BLACK around to work in EROTHMAN'S laboratory. On this point .

BROTHMAN stated that BLACK actually had never worked for him, that he had

done work in his, BROTHMAN'S, Elmhurst laboratory on one day and further t-hat

he, BLaCK, had not been paid any wages or 5alary. 'BROTHMAN said that BLACK'S

work consisted of helping GOLD at a time when GOLD was exceedingly busy.

4
3
i
i
K
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BROTHMAN said that he had eaten with BLACK and GOLD on two .
or three occasions and was able to recall that on one oceasion they had eaten -
at Janssen's Restaurant, Graybar Building, New York. .

PRET YRR E - T e

EROTHMAN did say, however., that he did not particularly -
like BLACK; that he regarded him as eccentrice He said that he had heard that
BLACK had kept 2 snake in his room, which fact, according to BROTHMAN, was one
reason he, EROTHMAN, regarded BLACK as eccentric. BROTHMAN said that he was
always "uneasy" about people with "weird habits®s :

It is noted that GOLD has related that BROTHMAN appeared to
regard GOLD as being of somé importance in the Soviet espionage setups Again ‘
EROTHMAN made a flat denial that he had at any time suspected BL4CK of any mh
activitiess .
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’ A It is also noted that GOLD has advised that EROTHMaN - L.

“informed him that it would be necessary 4o concoct some story which would -
explain their association for the period up to 1946. At that time GOLD said
BROTHMAN had suggested that the Agents be given the story that GOLD and

EROTHMAN were collaborating on a book and that their frequent meetings were

made in connection with this projecte BROTHMAN stated in response to this

that he amd GOLD had actually contemplated collaborating on a chemical book

and that the story was not a fabrication. He admitted that no actual work

had been done in connectlon with the book and reiterated that the meetings

between them had taken place for the purpose of his giving to GOLD chemical
experiments which GOLD was to perform for hims -

. ) BROTHMAN was then questioned concerning his having given
GOLD additional instructions as to the manner of testifying at the later
proceedings before a Grand Jury in New York and again denied that he had
instructed GOLD in any manner whatsoever concerning his testimony. It is
noted that GOLD has advised that he and BROTHMAN walked for several hours in
the early morning of the day that GOLD was to testify before the Grand Jury
and that the subject of his testimony was then under discussion, BROTHMAN
advised that he had met GOLD on numerous occasions in such a manner and stated
that he was unable to recall the particular date of the discussion as described -
by GOLD prior to GOLD'S questioning by the Grand Jury on July 31, 1947

BROTHMAN stated that he had no present recollection of -
having received at his offices, 2928 Llst avenue, Long Island City, any :

BROTHM.N, recognized as a Grand Jury summonse dccording to GOLD, BROTHEiAN
recognized the envelope in which the summons was received and advised GOLD
.o that he now was to appear before the Grand Jury and that there wes ‘nothing to
E 2 worry about if he stuck to his original story, :

_ELIZABETH T. BENTLEY stated upon interview on June 15, .
1950, that in the course of her association with BROTHMAN in 1940 and 1911, she
ate with him several times in a Chinese restaurant, the name of which she could
not recall, which was located on West 33rd Street, New York City, between 6th
and Tth Avenues. She remembered that BROTHMAN liked Chinese f ood, that he wase
particularly fond of tea, and further that the restaurant in question burned’
down on one occasion during the time that she and BROTHMAN were frequenting it,

: When questioned on the point, BROTHMAN stated that he did
recall having eaten with BENTLLY in a restaurant in that localitye BROTHM.N .
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comminication for GOLD prior to GOLD'S tectimony before the Grand Jury which he, -
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 BROTHM-N had complied with his instructions and had furnished the desired infor-

recollection.

‘not now-have any independent recollection of any work done by him for Edgewater

t

NY 160-95068 ol 3
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admitted that he had a ‘fondress for Chinese food and on the other point, i.60 :
* tea, it i3 to be noted that on May 22, 1950, SA JOHN Y. COLLINS and the writer %
had lunch with EROTHMLIN in the course of which he ardered tea a.nd stated t.ha’o ‘%
he was ext.remly fond of ite CN f

' %B;E_Tﬁf%ﬁm%has advised that it was her recollection
that BROTHM:N at one tims worked at the Edgewater Arsenal and that JiCOB GOLOS

had asked him to furmish information concerning the arsenals She stated 'EET’—
BROTHMAN had demurred at first but recalled that GOLOS had later informed her that

o .
addwanii L e

B T |

mations. She was unable to recall the exact nature of information sought by
GOLOS and emphasized the fact that the whole incident was very vague. in her

: BROTHMAN denied that he had ever done a.ny work elther in.
connect.ion with or ct the Edgewater Arsenal, but stated that he had designed
some vats and kettles, etcs, for the Picatinny Arsenal (Dover, New Jersey) while
he was employed at HENDRICKS MANUFACTURING COMP.NYe It was his present
recollection that probably he had done this work in response to a specific - ' :
inquiry from Picatinny arsenals He commented that he had designed similar things !
for many other firms while employed at Hendrickss . '

NEAE LR T

' -+ In this connection BROTHM.N admitted that. in 19h6 he was
requested by the Government of Palestine to make a trip to an arsenal in Maryland
where he had to look over two cast iron vessels left from World War' I, which '
vessels the Government of Palestine was then considering purchasings:

Getting back to the Edgewater affair, BROTHMAN stated that "
he knew at one time the names of all jobs he had done work on, but that he did

Arsenals BROTHMiN emphatically denied at this point that GOLOS asked him for
any information regarding the Edgewater arsenal and further asserted that he
never gave GOLOS any such information. BROTHMAN said, however, that he had
"parted with each and every drawing he was ever asked for"; btut that he had
fhever played secrets with mycne" since he had no reason to do sod

P N T A O Y

It is no‘bed tha LD has advised that BROTHMAN furnished

to him & report entitled; "Magnesium Pow Plant", which was to be or ' :
actually was turned over to SEMENOVe when questioned concerning this, BROTHMAN 2
advised that he had done work at the Rufert Plant, Seymoap, Connecticut, on
pyrotechnic powders for the sustralian Government on the specific request of

HENRY i. GOLr"INNE, President of the CHEMURGY DESIGN: CORPORATION, for whom

—
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BROTHMAN was then working. . He stated that his specific assignment in connaction
with the magnesium was to design a nozzle to be used in. spraying molten
magnesiume He stated that he had been successful in designing such a nozzle but
denied any recollection of having turned over his diagrams on the matter -to' GOLDe -
He advised, however, that he might have discussed the project with QOILD since the
latter was working with him at the time and stated that in any event GOLD would -
have had access to the documents, which were kept in the company offices . He stated
that this particular work was not in any way secret, and that it did not represent
a radical departure from any established methods. - '

. At this point BROTHMAN advised that all of the work which .
he had dons in the ohemiesl : field was of a "commercial nature" and that most -
of the projects were ones which he had initiated himself as being possibly

.+, profitable., He stated that it was his conviction that if all of the work which

he had done in the chemloa) . field were turned over in toto to a hostile power,”.
that it would not be detrimental to the United States. He stated that all of it
could easily be obtained from other sources, and that he, himself, ‘had published
a number of articles dealing with topics which were more significant than the
magnesium projects . -

- 29.-" l'

et

SUC T IESTSIPPY ol I RO N T TN

el .

) i .
(YR A T LR YT TRp V3 B W)

Lo v
JRAJEURT PURTH] 8 R P W T wey

[T AN

ET TRE——"



- City, with a MRS. GERTRUDE KOGAN, She stated that she met MRS. KOGAN while
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JOR LB3 KCRCHI _BARIS . They
Were chemical ‘@igineers and lodated af 11l Bast 32 Street; NéwMlork City. . .-
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INTERVIEWS WITH MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ

R
Faol e

MIRIAM NOSKOWITZ, partner and secretary to ABRAYAM EROTHMAN, was
interviewed at the New York Office on May 15, 1950, frcm 6:35 to 8:30 p.m.,
and again on May 16, 1550, att the office of A. Brothman and Associates at
29«28 41 Avenue, Long Island City, from 1:15 p.me to 4315 p.m. She was in-
terviewed by SAs Ralph F, Miller and Thomas H. Zoeller. ' '

e, S MOSKOWITZ furnished the following information concerning her-
self: _ B

She was born June. 10, 1916, at Bayonne, New Jersey. She attended
high school in Bayonne, New Jersey, and night school at City College of New
York, graduating in 1942, receiving a B.S. Degree in Bducation. She fur-
nished the following employment: 1934-1936, Dotmort Holding Corporation
1819 Broadway, New York City; 1936-19Ll, Sonn Leasing Corporation, East llst
Street near Madison Avenue, New York City; March 1941 until the end of 1941,
Immigration and Naturalization Service, New York City; also 1541, Social
Security Board, New York City; 1942 until the fall of 19hl, employed by War.
Manpower Commission, New York City; fall of 19Lh until the present, employed
by A. Brothman and Associates. Her relatives are as follows: sister, MRS,
ARTHUR- YORNBLAU, 82 Danforth Street, Jersey City, New Jeragy; brother, -
SYLVIAN.MOSKOWITZ, Orangeburg, New York; brother, mmu%osmnz, 152 -
Boulevard, Bayonne, New Jersey; parents, ROSE and SIGMUNY MOSKOWITZ, 722
Bouievaréi:' Baygnne, New Jersey, "";rs,( AT AN

-

MISS MOSKOWITZ resides in Apartment LA, 15) Eighth Avenue, New York
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employed at Immigration ard Naturalization Service, New York, and that MRS,
KOGAN is not presently employed, -

MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that she wemnt to work for A. Brothman and
Assoclates in the early fall of 19LLs At that time the company was already
formed and ghe states that she did not know any of the members of the firm
prior to her employment theres It is her recollection that she heard of NN
the position available with the firm through some friend whose name she does
not presently recall, Members of the firm were ABRAHAM BROT AN, QSCAR ..
JOHN-JAGO, JULES KORCHIEN, EMIL 2. BARISH, and GERHARD NCRVAINWOLLMAN,
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MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that the 32nd Street office consisted of a : -
small design room-and a small "cubby hole" space used as an of fice. She .-
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- the firm until the formation of the laboratory at Elmhurst, Long Island, -
_'which will be described latere MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that she had never beem
to this laboratory. pei ki b en . B ‘ o
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- to go on their payroll as an employee, whereas wanted to be retained ty
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advised that at the time she came to work for the ccmpany, they used a lab-
cratory which was not losated in the 32nd Street building, It is her repol~ -
lection that this laboratory was & makeshift affair, mot very well equipped,
‘but that it was used by the firm and is the only 1ab she knows of used by . -

.. . .MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that when she came to work for the company -
they had two principal projects, one with the Bridgeport Brass Company,
Bridgeport, Connecticut, for whom they were working on DDT dispensers, and
the other the Graver Tank Company in Chicago, Illinolse Craver Tank Com~
pany is engaged in making heavy machinery and MR, BROTHMAN was engaged in
, gotting up a sales manual on mixing équipment, She recalled that MR. JACK
f LIS of Bridgeport Brass was one of the firm's contacts, tut did not know
a2ny other individuals contacted hy them. She also recalled that at about
the time she came with the fimm, there were some negotiations for the sale
of a plant to the Cyanamid Company for the manufdcture of DDT, but this-
never materialized. Also, a firm in the mid'ast’;(probably Southemn Acid
and Sulfur Company, St. Louis, Missouri, MR, SNNEVINS) wanted MR. EROTHMAN
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them as a consulting engincer and sccordingly, no agreement was ever rgsched
by BROTHMAN with this firm. . '

i
M
!
:

MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that she knew nothing of ‘BROTHMAN's business
assoclates or BROTHMAN's places of employment prior to the times she came %0

- work for him, Lateér, however, when the names of the concerns were suggested

to her, ehe admitted knowing BROTHMAN had worked for the Chemurgy Design
Corporation, the Hendricks Manufacturing Company, and the Blawknox Company _
in Pennsylvania, for which BROTHMAN did some sort of development work. . She =
stated that she lmows nothing about profit sharing of the members of the

company due mainly to the fact that the company never had any profits after

.-.she.cames She stated that EROTHMAN, in her opinion, is just not 2 btusiness

man.and could give no reason why the company did not. Ypan out" except the

... lack of a good business manager, She stated that. shortly -after she came to

.. the company, the DDT work of Bridgeport Brase Company was finished and the

. eompany was in very poor financial straits, MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that it
.18 her opinion that EROTHMAN could and should have received royalty pay-

ments fram the Bridgeport Brass Company instead of the cash fee which he -
did receives : ' .

" MISS MOSKOWTTZ stated that KORCHIEN did very 1ittle work asa - -
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member of the firm and was concerned principally with doing work for hinself |
as an architect, She advised that BARISH left the company soon after she ' .
went to work for them and shortly after he left, wiich was in very early 1945

"he Chinese arrived"s MISS MOSKOWITZ said that in January 1945, negotia-

- tions were started with the Alr Foarce of the Chinese Goverrment, who wanted
to make plywood and lucite for planes, The Chiness were unable to get the
DuPent Company t> make these articles and, as they had heard of EROTHMAN's
reputation in the trade, they came to him end wanted him to develop the two
materials, particularly the lucite without conflicting with existing patents

held Yy the DuPont Company. MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that the lucite was very .
. difficult to develop without eenfIicting with patents, but that BROTHMAN -

thought could do it. BROTHMAN came in contact with the Chinese through
HERBERT RN\ SIHMO gonsulting engineer, 551 Fifth Avenue, New York.

She advised that there were months of negotiating with the Chinese
and the contract with them was signed about June 1, 1545 She stated that
8 Cy S. WAN and a W, Osgtglﬁ, vhom she believes were both Colonels in the
Chinese Air Force, did h @ the negotiations with the firm, She stated
that all members of the firm with the exception of KORCHIEN participateds

MISS !J0SKOWITZ recalled that at the same time that negotiations
were going on with the Chinese, BROTHMAN was negotiating with some man in the
Bronx on a project to design a machine in connection with cigarette lighter
flints, She stated that this project never amounted to anything. o

_ MISS MOSKOWITZ advised that immediately after the Chinese began
negotiating with them, they realized that if the contract were signed, 1%
would be necesgary for the firm to have a laboratory of their own., She said
that practically the day after the Chinese contract was signed, it was de-
cided to tuild the laboratory at Elmhurst, Leng Island. She advised that
gbout 600 square feet of space was rented at 85-03 57 Aivenue, Elmhurst. She
sdvised that this building is owned by a MR. EDWARD QUICK, who is still the
owner of the buildings QUICK operates a company called the "Peacock Roll
leaf Company" at this address., She advised that MR, WOLLAN was in charge of
setting up the lab, It is her opinicn that SEYMOUR MANDELKCRN was ome of
the first persons hired to work in the laboratory he as;j;a;ked ER. WOLLAN
in obtaining the other empleyees, s [Vo'sr AV _

1-

It is her recollection that the employees were hired i:n}hq follow- .

ing orders SHOLEMSILBERSTEIN, chemist; WILLLONROHALL, chemist; ROBERY - -
GERSON, chemical engineer and chemist, a friend of ELKORN who had just
“teen discharged from the Army; and ROLINWOLIAN, brother of GERHARD (WOLLAN

had some technical background, but was hi¥ed mostly because of the relatiecmship) - *:’
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: and HARBI GOLD, chem‘!.st ad a friend ot morrmum
T
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The above names were all that MISS MOSKUWITZ oould recan as being

| employees, but she also recalled the follewing-employees upon suggestion: .

_80L_FANSHEL, electrical engineer, who was brought in to work under the
Ghinese contract, and RABINOWITZ, chemical engineers ‘

MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that there were alsc a couple of young drafte-

men brought in to wark on the Chinesse oontract, but thuy did not st.ay long

and ahe cannot now recall their names,

- MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that she believes most of t.he employees were
hired through advertisements in the "New York Times" and the technical maga~-
gines, She stated that WOLUAN did most of the hiring and that MR. BROTHMAN
was. not pleased about same of them, She advised that RQLF WOLLAN came from
the midwest and shebelleves the others were from New York Citys Concerning
HARRY GOLD, she stated that he had known MR. BROTHMAN before, GOLD was supe
posed to have had considerable chemical laboratory experience, ard MR,
BROTHMAN thought that he would be a good person to run the laboratory. GOLD
was employed from about June 1946 to May or June 1948. :

MISS MOSKOWITZ said that money was borrowed in the firm's name to
get up the laboratory from BERNARD PIDTQ. She advised that PIDTO 18 a sales-
man for a bronze powder house (Malohe Bronze Powder Works, Inc., Chandler
Building, New York City) and had money at the time, She said that he also
had a business located in Brooklyn called the Process Chemicals Company.

PIDTO firet put up $14000 which was equal to the first payment to be received

" from the Chinese which payment would not be due until the products were de=

livereds The delivery took longer than expected, the firm ran out of money,
and PIDTO put up various amount¢s until he had furnished a total of approxie-
nately $25,000. (PIDTO is also an investor and is believed to be sales mana=
ger in the wave lotion business BROTHMAN is presently engaged in.)

The Chinese contracb ended in approximately September 1947, and was
successful in that the materials were produced, but the firm lost money on
the deal, according to MISS MOSKOWITZ.

KORCHIEN dropped out of the firm at thé time the fim moved to thei.r'."

present location in Long Island, which was about Ootober 1946s He i'emaineﬁ "
in the 32nd Street office amd is still there.

WOI.LAN dropped out of the firm a few weeks after KORCHIEN did, Be
received a teathing job, .
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MIRTAM MOSKOWITZ became a partner about the time’the fim. moved to
Long Island, She stated that the firm was unable ¢o meet & payroll and that
she had put $500 of her own savings into the company!s fund to meet the pay--
1ol 2nd that she later on put in méney up to about a thousand dollarse She
e was made a partner as "some sort of a reward.” _KORCHIEN received no return
S when he dropped out of the firm. It was felt that KORCHIEN had ‘not contribut-
PR  ed materially to the company as he was engaged in his own architectural warke
- BARISH received §$500 or $600 at the time he lefts '_GERHARD WOLLAN received
Lo “Tdthing at the time he left, since the company was Bro%e at the time, VAGO
e dropped out in June 1948, and received nothinge BROTHMAN was btroke at the
time, using his own savings to run the compeny. _

After the Chinese contract ended about September of 1947, the lab-
aratory carried on in the development of the various steps of manufacturing
lucite, the idea being to obtain patenmts for the various sieps used to de=
velep the product. . . '

- )
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'SILBERSTEIN left the laboratory about June 1947. ROLF WOLLAN left
a few weeks laters GERSON left in the winter of 1948. MANDELKORN had left
the company before the Tirm moved to Long Island in October 1946. ROHALL
left the firm in June of 1947, stayed away about a month, and then returneds
He was working for a chemical engineer degree and wanted to get experdence

in design worke He stayed with the firm until February or March of 1949, S
An attorney by the name of SERGINJARVIS was helping the firm work o~ i
out the negotiations with the Chinese, e was "dropped" before the ‘ ;_L'C: £

Chinese comtract was signed. =

o In connection with setting up the laboratory at Elmhurst, Long Is=
land, 1t is MISS MOSKOWITZ! recollection that KORCHIEN may have laid ocut the
laboratorye _VAGO handled the carpenters, etc., used to build the laboratorys

[P -

WOLLAN, BROTHMAN, and MANDELKORN handled the purchase of equipment for tie i
lab, L : SRV

' ) : o2\ 8

' MISS MOSKOWITZ recalled when the name was suggested to her that BOB ’{’?;g 1
TONNSEND hed teen employed by the firm as a draftsmen prior to October 190G. ™ ¢ i
e is desoribed as 25 (1944)s3 5'6* talljy 150 lbss.,; light brown curly hairy -

wore no glasses; had been the Navy. She stated that TOWNSEND has lately e
been very 111 and looks nothing like his former self, She advised that TOWNe
SEND occasionally viseits the office in Long Island, .

-

A ) . o
ISAAC HAIPERN, who died in the winter of 1947, was an accountant
who handled the company!s books in both the 32nd Street address and in Long
Tsland City. HALPERN was in business ty himself with an office and residence
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in Manhattan. He :l.'s described as: in his 60's3 5! tall; very t.’uv and ver.r :
thin, wore thick lensed glaasea; gray haire : . e -

o When the name was suggested to her, MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that -
BER ISHKIN was associated with the corpany about October 1946. He wae i
a "oontact man® who knew several rich people and was going to be a sales rep-
resentatives She stated that nothing ever came of MISHKIN's association with
the companys She said that he teok a trip to England in the spring of 1947
and came back with a large contract with an English firm for the development
of a methacrylate processe This contract was cancelled by the English firm
a few weeks later due to monetary difficulties with the British Governmente. -
MISHKIN was described aa:s age 38 (1950), 5'10" tallj; 160 1lbs.; blond curly
hairj slender build; wore well tailored suits; wore glasses for readings
‘ ny
MISS MOSKOWITZ advised that thenames FRANR LER and FRANK KESSLER £
mean nothing to hers She had never heard of theme 7 . S

FLYT Y NP

,
FRRRTR T S TRpE ey

' MISS MOSKOWITZ stated that the firm had never had any dealings with ]
the British scientifio or diffusion mission or with the British Government '
-in any way or with any o their representatives. She said that they had -
started negotiations with imtorg in 1946 concerning a vitamin plant _
had met one of the representatives whose name was TVERLWNOVICH (V %
OVICH, Misoellaneous Equipment Group, imtorg)e She stated that these'negd=
t.ia.Tons never got very far and they were either going to develop a process
for /mtorg or use one of Amtorg's processes to set up a plant in Russia.
Negotiations never got to the point where the actual location of the plant
was declded upon,. ,

Martin Be. Gettry on Fifth Avenue, New York City. The firm's bank account
presently located in the National City Bank, Queens Plaza Branch, It was
formerly located at the National City Bank, 32nd Street Branch.

The present accountant for the firm is DAVID LICHTMAN of the f:l.m[of

MISS MOSKOWNITZ has no bank account at the present time, She has a
small savings account at the Empire City Savings Bank, 33rd Street and Park
iverme, New York Citye She has' always filed her Federal income tax return
at either 110 Livingston Street, Brooklyn, or at L5th Street, Manhattan,
She recalls that she did not file one in 1546 or 1947 due to the financial
losses she had taken in the company. Aill State tax returns have been filed
in Albany, New Yorke. She has never filed a tax return in New Jerseys

- Of the photographs shown to her, MISS MOSKOWITZ picked out the photo-
graph of HARRY GOLD, but stated that she did not think it was a good picture
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of h:lm, did not look 1ike him, and that he cartainly was not 5'6" tall. She --

picked cut the plcture of ELIZABETH BENTLEY and stated that she cognized
it from having been published in the newspapers.

MISS MOSKOWITZ. furnished the following information conoernins the
backgromd of BROTHMAN's partners:

\

. JSORCHIEN - born upstate New York; father deceased; sister a dancer,
a social butterfly types was not in armed services; single; now about 50 years
old; mature personality; does not know how he met BROTHMaN; belongs to pro-
fesgional architects organizations; knows of no other organizastione to vrkri.ch
KORCHIEN belongede

~BARISH = came from the west.; went to school in California; father
and mother were teachers; middie name is ZOLA3 lost a thumb in a machine shop
when youngs has two childreny BARISH and BROTHMAY had known each othor be-
forej knew of no organizations to whioh BARISH belongedo

' « Hungarian accentj wore glassesj thin hair; almost bald; went
to school in Europe at University of Budapestj has two children to which he
is devoted; man for details; childish in some respects; believes he knew MR,
KORCHIEN; knew of no organization to which ViGO belongede

A WOLLAN - from the midwest; a teacher at one time; father was a
school teachérj WOLLAN's wife from midwest; had one child; possibly knew
BROTHMAN before; knew of no organizations to which WOLLAN belonged,

None of BROTHM:N's partners were in the armed farees.

MISS MOSKOWITZ furnished the following information concerning HARRY
GOLD1 - | - :

She had not known him prior to thetime he came with the firm in Mgy
or June 1946, She xecalled GOBD came to the office once or twice in April
or May 1946 before warking & the hboratory, but did not know how he came .
into contact with BROTHMAN, She first became aware of his name when discus-
sions were held concerning the need of a chemist in the laboratory, amnd
GOLD's name was mentioned as a good man to head the laboratory. When GOLD
came with the fim from Philadelphia, he spoke of his wife wham he described
as a tall, beautiful red-headed girl who had formerly been a model with -
Gimbelse He often spoke of his twins, ESSIE and DAVID, and on one occasicm
pulled out his wallet to show MISS MOSKOWITZ a picture of them, but put it
back immediately, stating he apparently did not have the pictures with him,
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GOID apperently talked to the others in the laboratory sbout his wife end ~* -
children and, according to MISS MOSKOWITZ, appeared to be very devoted to thems
He 21lso said he had a brother who was a paratrooper who had been killed in -
the Pacific. , ' . R

In 1947-1948, in filling out a withholding incoms tax form, MISS
MOSKOWITZ asked how many dependents to put down, GOID said one, and when she
suggested his wife and children should be put down as dependents, he became
hystericales MNISS MOSKONITZ was suspicious at this time as to the existence -
of GOLD's family, , : -.

e e, 8 8

- MOSKOWITZ visited GOLD's home in Philadelphia when his mother died
and met his brother, who was supposed to have been kdlleds There was no evi=-
dence of any wife or children. She was corvinced that they were not exist-
ents The mother died in the winter or spring of 1948, :

. ‘.iuw;&kw

YIS

MOSKONITZ believed that GOID originally agreed to come on whatever
salary could be paid him and he had received about $100 per week, He apparent~-
1y had no other incame of his own. Sometime in 1947, the firm went absolutely
.o broke and GOID agreed to stay on in the expectation of eventually receiving

his salary and obtaining a share in whatever proceeds might bs mades However,

B his salary was never paid and the firm now owes him approximately $2500 far
about one-half year'!s wagess During this latter period, GOLD had to repay a
.loan to a bank and he was "frantic for cash%, MOSKOWITZ knew no further de-
tails regarding this, however, she believed that he possibly borrowed from his
brother and father to obtain much of his living expenses during this time,
In June 1948, GOID went back home to Philadelphias His father and brother
wanted him to come back and for this reason, he left the firm, :

MOSKOWITZ recalled that in the summer of 1947, one Pmmgvm '
started to hang around the laboratory and he eventually was hired tdwork in ; .
the labe IEVINE, whose home originally was in Boston, had previously worked
in a hospital and 2lso at a private laboratory in New York Citys He had a
wife, a child, and got an apartment in Forest Hills in the vicinity where MR
V430 liveds The possibility of a job with the firm was apparently suggested
to him by MR. ViGO._ He was desoribed as 30 (1948), 6! tall; 180 1bs.; medium
tuild; black curly hair; no glassess LEVINE, GOLD and VAGO left the employ-
ment of the firm about ths same time, GOLD did not know LEVINE before, but
became very friendly with him in the lab, [~ , -

. L e
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With regard to travel, MOSKOWITZ stated that BROTHMAN did all of the
traveling for the firm anl the partners never did any traveling, She indicate
ed traveling done by years as followss ) - '
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9Lk - momum traveled ocoasionany to Bridgeporb Brass in con- T
necticuts BROTHMAN was in Chicago ragarding contract with midwest firm at
the time she came with firm.

. 1945-19L6 - She knew of no travel.

1947 - In the summer of 1947, mcrmm bega.n to make trips to Phila-

delphia in comnection with a contract with the Stanton Laboratories with which '

the contract was finally signed in November of that years

L

1948 - In early 1947, a Dr, JASCHA\POMERANIEC, naturaliged English~
man, originally from Germany, dropped into the laboratory claiming he had a
lot of contacts in Furopes, He also represented the Great Universal Storee in
England, He now has Commercial Plastics, Ltds POMERANIEC was interested in
the plywood glue process for furniture and in the lucite processs BROTHMAN
drew up a brochure giving him authority to negotiate and POMERANIEC returned
%o Europes The firm occasion2lly received a few letters from him and he wrote
sametime in 1947 of negotiations with a Swiss firm, Ionza, a major chemical
and electrical firm in Switzerland located at Basale. In connection with
negotiations with this latter firm, BROTHMAN and MISS MOSKOWITZ went to Eng-

1and in May 1948, meeting Dr. POMERANIEG in London. The following day they -

went to Switzerland where they stayed at Fitznow for several weekse Negotia-
tions were not concluded then and BROTHMAN and MOSKOWITZ returned to the United

States in the beginning of June 191;8. ' Discuasions were continued by mail.

1949 - In about April 19L9, Dr. POMERANIEC, acting as A Brothman
Associat.esl agent, signed a contract with lonza. In June 1949, BROTHMAN and
MOSKOWITZ went to London, England, where they stayed two or three dayse
Negotiations were conducted with Imperial Chemicals Industries and a possibls
contract with this company 1s now pendings Fram London, they went to Switzere
land where they stayed four weeks. They then returned to Paris for four days,
Iondon two days, and returned to the United States at the end of July,

BROTHMAN made a trip to St. Iouis about five months ago in conneo-
tion with a contract for industrial process engineers at Newarke Nelther

BEROTHMAN or MISS MOSKOWITZ ever went to Canada, -

MOSKOWITZ never heard of EMIL JULIUS KIAU%?CHS, except what she -
read recently in the newspaperss She stated that uld never have bellieve
ed it 1f she had not seen FUGHS' tatement in the papers.

None of the partners ever made any trips to Canada as far as MISS
MOSKOWNITZ knmewe She did not know of any travel made by any of the emplcyee.a
exoepting% who frequently went t6 Philadelphia over the weekends,

'I’ r
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apparently to see his family, during the time ha was employed with the ﬁm

Wit.h referanoe to Re AMANI, he came rro:n India from a ﬁrm fo!'

_ whom Brothman and Associates did ® lot of work on an original $500 fee basis, -

Later the work expanded so that about $10,000 was expended by the firm, and

although they billed the Indian Company for this amount, they were only paid
the original $500 fees This is the Seshasayu Brothers, I.td. ’ Trich:!nopoh',

South Ind:l.g, RAM.ANI was sent to them for training. -

With reference to laboratories known to m she stated that
other than as previcusly indicated, she only of the small laboratory

_ conducted by Dre LUDWIAROSENSTEIN located in the same building on West 32nd . ‘
‘Strect as A. Brothman and issociates had been locateds BROTHMAN frequently

et Drs ROSENSTEIN for lunch and this was purely a contact as between two

professional mens The firm never did any work in ROSENSTEIN's labaratory and

there were no oonnections between the two. ROSENSfEIN waa with the Tea:aa
Company and .ta now in Californias : o , [

The Phoenix Service Bureau is a stenographio service perfomed hy
MISS MOSKWITZ, which she stated she desired to be kept confidential ao 1t
would not “"lock good? for the firm's professional standings

* R A RN

- MIRIAM MOSKONITZ was again interviewed at the offices of Ao Brotlman
and: ‘Associates, 29-28: 41 Avenue, Long Island Gity, on June 16, 1950, by Sis.
Thomss' He .Zoeller and Ralph Fo_ lqi;l.?.glj. _ S
MISS MOSKOWITZ was first asked gemeral questions concerning what
reason’ BROTHMAN had given to her for his being questioned by FBI Agents aml
his subpoena by the Federal Grand Jury in 1947, She first stated that she
dld not know what EROTHMAN was questioned aboute When it was pointed out to
her hor illogical it was that she would not ask EROTHMAN about such things
in view of her close association with BROTHMAN since 19hh s she said ghe may
have asked him, but never received a specu'q.c answer. She sa.id he may have
stated 11-. was, "spy goare stufff, -

: Aocording to HOSKOWITZ the newspapers at t.hs time were full of .
stories about ELIZABETH BENTLEY and her allegations, and MOSKOWITZ assumed
in her own mind that BROTHMAN's questioning was in comnection with that . °

mattere - However, she maintained that from the time of EROTHMAN's quem:p- :

ing to the present time, she does not imow specifically what BROTHMAN wap
asked or why he was queatigned, nor could she giva a1y reagon vrlv she had -

i
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. aspumed BROTEMAN was questionad aboud thd BENTIEE allegestions, -
Concerning HARRY GOID, MISS MOSKOWITZ said she has no tdoa why he
mae questioned in 19,7, etating she never asked GOIL or anyone elsé about the
matler, She assunes it was more "spy scare stuffn, MISS MOSKOWITZ was
again asked how BROTHMAN came to know GOLD end she said she did mot knowe Tt
was pointed out to her that the question of how they came to know sach othesr
wag gertainly one of interest, especially after the recent press publicity
Goncerning GOLD. MISS MOSKOWITZ agreed that it was of interest to her, bub
insisted that she had not asked BROTHMAN, nor had he volunteered any informae
tion ¢omeerning his assooiation with GOLD, MISS MOSKOWITZ said she had .
agked BROTHMAN why the Federal Grand Jury had questioned him and he replied

it was a re-hash of what the agents had talked to him aboute MISS MOSKOWITZ
indicated that was all that EROTHMAN told her, :

e Ak s

- She then related that she had been at the office of MR. THOMAS -
KIFRNAN, attomey for MR. EROTHMAN on one occasion shortly before he appeared
before the Grand Jurye A few questions were asked MR, BROTHMAN ty MR.

KIERNAN in her presenee which indicated to her that it involved some "spy
stuff”, She could not recall any of the specifie questions which indicated

to her that it was about "spy stuff" except BROTHMiN had been asked, "How

did he comé to meet these characters."™ She also recalled that it had sane- ,
thing to do with ARTIP\WEBFR and an article that he claimed he wrote, She ; .
recalled that the stat ts of WEBER did not reflect well on MR. BROTHMiN, 3

She sald this was the only thing that she could recall which might have re=-
lated to the Grand Jury hearings, : . ,

oL Jor
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Concerning May 29, 1947, the day BROTHMAN and GOLD were questioned N
_ ty agents, MISS MOSKOWITZ wae unsble to say which of their employees were in Yo
. the office and knew that BROTHMAN was Weing questioned, Concerning her act-
s ivities on that day, she was very vague and would arswer 211 Questions Wy
saying "I may have®, She said that it is 7er recollcstion that GOLD did mt - .
come into the office that day. MISS MOSKEOWITZ also scid that she Frobably _ :
" went to the laboratory that aftemoon, as was her usual praciices She could :
not recall telling GOLD anything concerning BROTHLAM wier. she arrived at the
] laboratory. ©She sald she recalls seeing GOLD and the agents in a ear in
s front of the laboratorys She could not recall when she left tha laboratory
R or what time she and BROTHMAN returned to the laboratory that night, She -
said she could not recall whether they went to dinner th:t night, or whethep
she went out for food while EROTHMAN and GOLD stayed in the laboratory,

4 el PoES e

MISS MOSKOWITZ was asked if sko had ever accomsanied BROTHKAN and

GOLD in a car while driving 601D to Paun Station, and fne sald she msy have,

O < : ’
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She stated she could not recall any spec:l.r:l.c t.‘..ma they drove GOLD to Penn 3

Station.

%ﬁé@mz was asked 1f EROTHMAN and GOLD ever had ary arguments
and she sa ey had argued over how to conduct Gertain experiments. When
agked if they had ever had any violent arguments, in fact so violemt that she
had to intervers, she stated she could mot recall any suoch incident, It was
pointed cut that if such an incident occurred, it would certainly be something
she would remembers MISS MOSKOWITZ agreed, and stated that she is certain
nothing like this ever ococurred, :

MISS MOSKOWITZ was asked if HARRY GOLD or MR. BROTHMAN were menbers
. - of the Communist Party, ad she stated that they were not to her knowledgee
' She wolunteered that she did not think HARRY GOID had ever been a member of
the Communist Pa.rt.yo

b ~.‘.T-k#aﬁ.l‘i-l“ﬂ'fm‘li~‘h“‘ o thons Ml v i M

TP S

MISS MOSKOWITZ was asked if any of the employees of A. Brothman and °
Associates had been members of the Communist Party, and she aaid none to her
knowledge,

MISS MOSKOWITZ wae then asked if she was at present or had been in
the past a membor of the Communist Party, and she stated that she never has
been a member of the Communist Party,
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INTERVIEW WITH OSCAR JO 400, MAY 15, 1950

JOHN VaGO, 66-07 99th Street, Rego Park, was
’

CAR o
interviewed on May 15?ST9'50"W‘SIS'IIE‘D H. FRUTKIN and ROBERT M. KANE. . _
advised that he was born in Budapest, Hungary, of February 27, 1698, and that he
. first came to the United States at New York in January of 1925 after completing
his engineering training at the Royal Joseph Technical School at Budapeste He
oot stated that he had resided with an uncle, WILLIAM GOLDSTFIN, now deceased, and
v that he had been employed by a number of engineering firms in New York, whose
names he does not reqall, before returning to Hungary in 1928, In that same .
x0T " year, he married GM , have two children, JOHN, age twelve,
and SUSAN, age foure VA advised that he and his wife had returned to ¢
in January of 1933 and that he had not be#n outside the United States since
that times He was naturall zed in the Southern Vistrict of New York in September,

engineer for JACK ARONOW, consulting

1939 and 1is pre,sentli employed as & structural
engineer at 12 East 8th Street, New York City.

V400 stated that he had resided in New York exclusively except

for three &ears jn Washington, and he listed the following employments since

1938: _
June, 1938 to December, 1939, Procurement Divisionj

Decenber, 1939 to June, 1911, Quartermaster Corps,
War Departmentj

" June, 1941 to April, 1943, Fellheimer Wagner, 155 East
L2nd Strests

April, 1943 to Novémber, 19h3, Jom E, Creenewalt,
Chrysler Buildingy - _

November, 1943 to February, 19klk,
194k to August, 194k, Regal Chemical Company,

Angélo Conti, 25 Broadway}

iy g February,

) Greenpoints

! o August, 19Ll to June, 1948, A. Brothman, Associatesy. .

s ' R
=TT June, 1948 to date, Jack Aronow, 12 East LOth Streete - -

\
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YAQQ, stated that he had res:l.dad at the Buckingham Develo;xnent
in Arlington, Virginia while working in Washington and that he has resided at “the

- game address in New York since 1941,

In connect.ion wit.h h:l.s relationahip with BRO‘I‘HMAN, VAGO
adviged that. he had received a telephone call from BROTHMAN in June or July of
1941 at which time, BROTHMAN advised him that a mutual friend, whose name
VAGO could not recall, had suggested that V.GO might be interested in
doing some part~-time worke VAGO advised that EROTHMAN was, at that tine,
designing a chemical plant for a Rufert Company at Seymowr, Connecticut
and that he had paid ViGO $25.00 for some structural engineering work
which V4GO had done in his spare timee He related that he had given
his work to BROTHMAN who was then employed at Chemurgy and that subsequent
to that time, he had not seen or heard from BROTHMAN until early 19ikLe
At that time, BROTHMAN called VAGO and informed him that he washiring
men for the Regal Chemlczl Company and asked VACO to take a position as

" a structural engineer which VaGO dide VAGO stated that EROTHMAN'S job

was to organize an engineering staff and that BROTHMAN was also a kind

of trouble shooter for different plants of the companys VAGO recalled
that structural engineering work was scarce at the time so that BEROTHM4N
had VAGO doing odds and ends of engineering work in setting up a plant
which was to manufacture DDTe VAGO related that BROTHMAN was to design
the plant and that Vi00 was instructed to get up an office at 55 West
i2nd Street to handle work at the plant but that the project had lasted
only about three weeks when BROTHMAN quarrelled with HEILIG of the Regal
Chemical Company and was discharged along with all those whom he had hireds
VAGO recalled that the quarrel was over financial questions but he was

unable to supply any detailss : '

Since EROTHMAN and VAGO were both unemployed, they looked
for new positions until EROTHMAN conceived the idea of setting up a firm of
engineers. BROTHMAN promised that through his connections, he would be
able to obtaln some large engineering jobs, VAGO said, and he painted

such a rogy picture that the other partners readily a.ccepgtged his ;ﬁposition.
) g P

VAGO said that he had met RARISH and WQLLAN at the Regal
Chemical Company and the other partners at the time that the parﬁ:ership was
set upe

VAGO said that there was no discussion of profit aharim
at the time the partnership was set up nor was there any written agreemsnt of
any kinde He stated that it was assumed that BROTHMAN would receive the lion's
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share of the income since his connect.ions would furnish all of the firm's T- -
businesse .VAGO stated that the other partners knew very little of
BROTHMAN'S background at the time but were taken in by his glib promises,

e

VAGO stated that he himself knew at the time that BROTHMAN
had been employed by Chemurgy and the Regal Chemical Company and also by a firm -
known as Hendricks and that he had attended Columbia Universitye. He recalled -
that the office of the firm was set up at 11l East 32nd Street with very little
squipment and with no paying in of capital since there were no initial expensese

B et L amt, o b A

*he original pluon was to have a drawing account of $100.00 a week for each f
partner which was shortly reduced to $65.00 and dropped all together after a 1
few monthse 4

In the early days of the firm, ViGO said the o income which ‘}

Company, both of whom had paid BROTHMaN a retainer for engineering work

of about five to six hundred dollars a month. He stated that it was his
understanding that BROTHMAN had had these retainers for about two years

before the partnership was set up and that he believed that they were disconbinued
in late 1945 .

According to VAGO, EROTHMAN planned to make up proposals for
engineering jobs which would result in contracts for the firm. 4s a
result, he sald, the partners were extremely busy working some seventy
hours a week making up some elaborate proposals which were never accepted
and for which they received no payment. VAGO expressed the opinion that -
BROTHMAN might possibly have been receiving payment for these proposals o4
while telling the other partners that it was not professional practice
to pay for such prOposals unless they were accepted by clientss ‘

VAGO stated that the firm was in desperate straits financially
during almost the entire period of its existence and that he himself had
gone in debt $2,500.00 for personal living expenses although he had incurred
o debts for the firme _

In 1945, VAGO said the firm received a contract from the
Chinese Government to design a plant for military aircraft in China. The
negotiations for the contract were made Ly BROTHMAN and VAGO was unable to
explain BROTHMAN'S connections which resulted in obtaiming the contract, '

el
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) | ¥aG0 advised that all of the members of the firm bad- -
worked continually on 8 project for about eightten months and that they -
were to receive $36, 000.00 according to the terms of the contract) .
$70,000,00 of which was actuslly receivede VAGO recalled that $30,000.00
was received in one payment and that the remainder was to be paid in -
monthly sums of $5,000,00 but that the latter payments were usually

' delayed. Fifteen percent of the contractual amount was not received

- because the plant was ncver actually completed and $6,000,00 was taken
off the contract price because of the fact that certain inspections were
unnecessarys

VAGO stated that the Chinese contract was completed in
1947 and that later in that year, the firm received a contract to build a
plant in Philadelphia involving some ingredient for Toni permanents for
wh:l.ch they received $10,000,00¢ '

Apnother contract received in 1947 was with the Mettur Chemical
Company of India for which they received $509.,00s This contract dealt with
the building of a plant to utilize chlorine wastes. VAGO stated that a
$10,000,00 bill had been sent to this company at the time that the proposzls
were sent but that no payment had ever been received although BROTHMAN advised .
them that an oral agreement had been made for such a paymento

VAGO stated that to the best of his recollection, no other
income waa ever received by the Company with the exception of some minor oo
items which he might have forgottens ' ‘e

-~
*

In order to keep up current expenses of the ﬁrm, anO atated,
BROTHMAN borrowed money repeatedly informing the partners that he was borrowing -
on his own credit from personal friends. VA4G0 was unable to supply the names of
these lenders but he stated that he himself had never been called upon to pay

any of the obligations nor had any of the other partners to his knowledges

.. VAGO stated that the firm was in dire straits each month
for such items as rent and telephone bills and that the employees of the
company were almost without exception cheated out of a part of thelr salariesj
some of them to a considerable extent. He stated that as a result of the
financial failure of the firm, BARISH had dropped out in a few months, probably
in December of 194l and “that WOLLAN had dropped out in 1946 after a quarrel with
BROTHMAN. He stated that KORCHIEN, who was an architect, had dropped out
probably in 1946 because there was no work in his field during the existeme of
the firm,
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. when he had seen BROTHMAN, it was to sign dissclution papers and he, VAGO,

. have been cheating the other partners although he admitted that BROTHMAN'S

NY 100~95068

In 1946, V4GO said, when the firm was moved to Long Island
City, only he, BROTHMAN and MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ remained. He stated that the move
had been made on money received cn the Chinese contract and partly on .
account of that contract since the job necessitated extra space and extra
workerse VAGO related that he himself had left the firm in June, 1948

as a result of a number of cumulative grievances chiefly because of the

fact that he was not permitted to share in policy making and also becauss

of what he considered personal mistreatment by BROTHMANe BHe advised that

he had not talled to BROTHMAN since that time and that on the one occasion

had specified that there was to be no comversation between them.
VAGO stated that he had come to believe that BROTHMAN might

standard of living hal never been out of keeping with his alleged ﬁ.nancial
difficultiese.

VAGO stated that BROTHMAN was always careful to conceal hia
business dealings from all the partners except MIRIAM MOSKOWITZ but that
she apparently accompanied BROTHMAN on almost all of his business contacts.
VAGO felt that BROTHMAN probably did not want the other partners to meet
his business contacts because of his fear that they might talce leave of
the firm and keep some of BEROTHMAN'S clientse

VAGO stated that he could recall no social calls at the -

office for EROTHMAN nor any individual who either c¢alled or appeared at the office v

frequentlyes VaiG0 stated that he had visited in BROTHMAN'S home with his wife
on a few occasions early in the relationship but that there had been no other
guests at the homes .

. In connectd.on with the laboratory rented by the fim, VaGo
recalled that it had been set up in late 1945 at the time that the Chinese -
contract was received and VAGO stated positively that the firm had had
no laboratory prior to that time since all of the earlier work was of the
mechanical engineering type involving no testing of processess ‘

VAGO stated that the firm had rented a single room in a ractory
whose name he could not recall near Woodhaven Boulevard and Queens Boulev
in Queens. He stated that the factory in which the room-was rented was ,E‘-
engaged in the manufacture of coated paper and that his firm paid $35-00
a month for an empty room for which they supplied their own equipmente -

£
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_ Vice President of the firm and that KORCHIEN was an architect and BARISH
- a draftsman.

-
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JVAGO stated that all of the work that BROTHMAN had done on
DDT and aerosol was done before the firm was organized and that no chemical
work was ever done for Bridgeport Brass Company or Graver Tank Companys

ey

He stated that the work on Buna-S which BROTHM.N had told him sbout was . . . -
done for the United States Rubber Company in 1942 or 1943. He stated . iy
that he himself had done none of the purchasing for the laboratory and that s

he had visited it only infrequently. He advised, however, that to
his knowledge, all of the materials used in the laboratory were bought
from Eimer and Amend, a large New York firm and that they were ordered
by laboratory employeess He stated that the laboratory had first been
rented by WOLLAN and that after the htter'a resignation from the firm,
it was rent.ed by HARRY GOLDe

AT .

sedrwmba i

In connection with Chemurgy Design COrporat.ion, h20
Lexington Avenue, VAGO advised that the only contact that he had ever had with.
this firm was to deliver the previously mentioned work to EROTHMAN at the -
company offices He stated that it was his belief that BROTHMAN was a

L)
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In connection with the travel by members of the fim, vnoo 4
adviged that BROTHMAN had travelled to Philadelphia, Chicago and Connectit:ut '
but that none of the other partners or employees had done any traveling N
on firm businesse b

VAGO stated that in May of 1948, BROTHMAN had gone to
Switzerland to contact a Swiss chemical company with whom he had been
correspondings VAGO stated that the expenses were paid by that company. He
stated also that he had seen correspondence from the firm and believed the t.r.tp
to be a bona fide onee

VaGO advised that he had met HARRY GOLD at the time when
the latter was hired for the laboratory in 1947 and that he had known him
during the year and one-half that he worked theres He stated that GOLD
had been hired by BROTHMAN as & chemist and that he had been in charge
of the laboratory after WOLLAN left. He stated that he did not know of
any previous relationship between BROTHMAN and GOLD but that the two
were obviously very friendlye.

VaG0 stated that the bank account of the firm was maintained
at the National City Bank branch at 1 Park Avenue until the firm was movad
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to Long Island Gify at which time the account was transferred to the . 3
Queens Plaza Bragdhe He stated that he believed that BROTHMAN had personal i
accounts in somé'banksa : : ' ' 3
- -" B i L
“  JAQGD-edvised that he himself had for & number of years 3
maintained an account in the Sterling National Bank, 95-38 Wueens Boulevard o ;
and that he had filed his Federal income tax returns in District #1, Brooklyn - :
and hig New York State returns either at Albeny or at 80 Centre Street, New 3
York, _ ) ' : ) z
VAGO stated that he was unwilling to furnish a signed ;
~ statement setting out the facts of the interviews :
2
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EMIL Z0LA BARISH, 21kl 76th Street, Jackson Feights, New York, a

former partner in Abraham Brothman and Associates, was interviewed at the New
York Office on May 15, 1950 by SAS MAURIOE W. CORCORAN and EDWARD Fe MC CARTHY.

The interview commenced at 8:15 p.m. &nd wpe_ concluded at about 10:L$ pem.

, EMIL ZOLA BARISH sdvised that he was born on May 8, 1916, at
Seattle, Washington: He attended elementary and high school in Seatle and
“was enrolled in the University of Washington from 1933 to 1935< In 1936 he

entered the University of California at Berkeley, California, from which he
A received a Bachelor of Science degree in 1939. His father, SAUL W. BARISH,
N still resides on the West Coast. A : Y

BARISH advised that after leaving school "things got hot out there®

and he decided to come to New York whers he has resided since that time,

He

declined to further explain the above statement.

BARISH is currently employed

as Chief Engineer at the Industrisl Procesas Engineers, Inc.,

8 Lister Avenue,

4 Newark, New Jersey, and resides at 214l 78th Street, Jackeon Heighte, New York,
T with his wife RUTH and two minor children. _ .
© According to BARISH, he £irst met ABRAHAM BROTHMAN ifdéw York
City during 1941 st a "social gathering". He declined to further ideRtify .
this social gathering, explaining that he did not recall the exact“date, plase

or purpose of same.

At this time he had known of BROTHMAN as a prominent

engineer who had written in profesvional trade magagines.

He also lmew that

BROTHMAN was respected in the field of chemical engineering and found him
to be an interesting social contact. Their mutual interests led to a
friendship, which according to BARISH still exists today, :

. At the time of his introduction to EROTHMAN in 19!:1, BARISE.

was enployed by the M. W, Kellogg Company, New York City, in an engineering
capacity and BROTHMAN at that time was Chief Engineer at the Hendrick Manu-

facturing Company, New York City.

According to BARISH, when EROTHMAN went with

RN | Chemurgy Design Company in 1942, he, BROTHMAN, was ins
' employment of BARISH as a mechanical engineer by Chemur

trumental in the
g¥. BARISH stated that -

. other employees of Chemurgy at this time were ART

P. WEEER, BOB TOWNSEND, ..

(0SCAR VAGO, JULES KORCHIEN end a woman lmown only “as)

{, whose name he does

ot presently recalls However, VAGO and KORCHIEN on a consultant basis
'.. only. + . . . , Vo= Ll - #_4 e
- S

"~ HENR ' WNYNNE waa president of Chemurgy and Chemurgy D.,ijéiuf' ‘
Company actually warked out of GOLWINNE'S chemioal brokerage office then.
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located in the Graybar Building,” 420 Lexington ivenue, New Yark City. According
to BARISH, BROTHMAN separated from Chemurgy in the summer of 19L), exact date
not recalled. Chemurgy had been worlking on plans for the construction of ..
a plant for the Rufert Chemical Company, in which company GOL hzd some -
financial interest, the exact details of which are unlnown IS, He.

" stated that primarily due to the inefficiency of the Rufert Chemical Company

engineers in supplying the necessary information to go ahead with the plant

and in view of the varieus financial interests in the Rufert Company who

were pressing for early com letion of the plant, GOLWYNNE and BROTHMAN .had

a violent disagreement which resulted in BROTHMAN'S separation from the company
under rather strained relations. Accarding to BARISH, BROTHMAN actually left
some of his personally cwned equipment at Chemurgy when he separated and did
not return to claim it due to the above-menticned strained relaticns. “

_mﬂ.ie still employed at Chemurgy, EROTHMAN had a personal
consultant contract with the Graver Tank Company, East Chicago, I1linoie,

- and to develop varlous problems for this concern, he had set up a small

laboratory on East 32nd Street, New York City, the exact address of which
BARISH could not remembers -- : '

It is noted that cther investigation in instant case has revealed
that during the above period the office of Abraham Brothman and .ssociates was
located at 11l East 32nd Street, New Yark City. : :

Continuing, BARISH stated that while with Chemurgy BROTHMAN had
a separate personal agreement with one'T_H_E%‘l_g_BwnB, from which BROTHMAN
received $100 to $150 2 week and which hs received for a period of about
13 years, BARISH recalled the names of Heilig's enterprises,after his memary
was refreshed by agents, as the Tedlee Chemical Compeny and the Regal Chsmical
Company; both located in Brooklyn, New York. Also at this time BARISH was

receiving $50 per week from HEILIG as a consultant. BARISH said that several _4“

weeks after BROTHMAN left HEILIG, he, who was also dissatisfied at Chemurgy,
geparated and joined the A. Brothman and Assoclates.

The informant said that Abraham Brotlman and Associates was formed
officially in iugust, 19Ll, because BROTHMAN had the above Graver contract and
alsc a contract with the Bridgeport Brass Company, both of which were on a
consultant basis. BARISH could recall no other business connections of
BROTHMAN during this period, However, he stated that he felt that additional
business would be obtained through BROTHMANTS extensive contacts in the trade
and, therefare desired to associate himself with BROTHMAN since in his opinion
BROTHMAN was a "near genius®, _ . .
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this period, JULES KORCHIEN independent architect. BARISH recalled that ~ '~ -

" KORCHIEN wag nét %6 draw any mopey from the partnership and he believes - = ° -
KORCHIEN may have loaned funds to BROTHMAN to start the orgapization
although he has no personal knowledge of sane, - _ .

' BARISH s tha,t the other associates at the inception of tho i
enterpriﬂe were_ GERHAR' HJILA&,_Iho had eome from the Heilig Company and. i:o 4
waa friendly with BROT OSCAR VAGO, who was probably unemployed during 4

k

In addition to BROTHMAN'S agreements with the Bridgeport, Gravey

- and possibly with THEODORE _HEILIGQ Companies, if the latter was still in effeot
at that time, BARISH said that he did not know of any other loans or financial
aaaistance received by BROTHMAN in favor of ibraham Brothman and Associates, -

. BARISH recalled the following ooncerning the salaries paid by
BROTHMAN to the partners at the time the company started: WOLLAN was to draw
$75 or $80 per weelk, VAGO was to draw $100 per weck and EROTHMAN, $125 per week,
He stated that lQRIAM MOSKOWITZ, who is now a partnep of BROTHMAN,started as
his secretary or stenographer dwring the early months of the organization in
194k, BARISH believed that she was introduced to BROTHMAN through a previous
acquaintance with OSCAR VAGO, He did not know the amount of salary to be
paid to MOSKOWITZ when the company started, -

' BARISH stated that he severed his connection with the Brothman
enterprise sbout December, 19Llj, at which time he had worked for approximately .
gix months and was owed in back wages, This separation according to
BARISH was through a mutual agreement with BROTHMAN and definitely on a
friendly basis as both realized that the organization could not support all
of the partners, BARISH recalled that some contemplated business was not
fortheoming and that at the date of his separation no additional business
or financial assistance had been obtained, _
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BARISH advised furthep that the opnly trips made by BROTHMAN 3
during the sbove period in 194l were to Bridgeport, Connecticut, in comnestion
with the Bridgeport Brass Compapy contract apd to East Chicago, Illinois, in’ :
connection with the -Graver Tank Company project, BARISH stated that he did
not do any traveling during his association with BROTHMAN with the exception
of one trip to the Department of Agriculture ip Washington, D, Co to obtain '
some data concerning D.D.T, He said that to his kpowledge none of the o
members of the organization made any trips in conneciion with company business,

At this point BARISH recalled that while ho was still employed :
with Chemurgy, IENRY GOLWINNE, the preaident. of that eonoern, had a contrm
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-of magnesium bombs, However, he believed that this was a personal deal on the
_BARISH stated that BROTHMAN worked some on this deal for GOLWYNNE while he,

" remember, When questioned further concerning GOLD, BARISH stated that he

from BARISH concerning the above photographs.

i . - .,{'.z_, SR .
with the British or Australian Purchaaing Commission concerning the manu.tacture

BUCIER . URPARSY N, AVIVS AP DI VIR B

part of GOLEYNNE and was not concerned with the Chemurgy Design Company,

BROTHMAN, had been employed at Ghemurgy, although BARISH never met any of the
individualas connected with this projeuto

Continuing, BARISH advised that subsequent to his separation
from BROTHMAN in December, 19hl;, the organization secured the "Chinese contract®
and also made up a report for some South American organization to be used foar
the reclaiming of fish waste: BARISH had no further information concerning
the details of these proJecta, explaining that he was not then working for t.ha
companys -

. “
- \ ,
. L
PR VLA RS T TRY TN JR UL Py

X 10 T

The informent advised that he did not know any of thé details
concerning the setting up of the BROTHMAN laboratory in Elmhurst, Long Island,
New York, for the same reason, that he had severed from the organization at that ;
times He said, however, that he did recall from his various contacts with -
BROTHMAN that the organization at this point employed BOB TOWNSEND, Ix'evioualy
mentioned, one SAUL FANSCHEE and HARRY GOLD. —_

BARISH stated thet he first met OOLD in 1946 or 1947 when GOLD
was first employed by BROTHMAN., He recalled that the organitzation had other
employees for brief period, the identity of whom he does not presently

TR G AT

had absolutely no details concerning BROTHMAN and GOLD!'S previous associatioms
although he mderstood that they had been close friends for sometime, T

BARISH stated that he ¥new of no contast of BROTHMAN who was .
especielly interested in establishing his own laboratory although he said that
nost any scientist, whether an engineer, chemist or otherwise, deairea at
sometime to have his own enterprisa. . , _

Photographs of JOSEPH ROBBINS, HARRY GOI.D, ELIZABETH BENTLEI, . :
JACOB GOLOS and V.A. TVERIANOVICH; Miscellaneous Equipment Group, imtorg, : =
and of MAIOROV, also of imtorg, were exhibited to BARISH. He did not recognize .
any of them but mentioned in passing that the photograph of MAIOROV resembled
WOLLAN'S brother, ROLFy who has been employed by BROTHMAN at the Elmhurst
Leboratory since BARISH'S separation. He mentioned that the photograph of*
HARRY GOLD resembled GOLD but he believed that GOLD was shorter than $16% .
as shomn cn the photographs No additional information of interest was obta.tmd
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| BARISH stated that EROTHMAN had told him about in 1948 thet he,
BROTHMAN, had been interviewed by Bureau agents and questioned before a

‘Grand Jury. According to BARISH, BROTHMAN said that this arose out of

accusations by ELIZABETH BENTLEY., He sald that he was of the opinion that there
had been no basis for the BENTLEY accusations in regard toABRAHAM BROTHMAN,

- BARISH described BROTHMAN as & "radical® and when asked %o explain
this term, he said thathe thought BROTHMAN was a "left winger®, He declinsd
to further elaborate on his intended meaning of these terms. - coe

On May 30, 1950, BARISH wag re-interviewed by SA JOHN R. MURPHY

“at 20-4l 78th Street, Jackson Heights, at which time he reiterated in part

the information described during the above interview and stated specifically .
that he had no further information eoncerning BROTHMAN or his enterprise

during the pertinent period. It is recalled that this interview was conducted
subsequent to the arrest of Wm_by Bureau Agents in Philadelphia. '

BARISH stated again that he was acquainted with GOLD during the:
time the latter was employed at BROTHMAN'S laboratory in Elmburst, Long Island,
and described him as being a soft-spoken meek individual. BARISH stated that
he was not well acquainted with GOLD having only seen him on several occasions
when he, BARISH, would visit the Elmhurst laboratory. He reiterated that _
GOLD was employed by BROTHMAN a long time after he, BARISH, separated from the .
company. BARISH stated that he was very much surprised by the recent arrest

of GOLD on espionsge charges but could offer no further information of interest.

IETUNE TP U TYS SLPTIpray A o 1

ks 4

PR RO R W

PRPYPTLANCVF I WP EATY SR

ey

[ P T T

3 B AR b g Fi R



